
 
 
 

C I T Y   O F   Y O R K   C O U N C I L 
S U M M O N S 

 
All Councillors, relevant Council Officers and other interested parties and 
residents are formally invited to attend a meeting of the City of York 
Council at the The Guildhall, York, to consider the business contained 
in this agenda on the following date and time  
 
 
 

Thursday, 10 October 2013 at 6.30 pm 
 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Palantypist 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  

55
8 

54 

53 

52
2 

51 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

33 34 

32 35 

31 36 

30 37 

29
4 

38
5 

7 

6 
6 4  3 2 

1 

8 
9 

10 11 
12 

13 14 
15 16 

L. Cunningham-
Cross 

 

Lord 
Mayor 
(Cllr Julie 
Gunnell) 

Kersten 
England 
(Chief Executive) 

A. Docherty 
(AD Governance 

& ICT) 
 

D. Steel 
(Head of Civic & 
Democratic 
Services) 

 

K Hall 
(Interim 
Director ACE) 

 
I. Floyd 
(Director 
CBSS) 

Sally Burns 
(Director of 

Communities & 
Neighbourhoods) 

D. Richardson 
(Director of City & 
Environmental 

Services) 

D. Williams 

D. Merrett 

S. Crisp 

T. S-Laing  

J. Alexander 
D. Levene 

A. Reid J. Galvin 

P. Doughty 

C. Runciman 

K. Aspden 

I. Gillies 

G. Barton 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 

T. Richardson 

C. Steward 

P. Healey 

          J. Brooks  

J. Watt 

S. Wiseman 

K. Hyman 

L. Jeffries 

K. Orrell 

P. Firth 

I. Cuthbertson 

N. Ayre 
25 
 

50 

49 

48 

47 
 

46 

45 

24 

23
0 

22 39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

26 

27 

28
5 

J. Looker 

D. Horton 

        D. Taylor 

        S. Burton 

      T. Funnell 

F. Fitzpatrick 

A. D’Agorne M. Warters 

J. Riches 

S. Fraser 

D. Scott 

R. Potter 

 

G. Hodgson 

A. Semlyen 

N. Barnes 

N. Mcllveen B. Watson 

 

H. Douglas 

B. Boyce 

K. King 



 
 A G E N D A 

 
1. Declarations of Interest   
 At this point, Members are asked to declare: 

 
• any personal interests not included on the Register of 

Interests  
• any prejudicial interests or  
• any disclosable pecuniary interests 

 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 52) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting of Council 

held on 18 July 2013. 
 

3. Civic Announcements   
 To consider any announcements made by the Lord Mayor in 

respect of Civic business. 
 

4. Public Participation   
 At this point in the meeting, any member of the public who has 

registered to address the Council, or to ask a Member of the 
Council a question, on a matter directly relevant to the business 
of the Council or the City, may do so.  The deadline for 
registering is 5:00pm on Wednesday 9 October 2013. 
 

5. Petitions  (Pages 53 - 58) 
 

 i) To debate the following petitions, signed by over 1,000 
people, in relation to the Council’s Local Plan, in accordance 
with the Council’s petitions scheme: 
 
•  Cllr Ann Reid – Council Meeting 18th July 2013  
 2302 signatures 
 

“I/We the undersigned oppose Labour’s plans to use Green 
Belt land across York to build 22,000 houses over the next 
15 years.” 
 

 



 
•  Dunnington Parish Council 

1323 signatures 
 

“We the undersigned petition the City of York Council to 
stop the building of a permanent 15 pitch Gypsy/Traveller 
site using land at Common Lane and Hassacarr Lane in 
Dunnington, York.  It’s located on Green Belt land, adjacent 
to Hassacarr Nature Reserve and will have a major impact 
on the people living in the surrounding area, homes and 
businesses.  There are plenty of areas around York that 
would be suitable for these traveller locations that would 
not affect local residences and businesses.   City of York 
Council needs to support our petition and keep residents 
happy by providing areas and communities that people feel 
content to live in.” 

 
• Cllr Ann Reid - Council Meeting 18th July 2013 

 1084 signatures 
 
 “We the undersigned object to the proposals in the 

council’s Local Plan for the development of land lying 
between Wetherby Road and Knapton village.  We believe 
that the site should continue to  be included in the Green 
Belt as it protects the rural setting of the western approach 
to the city which would otherwise begin to merge with the 
outer ring road.” 

 
•  Gypsy & Travellers site, Malton Road, Huntington 
 1036 signatures 
 
 “We the undersigned petition the council to stop the 

building of a permanent site for 20 pitches (20-80 caravans) 
on a 3 acre plus site, Huntington York.  The placement of 
this site right at the heart of an established community, 
locating it immediately adjacent to homes, a nature reserve 
and businesses would not be appropriate in this locality, by 
virtue of its potential impact on Huntington & Heworth 
residents.  We believe it is hard to conceive of a more 
inappropriate proposal.” 

 
 
 



 
•  Say No to the proposed plans of a 16 acre permanent 
travellers site in Knapton York 

  1204 signatures (closed 1st September 2013) 
 

 “We the undersigned petition the council to stop the 
building of a permanent site for 20 static caravans on a 16 
acre site, Knapton  York. The council of York want to build 
it for 'show men ' as a permanent home. The site is bigger 
than the whole village of knapton put together. Its green 
belt land and the owner hasn’t even been approached 
about the proposal. This will have a major impact on the 
people living in the surrounding area, homes and 
businesses. There are plenty of areas around York that 
would be suitable for these traveller locations that would 
not affect local residences and businesses in the York 
area. York Council needs to support our decisions and 
keep residents happy by providing areas and communities 
that people feel content to live in.”  

 
•  Protect York’s Greenbelt 

1232 signatures on 2nd October 2013 (closes 31st 
December 2013) 
 

  “We the undersigned petition the council to amend the draft 
Local Plan and save a number of traditionally Greenbelt-
protected sites from being developed upon.  The sites 
which have been earmarked by the Council for large scale 
housing development include Holme Hill and various plots 
of land at Clifton Moor, Osbaldwick, Copmanthorpe, 
Woodthorpe, Haxby and Monks Cross.  We want to see the 
character of our villages surrounding York protected.  We 
acknowledge the need for more housing in York, but 
believe the figure of 22,000 homes to be too high and the 
loss of over 1000 acres of Greenbelt land to be 
unsustainable.  We believe it is absolutely vital that 
Brownfield sites are used first.” 

 
[A background report is attached to the agenda] 

 
ii) To consider any petitions received from Members in 

accordance with Standing Order No.7.  To date, notice has 
been received of one petition to be presented by: 



 
 

• Cllr Ann Reid on behalf of residents opposed to the 
proposed cuts in winter maintenance services and 
calling on City of York Council to retain existing salt bin 
and gritting provision in the Dringhouses and 
Woodthorpe ward.  

 
6. Report of Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Recommendations  

(Pages 59 - 66) 
 To receive and consider a written report from the Leader on the 

work of the Cabinet, and the Cabinet recommendations for 
approval, as set out below: 
  

Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Cabinet 
 

  
3 September 2013 
 

  
Minute 40: Capital 
Programme - Monitor One 
2013/14  

http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=733&M
Id=7640&Ver=4 
 
 

7. Scrutiny - Report of the Chair of the Corporate and Scrutiny 
Management Committee  (Pages 67 - 70) 

 To receive a report from Councillor Galvin, the Chair of the 
Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee (CSMC) on the 
work of CSMC. 
 

8. Report of Cabinet Member  (Pages 71 - 78) 
 To receive a written report from the Cabinet Member for Finance, 

Performance & Customer Services, and to question the Cabinet 
Member thereon, provided any such questions are registered in 
accordance with the timescales and procedures set out in 
Standing Order 8.2.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
9. Recommendations of the Joint Standards Committee  

(Pages 79 - 94) 
 To consider the following recommendations for approval from the 

Joint Standards Committee: 
  

Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Joint 
Standards 
Committee 
 
 

  
11 September 
2013 
 

 
Minute 20: Planning Code 
of Good Practice 
 
 

 

10. Recommendations of the Corporate and Scrutiny 
Management Committee  (Pages 95 - 108) 

 To consider the following recommendation for approval from the 
Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee: 
  

Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Corporate & 
Scrutiny 
Management  
Committee 
 
 

  
9 September 
2013 
 
 
 

 
 Minute 21: Draft Annual 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Report for 2012/13  

 

 

11. Recommendations of the Staffing Matters and Urgency 
Committee  (Pages 109 - 118) 

 To consider the following recommendations for approval from the 
Staffing Matters and Urgency Committee: 
  

Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Staffing 
Matters and 
Urgency 
Committee 
 
 
 
 

  
5 August 2013 
 
 
 

 
Minute 25: Changes to 
Terms and Conditions of 
Chief Officers 
 
 

 



 
12. Director of Education, Skills & Children's Services - 

Appointment Process and Remuneration  (Pages 119 - 126) 
 To consider a report which asks Council to agree a remuneration 

package for the post of Director of Education, Skills & Children’s 
Services in line with the Council’s Pay Policy, to include a market 
supplement. Council is also requested to agree the establishment 
of an Appointments Committee, authorised to conduct the final 
interviews, select a successful candidate and make an offer of 
employment subject to the necessary employment procedures. 
 

13. Activities of Outside Bodies   
 Minutes of the following meetings of outside bodies, received 

since the last meeting of Council, have been made available for 
Members to view via the Council’s website at  
 
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/mgListOutsideBodies.aspx?bc
r=1 
 
Copies may also be obtained by contacting Democracy Support 
Group at the Guildhall, York (tel. 01904 551088) 
 

• Fire Authority – 26 June 2013 
 

• Safer York Partnerships – 5 August 2013 
 

• Quality Bus Partnerships – 23 May 2013 
 

• Yorkshire Purchasing Organisation – 28 June 2013 
 
Members are invited to put any questions to the Council’s 
representatives on the above bodies, in accordance with 
Standing Order 10(b). 
 

14. Notices of Motion   
 To consider the following Notices of Motion under Standing Order 

12: 
 
A – Motions referred from the Cabinet in accordance with 
Standing Order 12.1(a)  
 
None 
 



 
B – Motions submitted for consideration directly by Council, 
in accordance with Standing Order 12.1(b) 
 
(i) From Cllr Fraser 
 
“Council recognises the current challenging economic climate all 
businesses in York and elsewhere are facing, and notes the 
particular challenges for small and medium-sized businesses in 
the city, particularly in ‘secondary’ streets such as Micklegate, 
Gillygate, Goodramgate and Fossgate/Walmgate. 
 
Council further recognises the contribution that small, medium-
sized and distinctive businesses, and community resources, such 
as community centres, churches, heritage sites etc. contribute to 
the attractiveness of York and to our local economy. 
Council therefore resolves: 
 

1. to better co-ordinate and support the efforts of the 
associations of the businesses and community 
organisations, such as the Micklegate Quarter, the Minster 
Quarter, Acomb Team and BishyRoad.com; 

2. to highlight the efforts of such associations in the wider 
communications and publicity of the Council; 

3. to develop a coherent strategy to support these efforts for 
consideration by Elected Members.” 

 

(ii) From Cllr Gillies 
 
Council notes: 
That England is now widely recognised to be the country with the 
most centralised system of government in Europe; 
That devolution has brought decisions about tax and spending 
and the quality of public services closer to voters in Scotland and 
Wales, while English voters have not gained comparably greater 
influence over decision making that affects their taxes and 
services; 
 
Council believes: 
That the likely scale of change in how public services are funded 
and provided makes it democratically unsustainable for those 



 
changes to be decided within the existing over-centralised model; 
That services need to be reformed and integrated across local 
agencies to enable them to prevent problems rather than picking 
up the pieces; 
 
That York voters should be given a meaningful say on a wider 
range of tax and spending decisions, through place-based 
budgetary arrangements, the abolition of the discredited Barnett 
formula and the restatement of fair financial distribution agreed 
among English councils, the re-creation of a municipal bond 
market, and the certainty of multi year funding settlements for the 
life of a Parliament; 
 
That central government should enable local decision making by 
joining up and reducing in size Whitehall departments in order to 
facilitate local place-based budgets, by reducing Ministers’ 
powers to intervene in local decisions;  
That such a new more mature settlement between central and 
local government should be put beyond future revision by giving 
formal constitutional protection to local democracy; therefore 
Council Resolves To; 
 
1a. Support the Local Government Association “Re-Wiring 

Public Services” campaign, in order to give York residents 
real reasons to participate in local decision making. 

 
1b. Invite York Members of Parliament to join with City of York 

Councillors in supporting the campaign, and to ensure the 
Secretary of State is made aware of this Council’s support 
for the campaign. 

 
2. To make CYC’s position clear to the Secretary of State. 
 

 
(iii) From Cllr Ayre 

 
“Council notes: 
 
The results of this year’s Big York Survey show that overall 
satisfaction with the Council is down and residents are 
increasingly concerned about basic service standards such as 
having clean and maintained streets. 



 
 
The October Cabinet report, in response to the Big York Survey, 
says that a “realignment of priorities” to focus on basic street 
level services is necessary and claims that under Labour there 
has been a “shift in funding from day to day services” and a “cut 
in frontline services”. The report admits “the city needs to be 
cleaner”.  
 
The cuts made to basic services under Labour have included 
cuts to litter bins, salt bins, road maintenance, recycling centres 
and street cleaning. The recent ‘Winter Maintenance’ 
consultation shows further cuts are planned. 
 
The October Cabinet report states that frontline services have 
been sacrificed to pursue economic growth; however, as the ‘Big 
York Survey’ reveals residents do not believe the Labour Cabinet 
has been successful in supporting economic growth or job 
creation. 
 
Council believes: 
 
The Labour Cabinet’s proposed response to the concerns of 
residents is inadequate and only offers more speculative 
spending on a £500,000 ‘Transformation Team’, more publicity 
gimmicks from the Cabinet Leader, and a failure to reverse 
spending on vanity projects or reverse cuts to street level 
services.  
 
This Labour Cabinet has lost its way and needs to get back to the 
basics of delivering frontline services to taxpayers in York rather 
than wasting millions on vanity schemes.  
 
Council calls on Cabinet to: 
 

1) Review funding (particularly revenue expenditure) currently 
supporting ‘Economic Infrastructure Fund’ schemes such 
as the Arts Barge, with a view to reallocating the money to 
frontline services and change the ‘Delivery and Innovation 
Fund’ to finance residents’ priorities.  

 
2) Review the decisions that have led to the deterioration in 

the cleanliness of the York, including the cuts to litter bins, 



 
salt bins and gritting provision, cuts to the road 
maintenance budget, cuts to ward committee funding, and 
the decision to scrap ‘York Pride’. 
 

3) Report to every Full Council meeting between now and 
May 2015 on what steps have been taken to reprioritise the 
delivery of frontline services to taxpayers in York. 

 
4) Scrap the proposed £500,000 ‘Transformation Team’ and 

spend all available money from this on frontline services 
both inside and outside the city-centre and in response to 
the priorities of residents, Parish Councils and Residents 
Associations. ”  

 
(iv) From Cllr Burton 
 
“Council notes the estimated regional economic benefits of £87m 
as well as local efforts made to bring the Tour de France Grand 
Départ to York. 
 
Council believes the event will bring the community together and 
provide a huge economic boost for the city. 
 
Council resolves to ensure that all income generated for City of 
York Council from the Tour de France Grand Départ is spent on 
frontline services for residents.” 
 
 

15. Questions to the Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Members 
received under Standing Order 10(c)   

 To deal with the following questions to the Cabinet Leader and / 
or other Cabinet Members, in accordance with Standing Order 
11.3(a): 
 
(i) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr D’Agorne: 
 

“The Living Wage – how many other organisations in the 
City of York have now signed up to support this initiative by 
applying it to their own workforce?” 

 
 
 



 
(ii) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Aspden: 
 

“What are the daily results for the city-centre footfall 
cameras (Parliament Street and Coney Street) since the 
beginning of August and how do they compare to the same 
period last year?” 

 
(iii) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Ayre: 
 

“Could the Cabinet Leader name the areas in the city that 
have 'free' Wi-Fi funded by City of York Council, how much 
did this cost by hotspot in the last financial year and this 
financial year, what is the future roll out programme plan and 
forecast costs, and what attempts have been made to attract 
sponsorship?” 

 
(iv) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Ayre: 
 

“Has any contract been awarded to webcast council 
meetings and, if so, how and when was this decision was 
taken?” 

 
(v) To the Deputy Leader (in relation to her Civic & Democratic 

Services portfolio)from Cllr Ayre: 

“Could the Deputy Leader list by name, date and destination 
the official foreign trips council members have been on so 
far this financial year and the foreign trips planned or in the 
pipeline for members in the remainder of the financial year, 
whilst, also outlining  what procedures and reporting 
requirements are in place to authorise and monitor the value 
and outcomes from these trips?” 

(vi) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from Cllr 
D’Agorne: 

 
“Weed removal from streets is noticeably lacking this year – 
can you explain to residents of Danum Rd area why they 
have to wait until November for a Community Payback team 
to remove vegetation from paths and gutters?” 

 
 



 
(vii) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from Cllr 

Richardson: 
 

“Given that some residents have paid in advance the new 
Green Bin Tax, will Council reimburse this payment or carry 
the payments forward as a credit for year 14/15, given April 
2014 is the start date for the Tax?” 

 
(viii) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from Cllr 

Richardson: 
 

“Residents are reporting damage or  loss of refuse bins into 
refuse vehicles. Will council replace the bins free of charge 
and implement a mandatory form of reporting loss or 
damage of bins by a unique numbered incident report, 
providing date and time and will council also mark all 
replaced bins with a unique I.D number?” 

 
(ix) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from Cllr 

D’Agorne: 
 

“What work is being undertaken to look at ‘plan B’ alternative 
to the costly incinerator project that is no longer viable due to 
the withdrawal of the £65m of PFI loan?” 

 
(x) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from Cllr 

Reid: 
 

“Why were new refuse collection arrangements introduced 
before the Council was in a position to guarantee that bins 
would be emptied as per the published schedule?” 

 
(xi) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from Cllr 

Firth: 

“Since the new waste collection arrangements began on 9th 
September how many bins were not collected on the 
scheduled collection day?” 

 

 



 
(xii) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from Cllr 

Firth: 
 

“After the recent changes in the waste collections, what has 
been the additional costs incurred to date in returning to 
clear bins that were not emptied in accordance with the 
published timetable?” 

 
(xiii) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from Cllr 

Reid: 
 

“Will the Cabinet Member apologise publicly to the 
thousands of York residents who have been inconvenienced 
by the bungled launch of the revised waste collection 
service?” 

 
(xiv) To the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and 

Customer Service from Cllr D’Agorne: 
 
“Is the Cabinet Member satisfied with the response rate to calls 

to the Smarter York helpline compared to two years ago?” 
 
(xv) To the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and 

Customer Service from Cllr D’Agorne: 
 

“Is the council working with the fire service to consider any 
implications for fire safety and emergency planning following 
the boat fire at Kings Staith last Saturday?” 

 
(xvi) To the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and 

Customer Service from Cllr Ayre: 
 

“In early September the average waiting time for residents 
calling the Council 551551 number was over 2.5 minutes. 
Over 40% gave up waiting and abandoned their call. Would 
the Cabinet member agree that this is an unacceptable way 
to treat taxpayers who are trying to report issues to the 
Council?” 

 
 
 
 



 
(xvii) To the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and 

Customer Service from Cllr Cuthbertson: 
 

“What steps is the Cabinet Member taking to ensure that the 
problems in the Council’s customer contact centre are 
addressed and would he say what his current targets are for 
Time to Answer and Abandoned calls on both switchboard 
lines?” 

 
(xviii) To the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and 

Customer Service from Cllr Jeffries: 
 

“Oliver House has remained empty for 18 months (other 
than for access by a ‘security by occupation’ company), but 
the Cabinet Member has not taken steps to maximise the 
income available from the property, for example by letting 
the parking spaces associated with it. When does the 
Cabinet Member anticipate the building being brought back 
into residential use or sold to generate a significant capital 
receipt?” 

 
(xix) To the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and 

Customer Service from Cllr Orrell: 

“In answer to a Freedom of Information Request in March 
the Council said that the number of directly employed casual 
staff on zero hour contracts was 2962. Can the Cabinet 
Member confirm the latest figure and break the number 
down by role?” 

(xx) To the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and 
Customer Service from Cllr Ayre: 

“Could the Cabinet Member list by name, date and 
destination the official foreign trips Council staff have been 
on so far this financial year and the foreign trips planned or 
in the pipeline for them in the remainder of the financial year, 
whilst, also outlining what procedures and reporting 
requirements are in place to authorise and monitor the value 
and outcomes from these trips?” 

 



 
(xxi) To the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and 

Customer Service from Cllr Ayre: 
 

“What, if any, legal advice did the Council take before 
blocking payday loan websites at libraries, Explore centres, 
West Offices and through the city-centre Wi-Fi provision?” 

 
(xxii) To the Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and 

Customer Service from Cllr Jeffries: 

“How many members of staff and per department are trained 
in ‘Easy Read’?” 

(xxiii) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 
Sustainability from Cllr D’Agorne: 

 
“Leaving aside the significant contribution arising from the 
move to the new offices, what is the current performance of 
the council in achieving its carbon reduction targets and 
what are the targets for the next two years?” 

 
(xxiv) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 

Sustainability from Cllr D’Agorne: 
 

“Will the revised local plan include an assessment of the 
traffic impact and implications of proposed housing 
developments at Winthorpe and Land North of Clifton 
Moor?” 

 
(xxv) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 

Sustainability from Cllr D’Agorne: 
 

“What existing and additional air quality monitoring is taking 
place on the inner ring road to assess the impact of the 
Lendal Bridge closure and Coppergate enforcement 
measures?” 

 
(xxvi) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 

Sustainability from Cllr D’Agorne: 
 

“Given the government funding for flood defence work in 
Fulford will the work now include raising Fordlands Rd to 



 
remove flooding here and will Persimmon still be required to 
make the same financial contribution specified in the original 
S106 agreement?” 

 
(xxvii) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 

Sustainability from Cllr Richardson: 
 

“Can the Cabinet Member remove the many confusing signs 
across the City referring to the closure of Lendal Bridge and 
can he implement a city wide program of information 
providing consistent and clear information for all motorists 
entering the City?” 

 
(xxviii) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 

Sustainability from Cllr Reid: 
 

“How many drivers have attracted ANPR penalty notices on 
each day since the Lendal Bridge trial closure began, how 
many notices have been waived or cancelled, and how 
much revenue has the Council collected from these fines in 
total?” 

 
(xxix) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 

Sustainability from Cllr Hyman: 

“Who took the decision to waive the potential fine income for 
the first 10 days of the Lendal Bridge trial and under what 
delegated authority?” 

(xxx) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 
Sustainability from Cllr Runciman: 

“How many drivers have attracted ANPR penalty notices on 
each day since the new restrictions on access to 
Coppergate began, how many notices have been waived or 
cancelled, and how much revenue has the Council collected 
from these fines in total?” 

(xxxi) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 
Sustainability from Cllr Runciman: 

“Could the Cabinet Member provide a breakdown of the 
ANPR penalty notices issued since the Lendal Bridge 



 
closure and Coppergate restrictions by residents living inside 
York and residents living outside York?” 

(xxxii) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 
Sustainability from Cllr Reid: 

“Why is the feed from the traffic cameras to the ‘i-travel’ York 
website map still not working despite the assurances given 
at the July Council meeting?”   

(xxxiii) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 
Sustainability from Cllr Reid: 

“How many faults have been reported on traffic signals in 
York so far this year, what is the total time that signals have 
been out of service, and how do these figures compare to 
the equivalent period last year?” 

(xxxiv) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 
Sustainability from Cllr Reid: 

 
“The Department for Transport website reports that 80% of 
bus services ran on time in 2011/12. What is the equivalent 
figure for 2012/13?” 

 
(xxxv) To the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 

Sustainability from Cllr Reid: 

“What action has the Cabinet member taken since the last 
Council meeting to ensure that passengers have access to 
both current and historical information on bus reliability in 
York?” 

(xxxvi) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult 
Social Services from Cllr Reid: 

“During 2011/12 the Council reported that an additional 321 
homes (net) had been built in the city of which 151 were 
"affordable".  What are the equivalent figures for 2012/13 
and why hasn't the Annual Monitoring Report for last year 
been published on the Council's website as yet?” 



 
 

(xxxvii) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and 
Adult Social Services from Cllr Jeffries: 

“The web site for the ‘shop4support’ organisation was 
launched earlier in the summer. What consultation with 
prospective users was undertaken before the launch, how 
much is the project costing taxpayers and how is the Cabinet 
member ensuring that the information contained on the 
website is accurate, accessible, comprehensive and up to 
date?” 

(xxxviii) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and 
Tourism from Cllr Ayre: 

“How many amateur sports clubs were using Mille Crux prior 
to St. John's takeover and how many are using it now?” 

(xxxix) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and 
Tourism from Cllr Ayre: 

“Could the Cabinet Member provide details of the agreement 
to provide revenue support to York athletics club, specifically 
when this decision was taken, who took this decision, how 
much the annual amount is and from what budget the money 
is being taken?” 

(xl) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Tourism 
from Cllr Ayre: 

 “Could the Cabinet Member list the other stadiums the 
‘Community Stadium Project Board’ have visited by 
destination, date and cost?” 

(xli) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Tourism 
from Cllr Ayre: 

 “What is the predicted contribution from York City Football 
Club towards the new Community Stadium?”  

 



 
 

(xlii) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Tourism 
from Cllr Ayre: 

 “What is the predicted cost of the new athletics facility at 
Heslington West?” 

(xliii) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 
Communities from Cllr Jeffries: 

“Could the Cabinet Member outline the details of the 
£10,000 ward committee funding paid to Tang Hall 
Community Centre and the completed scheme?” 

 
16. Urgent Business   
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972. 
 

 
Democracy Officer for this meeting: 
 
Name: Jill Pickering 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552061 
• E-mail – jill.pickering@york.gov.uk 

 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above. 

 

 
 



�����������	���
�����
�

�������	�
���
��
������	
��������������	
����������	�����������
���
�	�������	
���	��������������
������������������������� �������	
��
���!" ��
#�

�

������������$����������%��������	����

���&�	
��������	����
������
�����'	
�����
�	�����(�

�
)�*�+�,)�-� +./0*1�0*�12�,)�-�
� �
0����
�
/	#
��
3$�	
��
�

���4	
�
�

�$.5�*6�,)�-� -2�,26��,)�-�
� �
-�������
7	
��
/�����
�

+������
�

-�.6�0*8/2/�9�
,**-�0*�12�,)�-�

5./02��)�2�,)�-�

� �
0�����
�
��	��
/�#���
�
�

-:)���
��
�������
�

58$5*�-�,)�-� �8.$-0)$$�,)�-�
� �
)�
��
�
�

$������
,����
�
�

0);+��9�,.��.6�*6�,)�-� 02/$.6��*6�,)�-�
� �
����<�����
�
5	����
�	�������
�
�

$�4�
��
�

02,*��0�,)�-� 02,*��0�,.�0*8��,)�-�
� �
+�����
5�

����
1������

)����
�

Agenda Item 2Page 1



0*$�)�2�,)�-� 08$$��*)-�,)�-�
� �
)��=�
����
��	�
�
�	�����
�

+��
���
5	�>
���	���
�

086�.6��*6�9�62,�
2)�/,.�7�,)�-�

�.�7$2�)�2�,)�-�

� �
0�#�
�
��
�	#�
�
�

5������
��

����
��������
�

*/+)$-,.�7�,)�-� �8�)$�,2/���*�7�,)�-�
� �
,�������
�

�	��	���
0������
/��'����
�

/72$�*6���),�$.552�9�
�$.5�*6�,.�0*8��,)�-�

/��26/)$$�,)�-�

� �
��

	
���#3������
��.�4��
�
,����
�

,	��#�
�
�

,2/�5.2$-�,)�-� ,02$-�)72�,)�-�
� �
�����	���
+����
�
,	��	�#��
�

+����
�
�

�
)
����	��������<��
���'��������	4������#����
�	������*�������
��
-�������

�
�

Page 2



�
���� ��������������������������

�
��#<����'����	
4	��������������������	��
�	
��	
�����#���	
���
��

����
���	
��������
���	
��������
��������	��������.
����������
��

��?��	�	���	
������������
���	������<���
���
	����	
�������������
#	������4��	
�����<��	
�����
��������
��"�
�
���������'	
��������� �!"�	
�������'�����������(�
��
���
�	����� )��
���.��#�

��
-����	
�	�
����.
�������

,	��#�
� �@�%		&�A�6��	����������	�
�
%$�����1��
&�

0��<�
�B����#	����'
���
��
�����#�����������������
����	
�����$�����1��
"�

�
�#�� �$��
���������%��
���������

&�����

�
�2/*$C2-(�� ���������
������
��
�<�	��<���=����������#�����

#���	
�����	
����
�	�����	�
��������)

�=����
)��
���.��#���%����##�
���	�
���������
/����	
�����������
��8���
�����##	����&��
�����
����
��������	����
��	
��	
���#��	�
�'�	���	��
�	����������4��������	��
�	�������
�	
�	4	����"����	��
	
���#��	�
�	��������������=�#
���
����

������
�������/����������)����/���	�
����)����
����$�������4��
#�
��)����D@��%�����4	����<��
����$�������4��
#�
��%)���������.
���#��	�
&�
%C��	��	�
&�*��������!&"�

�
�'�� (��
�����

�
�2/*$C2-(� ���������#	
������������*��	
��������	
�����

���
�	��������
������������� ��
������)

����
����	
��������
�� �������� �<���

��4����
��
�	�
���<���������	��������������������"�

�
�)�� ��*�������
���(������

�
������'����
���	4	���

��
��#�
��"�
�

�+�� 

&����
������
�������
�
����-�
����$�����������

��
����������
��#�#<����������
�<�	��
�������	�����������
�����������#���	
�"��'�
�/'	
<��
�����

Page 3



���	�����������
����	
������	�
����
�	��<����������4��
�
���<���
�	��
�������
������#���	
�"�
�

�,�� 
����������
�
)"� 1��	�	�
�������	
��
��
�����$�
����+�	������	�����������
�

.
�4	�'��������
�#<�������	�
����	�����4���������
��
��������
�3
��	�	�
����	
���������
�	���������	
����<	
��B��
��
����
������$�
����+�	����������!�#�
�����	����
�����
������
��	
��
��	������	
�������'������
��	��������<��#�#<���"�
�
���
�	�������	��#�4����
�����
�	�����)�
��
�����
���������
/��
�	
��*������<�����
�
�����������'���#<��������������
���	�	�
��
�����$�
����+�	����
��	�	�
����E����"�
�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�����������	�
�'���$*/�"�

�
5����'	
��������<��������$������������
�	�#������������
��<	
�����#<���'����������
�����������
��	�	�
�'��
�
��
�	���	
��������
������	�
����
�
���"��
�

+"� 1��	�	�
��1����
����8
����/��
�	
��*�����@�
�
8
����/��
�	
��*�����@��
��	�	�
��'����
����
����<�(�

�
	&� �����)

���	���

��	
��$�<���:��
��
�������������
�

+������
�����������������<�	������������������
��4���
����
�=���F������"�"�

�
		&������������)

���	���<?���	
���������
��
������	
��������
�	�:��

$�����1��
�����������4���
#�
�������
����	
��<��'��
�
,�����<��������
��7
�
��
�C	�����"�,��<��	�4�������
�����	������������
�	
������<��	
�������	
���������
�
+�������	��
����������������������	
���������'�����
�
�

��������������	���'�	���'	��������'	���<��	
����
#�����'	��������������	
������"��"�

�

			&� �����$�

������	����<?���	
���������
��
�����	
�����
���
�	�B��$�����1��
�����������4���
#�
�������
����	
��
<��'��
������=	��	
����<�
�������
�������	
������"�,��
'	������������	����
������	
���	
�����G����
�+���H"�
.
������'��<��	�4��������������
�	�����������
��
������
�
��
�'�<�	��	
������
��4	��������4���
����<���
�'�

Page 4



�
�������	�����������������B���6������/������+�	�	���
/������
�����������<��	
����������	�
"�,���
��	�	������
�<?�����������	
����	�
����
�������)��#<�����������
��4���
#�
���	���%0D&�	
��������
�	�B��$�����1��
"�,��
<��	�4�������	������������
�	
������<��	
�������	
�����
����
�+�������	��
������������'�����
��

�������������
�	����
���4�	���������#	
�
���������
��<�	��	
��
����
����������7
����'�������4���
�����������
�	
������"�
���������	���
�	#
����
��	
���#����������	�
��#�
	���
�������������	��
����
����	���������<�������
	����	
�����
$�����1��
"� "�

�

	4&� �����$�

������	�������	
���
�
��������
�	�����	
��������
����������	
����
�������
������
����������������
���
$�
��%
�=�����,����	����/�����&"�,�����������#��������
�	���<	
����
���	�����<	
�������
��4	�����������������
����
�E�	
#�
�����������������������>������������	
�����#�
��������	
���
��<����
����������
�<�����������
�����
�
������������	����
���
�
������������
������E�	
#�
�"�
I"�

�
4&� �����7�	���)�
��
�����	
���
��	��������������
�	������	4��

���	��
���	
�5�����������	����������
��	#
��4�����������
���������
���	��������	
�5�������1������������,����
������
���2���'����)4�
����
��/��*�'���B������"�F"�

�
4	&� ������)

���	���<?���	
������������	�
��	�
������
��'����

���,�������
������������<�	��	
��%/���&"�/������	4��
������
��
����4��	
�	�������������	����
��	��	#
����
��	
�
�
��
�	
������B������������	
�"�����
���<��)����#�
+����
�����������4��������<����4����������������<��
�
����4���
#�
�"������	��
���������
���
������������
��4���
#�
��	
���	�������'������=����<�������������	��
��
����	�
�
��<��#��'�	����������������4	��
�����
�����	
��	#�������������"�,������������
��	�	�
����������
��
����
�	
������<��	
�������	
�����G����
�+���"H�!"�

�
)��	�
���E�	�����
���� �F��
��!"�/��������	��#���
�����5��'����1��
��
	����E�	������
�����
�����4�
����#<����
�������
�

�������"��
I"�/��������	��#��
�����5��'����1��
��	����E�	�����
�
�����
�����4�
����#<����
�������
�
�������"���

�
�
�
//��
�
7/��

�

Page 5



�-�� ��
���������&������������������&�����
����((�����������
�
�)�'�	���
���
����'�������	4������#�������<	
���$��������������#���
)��=�
������
�����'�������������<	
��"�
�
�� .�����/���
�
6��	�������<��
�����	4������
	
��E����	�
���
�����'�	���
���
�����
��<#	�����<����#<����	
��������
���'	���/��
�	
��*�����"�����
�	�����	=�E����	�
��'����
����
���
�'�������������'���
�������
)��=�
�����
�����������
��4	�����#<����'	���'�	���
��
�'�������
������#�	
	
��E����	�
�(�
�
%	&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)�
��
�
�

G��
���
	
�����������	
��
�#
���#�
��	
�������#�������
��
��
#	��	�
�
�	4�����������?�<����4��<��
���������
��	�
������	
���
��������	�	�
���4��
#�
����#�����
�'��"�����$	<�����
-�#�������
�'�'�
��������������#	��	�
�#����	
����	
��	
��	�	���
������������"�,�����������<	
���$��������

������	����#
�	�
�
'�	���<�	�����
�����	�	�
���4��
#�
�����	�4�#�
����	
����	
��
�������	
��������
�#
���#�
�������������	���	
��

��
�	����	
���
JF"F<
��=����	
4������	
�����	�
�����	��3�����#�
�������	
��
�
����
�'�<����
�������
����J�����������<�����
�6��	�
���
.
����
�����
��	<��	�
�������#
�������'���������
�#���������KH�
�

�������������	
�����
���������	�
���
�
������	�
	�������
����	
	�������
�������	��
���
�����
���	�����
��������������������������	���	�	���	������������
	��
���	����
����
��	������
����	
�	������
������������������
�����
����	�
�	���	��������
�������������	
������
	�����	�����������	���� �
�����		���
����	�
���	��
��������!�
���
����
����������	�����
�����"�

�
%		&� ���������<	
���$���������#������+����
�
�

G.�� �������
�	�� 	�� ��� <�� G���=	<��H� 	
� ���	
�� ����5��#��������B��

��
�� ��#�� ��� ���	�	�
�� ����� ��	�� #��
� ����� ���� #��	�
�
�������	
�� �� ��(��� ���	�� �
� �������<��� ����	
�� 
��
����� 	
�
���
�	�� <�� ���� ��
���4��	4�� ����
� �
�� <��	��� <�� ��	��
��#	
	�����	�
�'	���
�'�<����	
������KH�
�
�
�

Page 6



�������������	
�����
�#����
�$	������	
	����
�	�����	�
	��
����������	
���������
%��&�����	�����	���'������������(��
�����)�*�
�����
���������������
�������+��

������	�
	��������(����

������	�
	���������%��&�����	��
���
���	�������	���
���������
	�����������"��
�
%			&� ���������<	
���$���������#������,�������
�

G���� ���
�	�� $������ ��
����� ����� ���� 1��

	
�� �	
	����� #����
����������$�����1��
�	����#������������������
��������
�	��$������
����	��� 	�� ��	�� 	�� �� #������ ���� ����� ���	��
��� ��� ?���� �	#������
���
�	������ �������� �
�� /	#
��
3$�	
�� ��� #�#<���� ��� ����
�������/
��	���1��

	
����#<���/����	
������
KH�
�

�������������	
�����
��	����
�

		�������
���#��'��������	�(�
����
���	�
	������	����������
������	
	���������������������������������#��'�"�
�
%	4&� ���������<	
���$���������#��������	���

�
G0	������+�

��$�<���B��/����'���##�
	�	����
��$�����
��4��
#�
��/��������������
������	�������L��������##�
	�	���
����������	���'����������'�
��
�'���#����
����4���
#�
������
����
�����
��	4�����	����
��
��	
��������#����
��

	
��

��#	��	�
"""""	�:�������	�����
���<��'��
���4	
���������
����4	
��	��
��
��������"���##�
	�	����������<���<�����������#	
�����	���'
�
��������
�����	���'�������	��������������������	���	
�F������������
�����:��	#�H"�.
����������������$�����1��
�������������<	
���$������
������'	����	��$�<���������������
��	�����
��
���������	���
��������
���	��
����������KH�
�
�������������	
�����
������
�����
����������
���������
�������������	�������
	�
��
,
����������
��������+��	
���	���
����
������-������(�
	�	���

�
��	�����
���
�.������
	���/,����
��0�
���
	�1�����
��	�
�������
�������	��	����
����
���
�������
���	�����'���	����	���
����	�
��	������
	���
��������
	����������'�����
���	��
�,
�����
1�����
��	��������
����������
���
�'�	����

���	����"�
�
%4&� ���������<	
���$���������#������+����
�
�
���G.
�������#
����
�	4��/
�
�	
����4	�'���
��������$�����������

�����G�	4	
���������=
����B��#�
�������
��������<��	������
��#	
	��������������
��������
���
��#�����	��
������
�"H�
+���	
��	
�#	
���������	����#	
	�����	�
�
�����������
����	�#��

Page 7



�
�������
��������<�����������
������
��
��������#	
	�����
�������=�
������#�
���A���������
�����
�	�����	��'��������<��
���������	�	
��
������
���	�����	�����������	���'
���4	����
��#�
�	
�����������
������	�
�����������
����	�#����
�����KH�

�
�������������	
�����
������$	�	���'�����������	
���
�������	��+�
	���

�	
�'����
���	����

�����	���1�����
��	����
�����#��'�	
&�
����(�����
����������
��
���(���	�����������	���	�����������������	�����	�����	�
�����
	
'���
�
��
���	����������	��������	���2�
������+�
	�#����
.�����	��
�������������
�
����	��������������
����
	�����	��	���
�����	
������	��(���	��	���������
���������	�	���������������
����������	����

&�
���������	���������	��	�
��	��

'��
�������������
+���
���
��������
�
���
�	����	��������
��	�	��
������	�/�
����
��

����������
����������������������	��
��������	
&�
���$��

�����"�
�
%4	&� ���������<	
���$���������#������,��������

�
G�������
�	��$�������	���	�����'	��������$�����1��
�
�'����'	���
<�� ����
� �'��� ���#� ��#�����	������ �������� ���
�	������ �
��
�	4�
�����
�����������	�	����	
�$�
��
"���
��������
�	��$������
����	
�� ?���� '���� 	

��� ��#�����	������ �������� 
�
� $�<����
��#<������4������	
�������
������	�
��������$�����1��
��'����

�'��� ��
� ����� �=���� �4��� ���� /
��	��� 1��

	
�� ��#<���
/����	
�� ����
�� �
�� ?���� '���� �������	�� 
��

	
�� ���	�	�
�
#��	
�� 
�'���� ����� ��4�� ����� ��
����� ��4��
#�
�� ��
�
��#�4�H"�
�

�������������	
�����
�3����
�����	��	
'���
�	����	��������/�
�	��+��'����1����(���	���
������	
��������
��������������	����������������	�������		�	����
1����������1�����
��	��
��	
'��
�
�������������
�����
������
�������������
�	����������������	������������������������
����������
,��
��4�
���������
���	
�	�"�

%4		&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)�
��
�
�

G.
������������

�����������
�#	�����������M?�<���
�����'��B�
����	
���	
���	����
�����	��	������	���������������������	����
��
	#
����	
��������
�#	��
���
����	
�"�������������<	
���$������
������������
�	�#�'��������������#�	
��
�����������������
��
6�����������	���$21��
��'�������	����	
�����	
������������
��
����
���	�
��
�����$������	������	�
�$21�+����KH��
�

Page 8



���"0��
���
�������	���������
��#��'��
����
��	��
���	���������
	�����	������	��

�����������������

����'������	��5����	���������	�����������#��'�
������������
	����	����	���
�����
�	���#��'(�6��	��#��'������
���
7
�	�8������,��
��7�	��������4
�	���������
�����
��	���������	��
��
��	����	���
�������
�1�����
��	���	����������	���-����	���������	�
	�
	�����

������������
�
�
�����������,74�
���������	�
	�
��
��	��������������	�����������	��9�����.
����54��-������(�������
����
�����������
��	��	���1�����
��	��
��������������	��
������������	��������������
���	���
��������,74������
����
���
��
	�	�������������	���,74�������	���
�
����2���	�������������	����
���	���������	
	�������	���,�����.�	��
8������,��
��7�	��������4
�	�������(�	���2���	��������������
���	�
��
	�#��'���	����	����	���,74������.�	��0�
����������������6��'�
.��������
������	�������
���	�
	�
���������
������	���
�����
��	
��
����������	�
�����	�	�
	��
���	����
�2������	�������
����	����
�&��	����
�
���"�
�
%4			&� ���������<	
���$���������#������+����
�

�
G,���������$���������������=
�
���
��	���#�>	
��4	�	�
������
����� ���� ����� ��� ���� $�'� �������� ��� G
��4	�	
��
�

����
	�	��HKH�
�

���"0��
�+�������
������������������	���	������
	���
�
�	��
��	�����	��
�	��������������
�������	���	������
�	���
	�������(���������	���'����
���		���	�
���	�����
������	:����
������	����	��	������	��

'��
�
����	��
�����������	���
���������	�����
���������	�
	�
���������
��	������������������������(���������	�����������	�����,
���
���

���������
����	��	�����	�(��	���
����
����������	������
������
�
�����'�����
���	����
�������
	����	������	����	�	�����������	�����	�����
	���
��	���	����
��
����������������	�	�
	��	�����������	�	�������
����"�
�
%	=&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)�
��
�
�
G$�<����$������2���	�	<�
��������	�����'�����
�����##	�����
��4���	
���
���������������

��
����	
���������
��/
�
�	
��
��4	�'��
��$�<����/����'����
�������2��+�����������	�������	��
$�<����'	
�����
�=����
�����2����	�
������'�������	����������
����	�	�
:�����FN�!���
���#�
����<������"�-����������<	
���

Page 9



$��������

�������	��
��	�	�
��
������	#
����	��'�������4���
�
����K��
�
���"0��
�6��"�
�
&� �!1������� /22���!��/���
�
6�	��<��������,���	
��
�
�����)��=�
����#�4�����
�������/	#
��
3$�	
������
��������
�����'	
������##�
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
�����������������<	
���
#���	
��������
���)
�	����� (�
�
;��
	�.������<�
�����	��	���
�	��
	�������	���.���	�	�	����	��
��	
������8������	�%���
�������
������+
���.�

�		���(�
��
��������������
�
��
���)�����	��������	(�	����������
���������

���
���
�	��
�����	���
����
	��������
����������(�
���������������
�
�
��
���)=����	��������	���
�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�������������##�
���	�
�'������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� ����������<�4������##�
���	�
�	
����
����

������	��
��5���#��<���

��4��"�)��
�
6�'����
�	��0�����+�	��	
��A�1�������
�
���
�	�����)��=�
����#�4����
�������/	#
��
3$�	
������
��������
�����'	
������##�
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
�����II����������<	
���
#���	
��������
�@�������� (�
�
;��
	�.������<�
�����	������

����	����������>)
���

�	���
��
�(�
���	������������
���	���
���������
��	
�������


��
?-8@A�����������
������
�>B
�	��>C
���
�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�������������##�
���	�
�'������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� �������������##�
���	�
�	
����
������������

�������������##�������#�	
�������
	����
1�����##��<���

��4��"����

�
�

Page 10



��
	����1�����##��*�����
�����N� ��
����4	�	�
���������
��� N�I3���@N���1�����##��
�
���
�	�����)��=�
����#�4����
�������/	#
��
3$�	
������
��������
�����'	
������##�
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
���� �����������<	
���
#���	
��������
��!��������� ���	����������������#���	
�(�
�
;��
	�.������<�
�����	��	������	
	�����)DE)F�	����)CE)!�
�����


�����>��D���=
�
����


����������
����D�
�����	
�����
���@���&�@����	��������	��
�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�������������##�
���	�
�'������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� �������������##�
���	�
�	
����
������������

�����������
	����1�����##��<���

��4��"�D��
�
�
��#<	
���)�����	�����4��
�
�����4	�'��
��/���#��
�
���
�	�����)��=�
����#�4����
�������/	#
��
3$�	
������
��������
�����'	
������##�
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
���� �����������<	
���
#���	
��������
��!��������� ���	����������������#���	
�(�
�
;��
	�.������<�
�����	�G�
�

?�A� �6�	��
���������	�	���������������	���+��	�
#��'������8�����(���	���	����@���&�@����
	��������	(�����������	�
	�
�.�
������
@�	����	������	���
��
����+��	�#��'�����(�

�����	�

	��������������	�����	�����#��'(�
�����������'����	���
�����G�

�
§� �	����&�����������	
	�	��������	�����

���
	����	�������
����������
��	(�
�������
	����
���	�
�����	����	���

��
H�

§� �	��������	��������
�����������������
	�
�����	����	���
��
H�
���

§� �	��������
��������	��������	���
��
��
�

?��A� �.��������
���������	�	������������
I���
��������	
���������
�+��	�#��'������
.�
������@�	����	�(������
�	�	�����	����
)��?�A����	���,��
��0�
���
��(�7����
���

Page 11



0������
��	�
���.���	���	����@�	�
?,070.@A�������

�
?���A� �.�����
�������	�����	���.�	�����#��'�

.�������	������
����
����/����	�	���	�

�
�������	���+��	�#��'������.�
������
@�	����	�(���������
����
�������
�
�������������	�	���	�
�
�����
��	��	���
�������������������.#.�
��
����/
����	�	���	�
�
��������������������	����
����	���F��

�
?��A� �@�	�������	���.�����7&���	���(����

������	
	������	��	���,�
����
�����	��	���
�	����+��	�#��'������@�	����	����	��
�����	
'��������	����
��
���������
���	��
�
����	
	��	������
����������	���I���
��

���.#.:�����/����	�	���	�
�
�����������
	��������	����.�
������@�	����	���=��

�
?�A� �4�����������
�
������������.�	�����#��'�

.������(�
���	�����������	����������	
�������
	���������
�
��������
��
���������	�
����
����������������	���.�������	�������

��
������
�
�����

�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�������������##�
���	�
�'������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� �������������##�
���	�
�	
����
�����������

��#<	
���)�����	���<���

��4��"��
�
�
)��	�
���E�	�����
�"�)#�
����
��	���	�
�����
����������	
������	�
����
���	��
���5���#�"��
�"�.
���������
	����
�����##��<��J�#�����
�'�
��#��"��
 "�)#�
��������
	����
�����##��������	
���"��
I"��
�	�#���
��
������<���#	
����
�
3��
��	���
��
#�#<����������,��)�
�
�	
����E�������
������
���"��
F"�;��	
���
������	�
������������������
�����

����������������'���<#	��	�
��������/���#���
��
��	
�����#�#<����	
"���

�
�
����)-��
�
)7��1$��
�+��-���
�
�
�,��7/��
�
�
�,��7/��

Page 12



34�� ����((��������������%���������5�(�����������

�5�������((�������
�
)�����	���������/����	
�����������
��8���
�����##	�����������
)��=�
����#�4����
�������/	#
��
3$�	
������
��������������'	
��
����##�
���	�
����
��	
���	
��	
��������������#���	
����������
��##	�����������
������
����� (�
�

����������
�
?�A� ;��
	�.������<�����������
��
������	�#	������
�����

����
����������
��
�������������'	�������
�����	������=
�
�	���������	����	
������

�=��
��

����������	
�
�	���	#
������������	
�������
���"��

�
?��A� ;��
	�.������<����������������'���	
���������

���
�	�B��1���1��	���	���#�
�����������'������������
��	���*��	�����	
�
�	���
�����������<����
�	������
�
���

��4������/����	
�����������
��8���
���
��##	����"��"�

�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�������������##�
���	�
��'�������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� ����������<�4������##�
���	�
���������/����	
��

���������
��8���
�����##	�����#���	
��������
�
�����
����� �<���

��4��"��

�
)��	�
���E�	�����
�"�)#�
��'���	
������������
�	�:��1���1��	���	
�
���
����������������	���*��	�����	
�
�	���
�������"���

�
�
�+��

�
3��� ����((��������������%��6���������������

��((�������
�
)�����	�����������	
��/��
��������##	�������������
�	#�
�#�4���
�
�������0����
�����
��������������'	
������##�
���	�
�
��
��	
���	
��	
��������������#���	
������������##	�����������
�
�!���
����� (�
�

��
�������������������������
����
�
;��
	�.������<��

��4�� �����

�	
�#�
��������6	�������0�������
�
�.
��
�
��
��1����
"�"�

�

Page 13



*
�<�	
��
����������4�������������##�
���	�
�'������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� ����������<�4������##�
���	�
����������	
��

/��
��������##	�����#���	
��������
��!���
��
��� �<���

��4��"��

�
)��	�
���E�	�����
�"�)#�
����##	�����#�#<����	
�������	
���"���

�
����

�
33�� ����((��������������%���
��������5�*��������

��((�������
�
)�����	���������)��	���
����4��
�
�����##	�����������1������
#�4�����
�������+����
�����
��������������'	
������##�
���	�
��
��
��	
���	
��	
���������
��� ��������)��	���
����4��
�
���
��##	�����#���	
��������
�D��������� "�
�
��*��7�����%�����(�������������������%���
����8�
5�*����������((������
�
;��
	�.������<�
�������	�����������	��
�������������������	���
@���	�
���1�����
����.�

�		����
�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�������������##�
���	�
�'������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� ����������<�4������##�
���	�
��������)��	���
��

��4��
�
�����##	�����#���	
��������
�D������
��� �<���

��4��"��"�

�
�

����(�����������
�������(�(&�������%���
����
����5�*����������((�������

�
;��
	�.������<�
�������	���
�����	
��	���G�
�

?�A� ��5��5
�	���+��	�����
��
��
����������	�5�
�������	���@���	�

���1�����
����.�

�		����

�
� � � � ?��A� ��
	�	�������
�	��/��
��	��
�����
� � � � � ��������
�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�������������##�
���	�
��'�������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���

Page 14



�
�2/*$C2-(� ����������<�4������##�
���	�
���������)��	��

�
����4��
�
�����##	�����#���	
��������
�D�
�������� �<���

��4��"��"�

�
)��	�
���E�	�����
�"�8
��������
�	�:����
��	���	�
����	
������
�'�
���#�����������
��"��
�"�8
�������##	�����#�#<����	
"���
�

�
�
����
����

�
3��� ����((��������������%��(�(&����


�����������5�

5��

��
�
)�����	�����������#<���/�

����/����	
������
�������-�������
#�4����
���������
�	#�
�����
��������������'	
��
����##�
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
�������������#���	
����������
��##	�����������
����������� (�
�
��*��7����(�(&����������5�������*���
(����

������
�

;��
	�.������<�
�����	���
���	�������	�����������5�
����
��
������
���0������
��	�4�������"�

�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�������������##�
���	�
�'������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� ����������<�4������##�
���	�
����������#<���

/�

����/����	
������
�#���	
��������
��������
��� �<���

��4��"��

�
�
)��	�
���E�	�����
�"�.#
��#�
��
�'����	
	
���
����4���
#�
��
��	��"���
�

�
-/��

3#�� �
��������5�*����������((�������
�
���
�	������	4�������)

������
�����������)��	���
����4��
�
���
��##	��������4��	
������
��	���*���<�����������)
�	����� �����#�
�����1�������������	���������)��	���
����4��
�
�����##	����"�
�
���
�	�����1���������
�#�4�����
�������+����������
����
����
��
������������
�����
��	��'���
�

Page 15



�2/*$C2-(� ���������)

������
�����������)��	���
��
��4��
�
�����##	�����<������	4����
��
����"��

�
3'�� ���
�����9���
��������%���%��������%�����
������

�������
�����(���5�(������((�������
�
���
�	������	4���������
��������������	������������
�������
��
/����	
����
���#�
����##	��������
�������D����� ����
�����
'�������������##	����"�
�
���
�	��������4	
����
�#�4����
���������
�	#�
�����
����
����
��
������������
�����
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� ��������������	
����
����<������	4����
��


����"�
�

3)�� ��
���������&�����(�(&����
�
���
�	������	4�����'�	���
���
�������#������$���������<	
���
��#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��1��
��"�
�
6��	�������<��
�����	4������
	
��E����	�
���
�������
�����
��<#	�����<����#<����	
��������
���'	���/��
�	
��*�����"�����
�	����������E����	�
��'����
����
���
�'�������������'���
��
��#<������������������	4��'�	���
��
�'����������	����#�	
	
��
E����	�
��������������<���'(�
�
%	&� ���������<	
�����#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��

1��
���/��4	������#��������
�	#�
�
�

G,�	�������
�	
���	���0�������������������=�����
��'������������
��
��	
�����	
�������	��B��/������.#
��4�#�
�����#��.�'�����
�	��� ��������
��� ���#� ���� ��<	
��� ��#<��� ����� ������ '	���
�����<���� ��
����#�
�� ��������/�
	���1�	#����)�4	�����'���
'	��� <�� ���	�	
�� �������"� .�� ����� 	�� 
��� ���� ������ ��
� ����
���������#�����������/��
���������
���	
�����
�	#�����������
'	��� <�� �	4�
� ���� ��#�� �=
���	��� �
�� ����
�	�
� ����� 	�� ����

��4	���������KH�

�!1�����(�21������"�����

�����,@��
�������	������I�������
�����
��	�4
�	����(��
�	����
����
���	������

������	��������������
����������

���
��#��'�
.�
�������4
�	�����	��������	��������������


��
�������������
�
�����
��	�J�	���#��'�.�
���������5
&����I2����������	
'�����	���
����	�������-�
�����I�������
�����
��	����
�I��	�
������I��������

Page 16



���������	������	���������	�4������
��@�������4��

������

�������	
�����
������	���7
�	���)F�
���
������	���������

���-�
��
	�
���������
���	����	�����	�������������
��
	���
������	�	�����	�������
�
�����
��	�
�������
���������
�������������	����	��������
��������
�����
��	�������	��	����
����
���-������(�	��������
����'�

��������������������������
�����
��	�
��	����
��
��
����
�����	�����"�

�

%		&� ���������<	
�����#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��
1��
���/��4	������#������+������

�
G��
� ���� ��<	
��� ��#<��� �=
��	
� '���� ��� ��� ������ ������

������ �� E������� ��� ����B�� �������� ���� 	
� ���� �������	���
M��E�	�	
��.#
��4�#�
�B����/
��	�����������K�

�!1�����(�21������"�����

������:	������	����
	�����	
	�����������2���	������	�
�����
�	�������
���	����	��
�	���,@�������
���C!*����������
	���
����������
��	�	
����������������
���
�����
��	����	�������	����	�����
���

������������������!��������(�������	���������I��	�
������)�(�
	�
	��
���
��������
��
	���
�	����	���������������������
��
�����
���
��
�	
������	�����	����I��������
����
��������
������
����
��	�	
'���	�
��
�������
�����������'������	��	�������������
�����
�����������D/F���
����

����������������

���
�����	���������
��
���
���
�����/�������	��
	����
	���
��
���
��(���	������������������	
�	���������	���������
	���
�����(�������
����	�����	�
	��
�����	������������������
��	�	
�������
	�����"�

�

%			&� ���������<	
�����#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��
1��
���/��4	������#������+������
�
G����$���
	
���
����������*4��4	�'��
��/����	
����##	�����
���� ������� ��� �� �����	
�� ��4	�'� �
� ���� ����� �
� ��� �������
#����"� � -���� ���� ��<	
��� ��#<��� '����#�� ���� 
�'���
�

��
������4��
#�
��/������5����1��
�����
��

����
	���
���#��	
�����	�����
�����������	4��������	����
�	
������	��KH��

�!1�����(�21������"�����

����������	���
�����������������������
�����
����	����	����
�������
��	����������	���)F���
�������
��	��
����������������
���	���0%7�	��
����	���������������
�	����	���	
'����������	��	���
��

Page 17



�������
�
���������'�����
���	����
�����	��������������
��	�
������

�����������������������
������	���
�����(�������	�����
������	�
��
�	�������	
��������	�����
����������������"�

�

%	4&� ���������<	
�����#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��
1��
���/��4	������#��������
�	#�
�
�
G.
� ���
���� ��� ���� ���
�	
�� <�	��� ��� ���� *������ /�<3
��##	������ '	��� ���� ��<	
��� #�#<��� ���� '������� ����
#�#<������� �������##	�����'	��� ��4	�'�������� 	#
��4�#�
��
�
����
������<��	�����'	��� ������##	����� ������� ��
���� ���#�
4	�'KH�

�
���"0��
�������	��	�������	�
	�	������

�		����������������������
�
�����
��	�? ���I	
�����	��
���
���3��	�����	��
��A����
�
	��
����
������@���
��������

�������
����	
'����
���	��������	�	����

�������������
�����
���������
����
�����@���
��	�������������

���	���"�
�
%4&� ���������<	
�����#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��

1��
���/��4	������#��������
�	#�
�
�
G)��������<	
�����#<����#
���	��������	#
����
������
�����3
�����'���	
��	
�2�����	�
��'	���������
�	�#������<����
�������#�	
��

��	�	�
�
���	���'	�����4����
������
����������
2�����	�
�1���
����	
�	
����������������
������������	��
���
���	������
����'����'	���������

���������������#�	
�

��	�	��������
�KH�

�
���"0��
�����
�
��������
�������	�	�	�������	���#��'�7���
	����
4
�	�����������
�

		�������	����
�	���������	�����	�����������
���	��
��������7���	���5�
����������	��
�����	��������	�����	���
4
�	����������	�
�������	���	����������
	��
��������������
�����/
��	����
�
������.�����	���������
�������������������	���.
����	�
5�
������	��
��	������
�������	���

���������	�����
�	�����������
��2���	�	�
	�	���4
�	������������������	������2���	�����
��

���	���
��������	�����
�	����
���
	���&	�	��
$��
��	����"�
�
%4	&� ���������<	
�����#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��

1��
���/��4	������#��������
�	#�
�
�
G,	���������<	
�����#<�����
�	�#������������'	�����
�	
������

Page 18



<��	
4���#�
��<�������	���	
�������������������
��������	�
��
�����	��	������#�����	�
	�	��
���	#��	
�����	��B����4���
#�
��
�
���������'
��������
���	�
����������������KH�
�

���"0��

����������������
������:�������������	��
��
���	�����	����������	�����	��
��
���	����
��
�'���������	���

+����	�����������������������
��������
	������
�������
�	����
	��(�

������'��
�����������������	����
�	�	�����
���	�����������	�����

����
����������
	�����������	�����������(�	��������
����	�������
���'�	�
	������	�����������
���������
��������
��	��������
�
�	����
	����
��
�"���

%4		&� ���������<	
�����#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��
1��
���/��4	������#��������
�	#�
�
�
G,	���������<	
�����#<���������������
�	�������������'	���<��
����	�	�
��
�	#�����
������
������������
�����������������
�	�
	�	��
��������<�	��	
��
�����##��
��
�����	
�����������
������
��
������
������
��'	��������	4������	������������
��
�K�
�

���"0��
�+���
���

�������������������������������	�������	������
����
���	�����

����������

������������
���(�
���
�����������
������	�����������������	�����	����������������������
����
	�	�����
����������������������

����
����	�
	����'���������������������
	�
 �
���
������������������
��������������

���
������
��������
���
������������+��
���
������
������
�������
	��
���	�
����
�����
�������	�����
���������
������	�����������������������	����
��������
������	�����	��
��
��������

�����������
��	�(������
��
0�����	������
���1��

���K��'(�����������
�
1�����	�
	�	�����
�	����
����
������	����������	�	��������	
	�����	����	���
�
����	����	
������(�������
��������
���	���
�����������
���������
��������������-������(�
����
�������������������
������������

���	������
����

����������������
�����
�����
����
	����

�������(�
���������	����
����
	��������������������	����	����(�
���
����������������
��������������������������������	
	������	��	���
7���
	����4
�	��������
���	�����������

���	��"�
�
%4			&� ���������<	
�����#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��

1��
���/��4	������#��������
�	#�
�
�
G.��������<	
�����#<����'�����������4�����������4���
�����

Page 19



����������
�
��4	�������4���=
��������
�����	
����<����
���	�����������������������������������	
����
�	
����#	
��
���#������
�����������������
=	���������
�	
����������������
��������������4	����������������������
��4	��K��,����'	�������
�������
���������������<��������
�	
�����	��'���KH�
�

���"0��
��������	������������������������
���������
�	�	�
�����

	����	��
�������	�
	�������	�����	��
��	�	������������	�����
����
������
��������������������	�����	��������	�
�����

	�������������
	����������
��	����
�������/������	����
����
�����	�����
�����	��
��������������	�
�����
�	�
��	���
����
�	�
����
	����
����
���	���
�������������������
��
�������������	�����������
������	������������
�����
��	��������������(�L���I'
	��4
�'(����	�����'��	
���
���
��

����
	�������	�
��
���������	
	�������
�����
��	��'������
���
�&����������#��	��
���.�

���	��0������
��	��	
���	�������
���
���������	��2�
��	��
��������������������
�������������
��
��������
���
����	���������������������������H�
���
���	���#��'�
#��	��6�	���'�������������
������
�	���	����
���������	��������
����
���
	����
����
��������	�����	��"�
�
%	=&� ���������<	
�����#<�������2�����	�
����	����
��
�����
��

1��
���/��4	������#������+������
�
G,����	��������<	
�����#<���
��

	
������������
��������������
��#<������
��
���?�����������
��������
������1���
�	
��+������
����	��������������������
������1���
����
��'������	���
��	��K�
�
���"0��

•� �.�/��	����	
���
�
�������	��	���.�����
	��4
���	����
K�
��������	�
��	�
	�	����

���
���
��������������(���	����	����
������������	�������

�
•� %��	����5�
�����������������	�����������	���.�����
	��4
���	�

�
•� .�
��������
���E�����	����	�����5�
�����
���I����5��
	�
	���5
		���4
�����

�
•� ,@.���
�������
�
��������	���������	��������"�
�
�
�

�

Page 20



3+�� ��%�(���������5����������
������5�(��������
�
����������������<	
�����#<�������1��

	
������
�
�����
��
/����	
�<	�	���
����
������'�	���
���
�������	
�����
�	������#�
��
����/���#�����-������	�
�����1��

	
���������"�)���
���������
�#�
������
����'����	����������������#���	
���
����
�<�	�����	
�
�����
�	
�����
��"���������##�
���	�
�������(�
�
� ;��
	�.������<�
����G�

�
�A� ��
	���	�����@(�.�
���0����
���	���
���	���I���
��

��� 0����
	���� ���� 4�
������ ��	���� 	��� .������:��
.���	�	�	�������

������
����	���	����@���&�%�	��	����
�����	�	��������	�	�����2����
��	�����	�������	������

�
��A� ��
	�3�	����K���������������������	������	�����	���(�	��


�	���	������2���������
��	����(������2�������
� � �

��������4	
����
�#�4�����
��������	��	�������
��������������'	
��
�#�
�#�
���������#��	�
������	���������	
��������	�	�
���
�
����
�	�������������
���������#<��(���
�
G�2�����:��;��������/"���/��!��;/""/<�(�
�
.����������
�'���	��
����G�

�
�?�A�� ��
	���	�����@(�.�
���0����
���	���
���	���I���
�����

0����
	��������4�
�����(���	����	���.������:��.���	�	�	���(����


������
����	���	����
���&�%�	��	��������	�	��������	�	���
��2����
��	�����	�������	����(������� � !�"������#�����
���$%���
�� !�#��$ ��$� �������%� � !���

��$�	
�$$�$%�
�		
��� �!$���&&�� �$%� �����'����(�'� �!� � ���$����&!��
�!$������ �!$��)� �����������$��*�����������!&��
�$$�$%�
�!##�  �����$�������� � !��$$�+������$%��		�!	��� �
)�
�#�$���� !��
�!���&
�� � ������,����#�$ �-�

�
*
�<�	
��
����������4����������#�
����#��	�
�'������������
$*/�"��
�
���
�	�����-B)���
��������<#	����������������#�
�#�
���������
�������	�
���'�4�����	��'�����<��E��
����'	�����'
"��
�
����������������
�#�4���������	�	
���#��	�
�����#�
������/���#��
���-������	�
��'�	���'�������
����<�������0����
"�

Page 21



�

�2/*$C2-(� �����������	�	
���#��	�
�	
����
�����������/���#��
���-������	�
�����1��

	
����������<���

��4��"�
�"�9��"�

�
)��	�
���E�	�����
�"�.#
��#�
��
�'�1��

	
��/���#�����-������	�
"��
�"�)#�
����
��	���	�
������������
�'�1��

	
��
/���#�����-������	�
"���

�
����
�
����

�
3,�� ����*����������
������&�������

�
�	
�����������������'	
��#���	
�������<��
�#�����4�	��<�������
��#<�������4	�'��
��������
�	�B��'�<�	��(�
�

•� ������	���1������	
��*���
	���	�
�A������������� �
•� ,	������,�����A��@���������� �
•� O���	���+���1���
����	
�A�������#	
�������4��
���<��
�

�

��4����
��'	���
���<������������������<�����������������

���
����	
�	��
���	<���<�	
���	�<�
���"�

•� /����������1���
����	
�A����)
�	����� �
•� 60/�5��
���	�
�������A�������������� �

�
6��E����	�
������<��
���<#	����������
����
���	4����
�����	���
<��	��"�
�

3-�� �����������(�������
�
)����	��
�	
��	
�����#���	
���������	����	
��������
�����������'	
��
#��	�
���
���#�
�#�
���'����
����������4����'	��������<����
��4	
��<��
����#����#�4����
������
���"��
�
%	&� ����B��*������	
�������%
��
�����<��������������&�
�

G���
�	���������'	�������
��������
����������:��*������	
��
������������4	������
����	�
�'�	���	��	
�����	
������<���	���
���?�<���
�����'��"���
�
���
�	��������
������������������
�����������
�	
��
�������
������������,����������	���1�������
�
����5�
��������	�4��
��	�������'	��	
���������"��
�

Page 22



���
�	��
����������1����������*����B������	�����##	�#�
��
���������
��
������������
������	
�����1������
��������
��
���@(�
�
M�����N���
��I	����(������
��

����
����������
������
�'���
��
�'���������

�
����	������	�������#��'�3�	�����
	�
	�	���
��&	�1����
��7���	���M�
���M������������	������
������/�
��	�

	���
	�
���	�>)F��
�������/�
�
����	����������
�
�����������	���	�1�����
��	��������M��
�
���/����������
�'�<��
�	
����	��������4����������������
��
����<��
���1���	�#�
�����1�	4����/��������������
-�
���#�
��������
�
�����	
	���������������"����
�	��
����������	
4	�������/�����������#���	
������	�����������
���
�	�����
��4	����
��
������
��
��
��������#����
��'������	���
���������
�	�B�����������
	���	�
������
��#
���������������������	
����������������	��H"�
�

)#�
�#�
��
��
�����<�����
�	�����-B)���
�(�
�

��
� ������	����	�����
�����	
������	�G��.�������
������	�
	�	���
���������F(������
���������
��	����	�����.���	���5���(�	���)=���
��
���
	�5��'��.����(�	���	������	��	�����

���	���	
���
�
���
��	
����&�
������
	�5��'$��.�������������	�
���������	����
������	�����
�
������	�����	��	�
������
����	��	����������
��
��

��������������!����������	
�	��-
�������@���	���
��

����
�����	
��	�������	
��
����	�
�����	���������	�����2����������#��'�	��

�������	������������
������	�������
��������
�����������	��

����������
�������	����"�

�������������	�������
� ��O	��
�������	������
����	����
����
��:�

���	������
�����	�������
� ��O
���	���.������:����
���:��

�
�����#�
�#�
��'������������$*/�"�
�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�����������	�	
���#��	�
�'������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� �����������	�	
���#��	�
�<���

��4��"�"�
�
		&� $�����1��
�%
��
�����<�������,���&�
�

G���
�	���������������
���������	�	>�
�����������
��

��#	�������
���������M$�����1��
B�'�	������
�'�������

Page 23



�
�����
������
�����������=
�������'	������������
��
����
���#����	�����
�
�����������M1���������*
�	�
�B�
��
������	�
"H�
�

�2/*$C2-(� ���������#��	�
�<���

��4��"�"�
�

%		&� C	�	�
�����������
������
�	��%
��
�����<�������)�
��
&�
�

G���
�	��
�����������	������������$�<������<	
������<�	��3�
�
�������	�4�#�
����������
��4	����$	<�����-�#������
��#	
	�����	�
��
��<�	
�����'�������	��	
���4	�	�
�������
����
������
�	���
������
�������"��
�
��	���

�������������
��������	
�������	
���������������������
���+����	����$�
�������������	�
�	
��
�
	
�����������
��'����
�������	
�������	�
�����

�
���������
�<	
����������
������	��������<�	
�����'��������
����#�
��������������������
M���<�
�������	�
�1�����##�B�������
�	
�������������
�
��<�����������
���
��������	��������	

�4�����
�����������
��4���
#�
�����
�'��

����������������	
����	#�������
���
�
��	#
��4	
�������
4	��
#�
���������
�	�����������"��
�
���
�	�������4�����(��
�
��
�	�#�	���4	�	�
����#�����������������
�����	���	
�����6�����
���2
���
��'	��������	�������
	��������
�	��������	
��������	
�
��������������
�3���#���##	�#�
������������'�����������	
��
����#����
����������	�
�����
������������
���<�"��
�
)�����<	
������	##��	������<�	
�����'������������	����������

�=���������������M���<�
�������	�
�1�����##�B�'	���
��
�'�����##	�#�
��������������#	��	�
�"��
�
)�����������3�
��������3
�����M����
�1��	���,���	
������
B�
%'�	���'	���	
���
����������3����<�	�������������
���<�������
����
&��
��'	��������������
���	��4	�	�
�	
���������	����
��������"���	������
����������
�	����	��������������
��4���
	
������
�'�<����
�������#
�
����������	
�<��������
������������'�����#	
	#	���	�
�
�����##���
��'�����
������

�4������
���
��������	�	�
��"���������
��������<��
��

������	
���	��'����<����������
�����=
�
������3���	����
����
��M1��	����1�����#�
����
��.

�4��	�
B����#"H��
�
�
�

Page 24



)#�
�#�
��
��
�����<�����
�	�����-B)���
�(�
�
��
� ������	�
�����������
�
��
�����

�
�����#�
�#�
��'������������$*/�"�
�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�����������	�	
���#��	�
�'�����������������
$*/���
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� �����������	�	
���#��	�
�<��
����

��4��"�
�
%			&� /
�������#�/�<�	���%
��
�����<�������/	#
��
3$�	
�&�

�
G���
�	��
����������	����������������+�����#���=�	������	
��
#�
����������	��
����
�����	����#	�	��"�
��
��4��
#�
�����	#�����������+�����#���=�	��
�������	���

��	�������������	��
���	
���'���"�0�'�4������#�?��	������

��
�������	4	
��0���	
��+�
��	��	
����������	
�'���"�
��
��4��
#�
��������������	#������������+�����#���=�	�����
�
�����#�����

��
�	�����������0���	
��/����"�0�'�4����
��������������
��������������
����
������#��������#�������

��
������#�4����"�
�
,�	������4��
#�
����4������#
�����
��	�
����������
�����
�����������'���
�������
�������#�����
���
�
��	����	��	��
�����������#�
����	������"���������	���<�	
��
�
��	����	
�����(�
��
5�������������'�����E�	���#�������
��
�����#������������
��#
��=	�	��������	����
����������������
1���
���������4	���
��
���<�����	
�+��������1���
�������

��
���'	������������#
�	���	�
��
������'	���M/�������#�B�	
��������	
����	����#���
��4��
#�
��	
���#�����������-	�����	�
����0���	
����
��	��
������
������
��
��"�0�'�4���	��	��<���#	
���������<����
���������
��
��	�
�������������	����
��	��
����
��������
�	��
�������
�
�������4��
#�
������
������+�����#���=�%/
����
���#�/�<�	��&������������������	
��
���	����������������

��	���	������	
��#�
�����	��
��"H�
��
�����������	���2=����	4��'�	�����������/������������/���������
,�����
��1�
�	�
������=
��������
�	�B����
���
��
��
��E������������	����=�	���<��	�����������
����
���	<��H"��
�

Page 25



)#�
�#�
��
��
�����<�������-B)���
�(�
�

����	�������������	��	����������	���
�	���G��.����������	����
���������	�
	�������	���0����	������.�

���	����
���
6������������������
	�������	�
	�	��
�	��
����	������	���
��	�����	�������	�������
�����O������
�	
&:��M�
��������
���	�����
��
	��
������
��������	��
���
���
���
���
�	���������
�������	����������
�	
��(�	�������������	��������	��������
������	���
��	����
�	����	�����
���	��������������	��	����������	���	����M��
�
�����#�
�#�
��'������������$*/�"�
�
*
�<�	
��
����������4�����������	�	
���#��	�
�'������������
�)��.2-��
��	��'���
�
�2/*$C2-(� �����������	�	
���#��	�
�<���

��4��" "�
�
�
)��	�
���E�	�����
�"�.
4	������	�
�/�������1������#���	
�����
��4	���
�
��
������
����������	
����������������	
������"��
�"�1��
����$�����1��
�'�	������
������	�	>�
��
'	�����	
�����:1���������*
�	�
�:���
������	�
"��
 "�,�	����������/������������/���������,�����
��
1�
�	�
������=
��������
�	�:����
���
��
�����
��E��������������:<�����#���=:�	���<��	�����������
�
���
���	<��"���
�

�
�
,+��
�
-���
�
�
�
,+��

�
�4�� .
������������%����&������������������&�����

(�(&���������*���
������������5�����������=�>��
�
��	������4�
�E����	�
������<��
���<#	��������������<	
���$������
�
����<	
�����#<�����
����/��
�	
��*�������" %�&"�����
��	����	
����4	
�������
������	��
�	
�����#<������������������	4��
'�	���
��
�'����������	��E����	�
��������������<���'(�

�
%	&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)���(�
�
G0�'�#���������������
�	���
�
�����������
�'������

������
'	���������
��������������##�
	���/���	�#��
����'�#����
��=
�����B�#�
������������$������
�'��=
�������	
4����	
�����

��?����	
������KH�
�
�

Page 26



���"0��
�����.��������
������	�
�	�	
�����>���'����	���	��������������
����	���.�

���	��I	
���
�4�����	�	���
	���
�
��������������������
�����	�
	����&���	�	�������	����	���������	����
�&
�	���	����

��
��	����������
���������	������������

�
����	�
	���(�>F
������	������	�
����
������	��
���������	����	��
���������������	��	����
�
����	�
	����	
'�������	�������	���������	���
�	��
�������
�
����	�
	����	�
	�	��'�	������������	��������	���
������:��
��������	����������	�
���	���������	�
	���������������
�����+����
�������������	���������(�����	��
����

�	
��	�
���
������	�	��	�����	���	��
���
��	��"�
�
%		&� ���������<	
�����#<�������0�������0���	
���
��)�����

/��	���/��4	�������#�����������	��(�
�
G0�'���
������*�	4���0�����<��
��#
������'�#����	��	������	
��
���#�	
��	
�����<�	��	
���
��'��
�'	���	��<��<�������<����	
���
���KH�
�
���"0��
�������������	����

��
������
�������.����@������
�'���
�
��
��
��2���	����
	�	���
��	�������.����������	����!	��5
�����
��)D��
�
���
�������������
��	�����������������	�����	�������	���3������
-�������	���4�����	�����������
���	���.
��	
��@���	�K�
���
���
��
�������	��	����
���	���������	���	����
�����	������
��
��

��������	�.����N��������
�'��	���2���	�������	���������	�.
����	�
5�
����"�

�
%			&� ���������<	
���$���������#������0�#�
(�
�
G,������������
�	��$��������
�	�#���'�#�����������
�	���
�
��
	
�������	
��������	��<	�	����������+�
�	
��,��������������������
��#��	����
���KH�
�
���"0��
�@�0�%��������>�='��
�����������	������
������	�����	���������	�
��	�	����������'��
������	�
�����������	��	��������������
������	���
0���	
��5���
�@�	��.��	���
���������������������	�������
�	���
��
�������	������	���������	H�	���1�����
�������
�	���	��	����������
���	���K�������+
���������
�	����'�
�����

����
�������������
���������

���	����	����	�����������#��'�����������
�'���	������"�

Page 27



��
%	4&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)�
��
(�
�
G������<	
���$����������
����'����#������������3
�������

����
��������1�4�����/�������"�,��������������'	���#��������������3

������

�����������

���	
�����	��
���'	���'������������#��	��
�����
�����K�.������'��������������������3�
��������3
�����
'������������#�'���	
������
�������
����
���	<����	
����	
��
�

��	�	�
����
�	�������
������4�
�����
�	�����	��������������
'�	����������
�	����
��<?���	4��������������������������'�������
���
����	
��������
�����������������
�	��	����	
��	����������
��
����������������
��
��	
���#�����#����4��
���<�����
��
�������	4������<<��������4��
#�
��'�����
��������KH�
�
���"0��
�4����	�����	�����	�����
���������
����������
������������

���	�
	�

��
�
����	�
	�����
�	��	��	
�'���
��������������'�
����	���	��������	��
������������
����	�
	���
���
�
�������'������������	
'������	���4����	��@�	����1��������
	
'����	����
�
�	����	���1�����
��	$������
��������
����	��

�����	�����������'����
������	������
�������'���	��	������'����	���
+�	���	�+
�����
�	��������
	�������	���	�����

����
�	����
���
��������	�����
�
�	�������
��1�����
��	������	�����������
����������
����
���(�	���
$������
�	
&$(����/��������	������	����(�	�����������	
&�������	�
��	(����
����	���������
����
������	(����
�
��	��������	���	(�������
������	���	(�	
&������	���	(���
��	��
���	�	�������)*����
	����
���
	�����	�����	�������	�������������������	��
�������

'������
�������	����
���
	�������	��
���	���
������
������������
�
1�����	�
	���	�����
��,����
��0�
���
	��
���.������
	�����
������	�	�����1�����
��	���	�(������:	���������	���	����
�	����

������	����

���
���
��,
��������	�������

�	
��	�	��	
�'�����
�����	����
�
+�
	������2�������������	��
����
�����������
�	����������(����'����
����
�	����������	���	����������
����

���	��������(���
��	���(�
	���N������8���	����%����
	����
�������4�����	����	�	��������
��	��	�����������������	��
���	�
	�����&
�	�����
	����
�����������
�
K�	��������
��
���������������	���1�����
��	�����
��������
4
�	���
�������	
'��
�
���	�	�������
����(����������
	�����	���
�
���	�

�����"�

Page 28



%4&� ���������<	
�����#<�������0�������0���	
���
��)�����
/��	���/��4	�������#������+����
(�

�
G-����������<	
�����#<�������0�������0���	
��9�)�����/��	���
���4	����������'	������������#�
�����#�������	������/�
������B��
��
�������������������IF�������������
��������
�	�B������	
��
'�	�	
���	����
�����������
��
����������������������

�	��
���
'��
�����<���������	
��
�#<�������������<�����#����	�����
�����
$�����1��
�<���#���4�	��<��KH�
�
���"0��
.������������	���	�	��.����K
�	���	�
	������������	���#��'�.�	�����
I
��	�
��������	�������	��	
	��	�
	�	�����
���F=���������������
	���.������:���
�	�������	�/����	����������F=���������������	���
+
�	����,��	�	����������

'��#��'�	�������	���	�����	���� �	���
���
)��*�����	�������������	�

��������	��������������������	��	
	��G�
����������
����	�����
��	�����F=���
���
������	���.#.��
�	����
���	"��
������(��������������	��������	(��	��	
	���2��	�����
����O	���
��
�������������������	�����	�����2��	���

���:����	�������������(�
	��������	��
��(:�	�����
������	�����	�
	���������	������
���	
����

�����������
����
����
�����	��������	���
���
��������
������
��������:�
������
����OF=��:����
��	������
��
�����������	��	���	�	
��
��
��������������������	������	���.#.�����
�����������
�	����
���	�J�
��
���������
����&�

	����
����
	�	���	�
��	��������	�
�
�����		���
���	����
�	�

����	�����	�������������
������
��
������	��������#��'����������������.����K
�	���	��	���,��
��4�
��
�����������
�
�	�������
�������	���������
���	���������	�����������
����������
�	�������
���
��	�
	�.����������K
�	����
����
����	��	���
����
��
	���8����	������

��������2���	������	����	�����������	����������	��

�������	��
��	
	�
��	��������������	��&��	����	���8����	�
�����
�������	
	��	�
	������
�������	���������
���	������	���(����
��	���	������
	����
�����������
��	��	�������
������
����
�����

	����
��������������
��	��������
�
�
�

����	�
�������	���%��
���(������
��	
	�
��	��
��	�����	��	�
��	���


���
	�������
������������������.�	����
��	���	�.����K
�	��������	
'��	�
��	����/��
��	���8����	����������	��
����������	�
	��������	�
����
����(�
�����

��	�(�
�����
����
	�����
4�����	�����������������#��'����
����	���	����6��	��#��'������-�
��
.������?6#-.A�����
�(��������
�����	���������������
���	���
���������������
������
	�
���������������������������
������
	��
����@���
�����
���������������#��'����
����
	������
�����
����
��	��	������������

Page 29



�
@���
�����
�	�����������������#��'�
���

�
����	�������	���
6#-.�������
�����
�	���
�������	���������(��
����
�����
	�����

��������	�������	����
����'�"���
�
%4	&� ���������<	
�����#<�������0�������0���	
���
��)�����

/��	���/��4	�������#��������	�(�
�
G�	4�
�����	#
����
��������������#�
���'	���������<	
�����#<���
#��������M���������+�	��	
��/��4��B��4�	��<�������#�#<����
�
�N���#�#<�����������
�<�	�KH�
�
���"0��
�����������
����.����8����	�
	�	���������������
�	���1#K�
������	
	�����������


���������	��������	���������������
.
����	����%����
����������������
	�������	����������
��
����������(�
���������������
�����������
���&����������
.���������(���	���	������������

����
���������	���������

	����

���
��������
����������
�����������	�
��
����	������	�

�������
	������	����	�������
������	��	������������������-������(�
�	����
�'����������	�
	���	�
���	��������

	�������
���������������
��

����
���������	����
������
���
�'������������	������
���
�
���
�	�����������"�
�
%4		&����������<	
�����#<���������	#���
��/���
����

��##�
	�	������#������+����
(�
�

G��
�������<	
�����#<���������	#��9�/���
������##�
	�	���
�����	<��'������
�	<�����������'�����4	��
���������������������
JF����	
4������	
�������	������/�
�������<����������
���
����#��	�
�5�
���
����
�������4	���	����������
��
�����
�	4������������
��������	������
	���	�
KH�
�
���"0��
.�����>='��
�����/���(�O��������:���������	����	�	������
���
	����
��	
��������
���	��
����	��	�	���������������������������	��	�����
������
��	��	�����	�����'�����
��	�
�����
��
��������	�@���
��8����	�������	�
	���������)��
��	���#��'�.�	��
���I
��	�
����
���������������'�����
�	�����������	��/�)�
�������
	����'����	�����	�(�����������#��'�8
��
��72�
��	��
6�	���'(�8�������@�	����#��'(�6��	��#��'������4�����(����
��
��������
�����	����������	����	���

����	�
��������	���BD�
���
���
	�����������
�������������	��
����	�	���#��'�.�	�����
I
��	�
���
�
�����������
�����	������	������������
�(�������	�(�

Page 30




���������	�	��
������������	����
�
��
��	�
������	�����	����
��
#��'�.�	�����I
��	�
����
�������������������
�	����	��������
���
��	�����	�����
�����
�	�����	�������	�����	���	��
�����
	��������
��
�����

	����%����������	��������������������������������	���	��
�
��	�
������'�������#��'(����������
������
���������	�	����
����
�
����
��	(�
������	���������(����
��
�����(�
�������
	�����
��������
������������	����	����	����

���	��������������	�����	��

���	����	���
	��������������
�
�������
���	��������	��
��
���
�	������
�'����������
��
�������
���
	�����
��
���������	�	���&������	�����
��	��������������
	�����������
��	��	�����	�����������������������
	������

	�������
�������(������&

���(���������������
�	�
�����������
���	�	���
��
��������������������	�����	�(�
������	����������	�����
����
@
����	��	������������������
�#��'�.�	�����I
��	�
����
��
��������
���	���������������
��	�����������(���&�
�(�������
�(����

��	
��
����H�
���	��������������&����	
	����
����
��
��
�
�
��
��	�������	���������	�����
�	�����	���� �������	���
���
�
�	����	�����

���	�(�
���
���������
����
��������������
������	����
	����
�����
�	����	������
���
	���:����
�	����
��
#��'�.�	�����I
��	�
����
����	�
��������������	���������������
�
	�����
�����

	����%������-������(�	���.
����	��
�����
�
������	�������������	�����	������
���
	���:��
�
�(��
�'����3�	�����
��))(�
�����������	�����	����������������	����������

�������
	����%����&

���(�����	��	�
	�	���.
����	�5�
��������
,������(�.��	����
���������
����������	��������		�������
��

���
����
�������
�������(�	�������.�	�����I
��	�
��(��������
����
�������	��
���������	��
��
���
�	��������������������������������
�	����������	����
����	���
��
����������'��	�������
	��
	��#��'�.�	�����I
��	�
������	���
����������	����

'����"�
�
%4			&����������<	
�����#<���������	#���
��/���
����

��##�
	�	������#������*�����(�
�
G������3�������M��##�
	�����
������B�����'	������

�
������
��
����
�	�
�����	
�'�����<��#�#<�����������
��	�	����
���	��"�,	���
����
�'���<	
�����#<��������
	�����������	�����
�����#����
��##�
	�����4��
�
���	��
������	
�����KH��
�
���"0��
�.�

���	�����	�
�	��
������	��
�	����	��������
���������'����

Page 31



�����

���	���������
���������������
���
�����
����
�	����	�
	�
�
����������������
������	�����
���
���������	��������	��	�����
��

���	�����5
����
������������������
�
����
�	����
���������
	������������
��
��	�	�����������������������	������������	����
������	��	��	��������
����

���	���������	�����
�����
���	����
���&�����
�����	�	�������������������
��������������	�������	���

��	������	�����
���������'�������	������
���������.�

���	����

���72�
��	����	�

��
��������	������������
������������
�	�
����	��	����
����������������	��

'����		����������	�����	�����

����	����
���

��	�
	�.����3������������	�
		�������������	������
�
��	����
���
����
���	�	������
�	�����	��
��������	����
���	���
�
�����
��������
�����	���
������'���(�

'������

���	��
���	�
�	����������������
����
������������	�
	�
����
���������������
��������
�������	��������	��	������'�	���	�

����������	��������	�
���
���	�����
�����	��������

���	����
���������	������"�
�
%	=&� ���������<	
�����#<����������
�
�����1��

	
��9�

/����	
�<	�	������#������5	���(�
�
G-��	
��������������
��	����
�$�
����+�	�����'����'	���<������
�4������	
�������	
(��

�&��	������
<&�����
����	#��
�&� �����

����
�	4����������	4����'��������'	���'�������4�����������
<�	���KH�
�
���"0��
�#����2���	�����
���	����
����������	�����	
��	��J�	�
	��������
���
��������	
'����	���	��
���-�������	�������	��
�������
����
���
�	���
������������'�	�
	��
�������	
'��(��������������(�
����	����	�
�������	��
�	���
	�������
�����	�
�����	�	�
	����
���
��
��	����1�����
��	��������������	�(�����	�����	�
������	�
���(�
�	��(������
	���
���!�*������
������'
�	�
������(���	�����
�������
��)��	�
������������������
����������	�
��������	��������%���	���
BD��
�	����	��������	������	�������	��

'�����������������������
����
�����	������������������(��


A�����
���
��������
������
���
���P�)�D�
�����

�A�N�������	�
��	�����	�����&	�
�)�D�
�����P�=�C�
���	���

�A� @���	���
�����	�P�DC�������

-����������	������
��
��))*�����	���������������
��
���	�������(�
�������
����
�'���(�	���
���
���	�
����������	�������
��	�������
��
��
��
�
������
������7���������������	�����	������������

Page 32



.
����	��
���(�	��������������
������	����������	
����	�
�������
?���E'
A����)��D*���	����	�����
��
	������	���'�?��������	���
.#.������
��A��������������
�������
���
�����
��	������������
�����	�������	��
�������
������
���
������������
�	���������	�
)C�F�'���	��)C�!�'������	���������8����8�
��
���+
	���7���
�������
��
�?�	���������������	��)B���'�����	���	�
�������
���
	�
����������	���A(�
�������
��������D*����
���
���������"�
�
%=&� ���������<	
�����#<�������5	
�
����1�����#�
���9�

�����#���/��4	�������#����������<�����
(�
�
G0�'�#����'�����������
�	�B���	��	
�������
����#�4����=
�
����
��

������'	���	���#�4�����,����*��	�����
����'��������	��
��#
���������������������<�������
��������������<	
�����#<���
���������	
��'�������
�����A��
���	��
�����������A���������
�
��������������#�4��'�����#
������'	��	
�<�����KH�
�
���"0��

�����	�	
�����	����	���.������:����		������	�
�����
��
���&�������
������	�����	��	���
����	��+��	�3��������
��>)(!�F'(�	�����
����	����
	���
����
	��������	�����������
�������	���
	�.
����	��
�
����	�	
�����	����	���+��	�3�������
���������'��������	����
�����
>=�(���������������	�
������������������������
���������
�	�

������
��	�����������	�����	����'�����
�
.
����	�5�
������
�����������������
������
���������������	����


		���	���������	�
	�	���������	���

������������	�
������
���������"�
��
%=	&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)���(�
�
G,	���������<	
���$���������������?�	
�#��������'�������
������
����	�
�����	���

	�#�,��������
��������������0�'�����,	������
��������
��������
������
������	#
�����������$�����1��
�
1��
�������
�����
��������
4	��
#�
�KH�
�
���"0��
���
������
	��	�������	
	������	����
��������	��	�����	���������
���
��������������	
���	�������������
�
�	����	�����
�	����
����
�����
	������	��
����	�����"�
�
�

Page 33



%=		&����������<	
�����#<�������0�������0���	
���
��)�����
/��	���/��4	�������#�����������	��(�

�
G����)

������
�����������0�������.
���
���)��	�����
��
�	�
	�	��
����	�	
���	
�<��������
�����	
����������	���������
��G
��
�������	
���<��'��
���
���������=
�
�	������
��<������
���
�
�	<	�	���	
���#�������H"�������������<	
�����#<���
�=
��	
�'����
��
����������
���	
�
�������������'	�����	��	����KH�
�
���"0(�
�@������


��������'�����������
��	��
�������	����������
����	���������	���@���	�8����	���3�����������@���	�I���
��.
���
���
���'������	��	���0����	������-�
�	��Q�+���������
�������	�

�	��
�
���������
����
����
���

�
��
��	����������(�
���	��
�������
�
���
��������	���	����	���������������	����������
�����������������
���	��������
�K�
��(���
��������	���0����	������
.KKI��
�
+�	��������������
���	��	������'����	��������	��������&�����	����

��������	�������������	�(�.����������N��������

�����
�
���	�
	(�

����	��

���.�������(�#��'��
��
��
�����	���.
���
5
�
��
��	���

�(�������

�	�
�������	��������	�����	����
	���������	����������������
����������(����	����
�������	���O�
���
�
	��
�:����������������������
���������
�	����
���	����
	��
��
�������������	������
�������
�����'�,��
��@�	�4�����
�(���������
������	
�������������	���
�
-��������	������
�
��	�
	�����

�
�����������'����	�����
����������������
�	���������
���	������	������
���
������	����
���
�
	��
�����

�
�������	�
	�
��
����	���
�
�
������

���


�
������
����������
��
	���	��	
'��������������	������
�����	�(�
���	�����'���	��	����������
��������������	����	���

�	���	��
������	����
	��
������	�
	������	����������������
����
	�
�������
���(�
������
�	���
	�����
��������������&��������
�
���������	�
������������	��	��������	��	
'��
�	����	��
�	��
	��
��������
�	����������������	������	������������	�
���	���������@��
.����N����������������
�
���	����������
��
�����������	���	����

�������
������������

�������	�����

������	����
��
����
.����������������
����	���������	�
��	�
	���	�����
���
��
���
������������
�����������������	����	�����	��	�
���
�
�	����
������
������������+��
���
�	���
�����
�������	�������������
��	����
�����
���&���������������

����������������	
�����
�
������������'�������
��	���
������	��������

	��������������

Page 34



�����	�
���	�������������	����
�	����
	��������
������
������
����	����
	�������������(�
���	���������������
	��������	���	��	��

���������������
�������-������(�����������
���������������
�

�
�������	���4
�	�����1�����
��	������
���
	���
�����
�����
	���
���
�
��
����	
��
���	������	
�	�
��
��������		����
�����
	��.��������
	�
�	�
����������
����������"�
�
%=			&����������<	
�����#<�������$�	���������������
������	�#�

���#������+����
(�
�

G��������
���=
���	�
�	
�����
�#<�������������
�
����	
������
�	����
��������
��E��
�	����#��
�������=��������������4��	
�
��#���������#�����������	4������	����	�������������	
�����������
��
�������	�����
�����	��
�����	���4	�	�	
�������	�����
���"����
�����
��<	
�����#<�������$�	��������������9�����	�#��=
��	
�'����
#����������4��<��
�����
����	#
��#�
������#�
�������	
��
�
����#
�����#	
	#	���������
���������
����
��	
����#�����<����
��������
��������KH�
�
���"0��
���
����	�	�
	�	����������������������
�����������		����	����
�H�
�	�������'��	��
�
������
���	��
�
���
�	����������	�������������
�
+�
	���

���������	��'�����������.����K
�	���'�����	�
	�	�����
�
�������
���&��������������������	�����	�R��
�
0���������
��������������	�
��
��
�.����������������
������
����	����	�����
����������������	�����	�R��
�
�������
�(��������������
	�������������������	����������'������
	�
��
��������
�����������	�
	�����
����
�
������������������	��
	�����
�����������������	�����	���������������	����
	���
��K����
5
�
��
��	����	���
����
	�I
���-�		��������	��'(����	���
.������:�����
��(�
�

�����	�������������
���

�
��
��	�
��	������?������	�

	��������
	����
	�	���	�
���
��C��������A��
�
������	��������������	�����	�������
���

���������������	���
��

���
���	��?���������
��������
	���(���	�
�������	�������
����	���A�J���	�
�����
���	�
	��	��������
���	����������	
'���
��������/�=���
���
�����/���������������

��
�����������	��

���	�����������
����
��	�����������
	��
��
��
�	�������������
��
�������	���	��������
�
��������
���
���&�����������������	�������������
��������	������
K�	�����
����������
����������
�	����	��
	���������������	���	���

Page 35



���.��������
���������������	��'����	��������
	������������+��
��������	�����	�����	����"�
�
%=	4&����������<	
�����#<�������0�������0���	
��9�)�����/��	���

/��4	�������#��������	�(��
�
G������������<	
�����#<�������	
���������	#������
	����������
��������
�	�������N�����%	
����	
����
��	�
����	���4����&�<�	
��
<�	����
�6�'<����)4�
���������
����������
��+����	����$�
���
�
��'	�����
�#<��������<�����#���
��
���	��������
����<�	
��
��4���	��������������
������
�
�#������	
������
�	�����������
��
J����������
��'�����������<	
�����#<���������'�#�����������
6�'�0�#���+�
�������	��
��
��������	
4����	
�
������	
��
������
��
���	���'	�����4	�'�������	
�����#��������
����������	���
��
��������##����	�
��4�	��<���	
������	��KH�
�
���"0��
�.����8�����������
���
������
�
��(����
����������.�������
�����	��	�
	�	���	�	
������
�����	�����	�������	���
����������
����������
���������	�������������>C
��7&
�	����	����������
��	��
�������
�
���
��	�	����	���������������������	������������
���	���������
����@���
�	����	����������
��	����	���
�����


�(����	����������
����
	�����	�	���
����������
��	���	�
���	�����������	�
�������
	������	�����������	�������������	���	�
�������
�����
��	�	����	�������������������
	��	�
�	����
	���	���
��	�

	������	������
������	�	������
�
������
	����	��	��������

�'�	��
��������������
�������>)��'(�
�
2���'���
�������8���	�5����	��
��?)B	��N���A������������=(���
����������	���������
���������>)��'(�
������������
�����
	�(�D����
������
���
��	��������������8�K����������������	���
����
������	��
	�>))�'����������
��	�������
���	�������'�
���	����
�	����	���
����������	�����	
�	�
	������>)��'��@��.����8���������
'������������
�����������������������	����

�����	���
����
������	�������#��'�	�����
�����	����
�������	���	���

������
���
��	����
�������������
	��������	��	�����
���"�
�
%=4&����������<	
�����#<����������
�
�����1��

	
��9�

/����	
�<	�	������#��������	�(�
�
G,�����������<	
�����#<���?�	
�'	���#��	
���
��������	
��5	����
������
�����
�	
�������
�����'	���
����
�����<���������	�	
��
'�������
�������	
������������������	
���������#
���
��'�����
��������?�	
�'	���#��	
����	
��5	�������
�<�	����������4	���
���	�<	�	�������������	���������������������������
������
�	
���#���

Page 36



�	�����	�
��
�����
�����������
���KH�
�
���"0��
���

���������
����	�
	��������������������������
����	��%���	�
���
�	�������
��������
�
�����	�������	���#��'�S�
��	��K���
4
�	�������(�%���	�#��'�
��������	
'���������
�������
������	
	���(���	�����������
	�!���������	��������
������#��'��
�������
���	�
	���	�����
�
����������	����	����	�������������
�����������	������
��������	���'�
���	������������	���.�
�
���
	��
����������������	��
���
�������	�������

����
��������
	���
����������
�
����.��������
��������	���%���	�	�������	������������������������
	�
��
	�
���!�����	��	��������
���2���	����������������	���������
������	���'�?%���	����	����
����	����)����������
	�������	���.�	�A�

�������������	�������	����
�	�	�
	���	�
������	���2���	��������
�
	�������������������
	���������	���������������
	������%���	�
1������
�
+��������	
���	�
	�%���	������������'����	���
���
��	���
�����
�����	�������
�	���������	
	���������	�����
����
��	���
������
���'�����
���	�����'������	��	��
�
�����	��	���.�	�:���	��������
����
	����	����������
����
��������	���'���������		���
��	��	���
���������#��':���������	���
�
+�	�����
���	��������������
����	���
	
(�%���	�����
	���������������

���

����
���
���(�
������	�����	�����
���	�����
	
�
��
��

����
���������	�����.��	
�����	�����
	
����'���	��
������	
�������������������
���	�����
�������
�������.�������
��������	�����	�����'���	��%���	�
�����	���	������������
	���(�	��
������
���	��
�	����
���	�
	�(�����������	��	���������(�	�
	�
��	���'��
�����
��	��
�������������
����
���	�
	�
���
��
�����

������������
�����
��	��"���
�
%=4	&����������<	
�����#<����������
�
�����1��

	
��9�

/����	
�<	�	������#������)�
��
(�
�
G$����������.�������������<	
�����#<���'�����������
�	��	��
��	
���������	��������E�	��#�
���������$����	�#�)������#�	
��	
���
�	������L������������##�
	���4����H"�����������
��������
�	���
�
��	��'���KH�
�
���"0��
���������	
��(�
�	�������	:����	�
�����	������������������	�(�	�
	�
	������������������
	����
���

��	
������
����	����O
���	�����

Page 37



��

���	���
���:��
������������
������
�����������
�
���
��	�������	�����
�
1���
�������	�������������	
����
���	���
�����
	�������
����	���
.������:�����������������������	���.������:�������	�����
I��	�
����"�
�
%=4		&� ���������<	
�����#<�������5	
�
����1�����#�
���9�

�����#���/��4	�������#����������<�����
(�
�
G��
�������<	
�����#<�����������'�#�
��5�����#����
.
���#��	�
���E��������4��
���<��
��
�'�����'	��	
�����
��E�	������������	#����#�����������#�
������#�������������
��
����� KH�
�
���"0��
�!$ �� 0122�320� 0120�324�
� �$� �#�� �� �!&� �#�� �$� �#�� �� �!&� �#��
�	��
� FD� )F� !=� )D�
��)� C�� )�� !!� B�
5�$�� F�� )!� B)� C�
5�
)� =!� �� C�� !�
��%� B!� C� F=� )=�
��	 � ==� F� DC� �=�
�� � FD� =� F!� �=�
�!6� CF� )F� C�� ���
���� F�� =� �D� �D�
5�$� B)� !� B�� ���
���� B!� D� BF� D��
������ CF� C� B�� ���
� � � � �
� 01243�0127� � �
�	��
� C�� �D� � �
��)� !�� �C� � �
5�$�� FF?�C��������A� )C� � �
�
%=4			&����������<	
�����#<����������
�
�����1��

	
��9�

/����	
�<	�	������#��������	�(�
�

G0�'�#������
�	
�������������<	
���#�#<���	
��
�������4����
��������	
������
�#<���������	��
����
�������	
�'���������
'���������������
��
��
�����	
������������#
���	#	���'����
����#���'	�����	����
�	
��<�������������
��'����������	�
�	
�����
�

�������������������	�����
�'���=
����������������������������	��

Page 38



	
4���#�
�KH�
�
���"0��
��������
�������
��
����

���	�������'������	
'������	������	�
���#��'�	����������������
���
������	������������	���
���������
�
��	�����������������
����	�
������
�
�������'����	����
����
)���:�����������	
�	�����	���������
��
������	�
������
�
����
����
�������������	�
��
��
��?����.�
���������(�0
�������0����(�
 �����
��+��	��	��A��+�����	������	�������'����	
���	����
���	����	�����
�����	�������������
���
������	�������
��?�����

��1
���,
���
���%�&�����,
��A�
���	������	��������I������
I
��	��L�����
	�����������������	���
��
��+���
���
����
��	����������
����������	�����
�����
��	��?�����
������
�����
	���K��'������,
��E@=������	������	������
���
������������	���
5����,
���@)�DC������
���	A(������

�������
����
�������
����������
����	������������(�
�����
���������
���������
��
���������
����	����?����
�����	�������	
�����������	�A���+��
����
���	�����	��
���	���
������	��
		��������
��
���
���
����
���
���'�	��	
�'���
���������	�
	���������	�������@������	��&

����
������	������'�	���
���������������	�����	����

���@��
������'�
��
�"������
���	�
	�	���+�	������8�
������	�����
�
I��
�
	���
��	
�������	��
����������������,��
��I
��	��
I���
��(�I�����5
�
��
��	�
���0
�����8����	��������
���
���������
����
	���	��������	��������
	�����
������	�����	����������
���
�>)=�'�
����
	�������	���)�E)D�.
��	
��4����


������	�����
����
�����
�
����,��
��I
��	��I���
�������	����
����
	�������������
��������
���	���
������	��
	
����	�
	�	���
��	������	�����������	�����������
���

����������
���������������������	���������
�����	������

������	���
������������
�����
�����	��	�����
���
���	������
�������	�����'������������������	�������������3�����	�����'��
�����	
'���
������	�����	�������	����
�	�)����
���	�����
�������
���������
	������������
�����	��	�����������3���)DE)F����
���
��	��
����
�������


���������	���������
�������	�����	������	���
���	�#��'�
��
(�������	�����	��������	�	�����
������	����
���
�&����������������
������	����
����(����������
������������	��
���
������2���������	������'�����
�����������	���
��
������
�����	���
����
�
I�����5
�
��
��	�����
���
�������	������	�������	���I�����
5
�
��
��	����������������������
	�����	��	���4������
���%����
I�����������������������
�����	�����
	���������������������
��
���������	���������	����������
��
����������

Page 39



�
����0
�����8����	���������	����
����
	���	������
���������
	��������
�������	��������
���������	���������	������������	����
�������
������	���
������������������
�
���
���	�������
���������	
'��8�
��I
��	��7���
	���(���
������

���4������	��?7�4A�������	�(�������	����	��������	������������
#��'(�?��	���
�	����A�
���
�������'����8�����
���
���(���	��
6#..���
��=�@�����
������
�������#��'������
���-�
�����
�������
+��
����
�����
��
���������
�����
��
��������
������
�������
�������
���������������������
��������������	�����
�����������

������������
����������������	�8�
��I
��	��@�	������
��
���������
�������
�������
�	���	�������������G�I������.��������
4
	����(�.�������
�����(����
������
���
��	��������(�8�
��I
��	��
7���
	���(��=�@�����.

�
���(�4������	��
���.

�
�����
��������������������������	����
�
8�����
��������
�����������'�������
�
�	����'��
�
�������
�

�
�����
��������
����:�����"�������
��
�����������
��������
���
������	��
�090�
�
���
	�
�	�����������������+���
���
����
�����	������'���
������������������
����
�090�������

�	����
������	�(��
�����	�������
��.�������1����"�����������
�	������
���
���#��'�"�
�
%=	=&����������<	
�����#<����������
�
�����1��

	
��9�

/����	
�<	�	������#��������	�(�
�
G.
���
��������	
�������	
�����������	�	����
�������������������	��
M������	
�������4�����B�
��?����������������<	
�����#<���
������#����
���
��<����������
��	���<��'��
���#�������#�4	
��
����	�����
��
������	�
��	
�����
�'�G�	
�����1	�>>�H��
�
-��
������
��'������������������	�
���������������
������	�
�

�	��	���>�
�KH�
�
���"0��
�����4�
TT
�����
�����
����������
�����
������
�	����
��
������
��
���
����������
��������������	��
��(�������	��
���������
��
����
���
���(�
��������������@���������
����&���	���	������
	�����
�����	��������������
	����
���������	���������������
��	��	�
��������������	��
��������������������	�����	
������������
���	�������
�(�
����	��
����	������������
�������
	�����
������
���	�����'�	���������	�������
���������	���������
�������	�
�
�������'����	���������
��������	����	��	���������
�����
���

���
���������	���1�����
	����������(�
����������
����	�����
���
��������(����	�
���	��������	
������.������������������������

Page 40



�������	����	�
	�	���������������
�����	�
��	��	�������������
3���������
�����
�������	��	�������������������	��6���8�
�(�
K����	���
���7&����	����8�
�(�,�����(���	�����������
�&������������
�����	�
��������
���������'�	������	���
����
����
����������	��	����������	(����������?���'������	��	���5���	��A�
���
���'����	��
����	��������
���
���	������������������	�����
���

���
����	��������	�����	�
	������	��������������
�������
��

���	���
��	�
���
�������
������	���
����
�����������������

�
�	�	��	��������
���	����������������'�	���
����
�
����������
	��������������������	��
��(�������	��
�����������
����
���
����

���������
�����
�����
�����������
	����������������
�
�
�����
�������
�������������������������������������
����������
������	�	��
��	
���D�I
��	��@���	�?
������	
��
�����
�	���A�
���
�
���	����
���	�������
������������	
'������)��
��	���	�
����
�
3��������
�����������	�
	�	�������	�����
�	�������������	�
��
�����������������
��
����"�
�
%==&����������<	
�����#<�������$�	���������������
������	�#�

���#������)���(�
�
G0�'�#��������<��
���	����<����������
	�������'��������������
�������G)����+����H�
��?�����'��
�'	�����<��	
����
��
�������

	
��
����<�����<��
�<�	������'��
�'	�������<�����<���
�
�����
<��	
�����
��'����
�������	��	
�
������������4����������
�	�B��
��
��	<��	�
�3��������
��������
�	����������<�����3������������

��?������	�KH�
�
���"0��
�����@�	��K
����4�����	����������	������'����
	���
������	����	�����

������
���������	������	������������������	�����	���
����������

����
�����
����
�������	����
���
	���	��������������	�����
����
	�������������)F��,
����������	���.�������
���@�	��K
����
4�����	��
���
������	�
	�
�O��
���:(���������	�
�
��	�
��(����
��������
�
���	�	�����
	�	�����	��	�	���.������:�������	
��	(�
��������	����

���"��
�
%==	&����������<	
�����#<�������2
4	��
#�
����/��4	�������#�

�������	�(�
�
G�������������<<	����
��������	
������
�������#������
��
���
�
 ������������� �'	�������	
���	#�)
�	�3��
������
�������

	
��
������������
����������#�
��"�������������<	
�����#<�������	
��
'��
�
��
���'	���<���	4�
�	
���#��	�
��
�����
�'��������	�
�
���
����
������������=
��	
�'�������������<��
���������	
�

Page 41



����	
����	��	
���#��	�
�������	��
��KH�
�
���"0��
�@����������	���������	�
������
����
�����
��
���������
�����	��
	���������	��������������
�
5
'������
�����	��
�����������'���������
�������������
������	����������	�'�������������	���������������	��	��
��
�����	��

���
�
(������	��������
�������
�������

�����	����������
��������������	��

������1�����
��	���	�(������
����
	���
���
��
����������
�
6���
�����������	����������
�����2�����H�������	
	������
���	��
��������	
'�����	���	
���
���	���������H�������	���������������

��	������	�
������	���
���	������	����������'��������	�����
���
	���
�������'����
�
@���
�	����	���������	������������
��������
���
����������������
���������	����
�����(����������	����	�
	������	�������	����
���
	��
(���
���	�
	���������������

�	
��	�	�������
�����
����������"�
�
%==		&� ���������<	
�����#<����������
�
�����1��

	
��9�

/����	
�<	�	������#������)�
��
(�
�
G5����'	
�������
�����������<	��������������4��
#�
����
�	
��
��������)�D��
�����	
�5��������������������<	
�����#<�����
�	�#�
������������
�	��'	���'����'	����
����
��������������	��
����
��
��
�������<	����������#��KH�
�
���"0��
������	��
	����	�������	�	�
�	
����
�
��
������������
�
	�������	���
@)��4�����4���	�%�����������
�����	������������	�
�����	�
������
�������
��������	
	����������������������
����

���	����������
������������������
�����	��������������������������
���
���
����
����������	�
�����
�
��
��������	�������
�����������	����	���������
�����	
�����2������
	�	������������	
��������������������������	����
�����������'���	��
���������	����
���������	��	����	��
����	���
�&	��	�
����������	���
��	�
�������
	������
������	���
��
�"�
�
%==			&����������<	
�����#<����������
�
�����1��

	
��9�

/����	
�<	�	������#������)���(�
�
G.
����������������$�����1��
���
������	�
����
�������<	
���
��#<�����������'�#�
�����	4��	���<��$�����$	
����4������

Page 42



�	�
	�	��
����	���������'�#����������
������	���
��'��������
��
#�
�������<��
������
��KH�
�
���"0��
�#����,��
��,��'�����������	��!=(������������������#��'�
?���
�
	�����
�	���

�
T���A�
��������	���
��	����	������	����
��	��������	�����������(�
	�
�	�	
�����	����>=(F��J��2�
	����	��
����B�������������������������������
�
3���
�����B�*����	�	
�������������

���
��������
����	�����	��
��	�������/��������������	����#����,��
��,��'������������	����	���
���	����	��:�����	�
�����
�
�	�������=*����������?
���8��
��
5
��:����*������������
�
�	��A��@���	���
����
���	�������
�����	����	���	��	�����
����	���
��
��	�
	���������

���
�
���
���
	�������	�	��	�����������"�
�
%==	4&����������<	
�����#<�������2
4	��
#�
����/��4	�������#�

�������	�(�
�
G������������<	
�����#<�������	
��'����
������������<��
�
#����	
�	
������	
������������������
������
�<	
���
������
��
����#�
��<�������<<	���'�������<	
���
������������	
��
<�=��K�
�
���"0��
�K�	�����	�����
����������������������	��
���������	
��	����������
	������	�
������	���
����.�����	������������
���	�����
���
�
��
��������������	�
	��
����
��	����������	��
	���
�����������(�
�����&

���(�
��	�����
����������
����������
�����
�����
��
���	
�����������(����
���
����
��	�����������	������	���	��
��

��������	����(���������������
��������������������
�����	��	�
��
������������"�
�
%==4&����������<	
�����#<�������5	
�
����1�����#�
���9�

�����#���/��4	�������#������)���(�
�
G0�'�#�
����#
���������	
���	#�������'��������
�5�2������	���
���JI������#��������'���	
�������	��������������
�	����������
M,����'	�������B������������#
�����N	
���	#������	
�����
�	���
�
��'�	�����
���#�
������������	
KH�
�
���"0��
�3���/�����3���������	���.�����7&���	����"�
�
�

Page 43



%==4	&����������<	
�����#<�������5	
�
����1�����#�
���9�
�����#���/��4	�������#������)���(�

�
G��	��������	�	>�
��'��������'������
������	�����
�	����=�	
����

������	
�����������"�������������<	
�����#<�������	
��'��������
���
�	���	�����	
���#���#���'
���N��
���������	�����
�
����
��
������	
�����	
�����<�
��	�������������	������'����
��#��	�
��������

�'�����
��#�
��������
�������
����'�#�
����#��
�'
���N��
������<�
��	�����	
	�
�������	�����
�
��������������
���
	
����#�
�����	
����#�
���%�4�������
�������
��
���	�
�<��
����
&KH�
�
���"0��
�������������
���
�	����	���4������.�����	
	�����&�����������,��
��
.��������
&�I�����	�?,.�IA�
�	���������
�	���	������	����	��
���	�
�������������G�

•�)D�4������.�����	
	����I�������H�

•���������
����		����	��
���
����	������	�
���H�

•�3�	������	���������?	��	��������	�
��������������
��
��
�����
���������	���������
	���
�����������
����AH�

•�@����	
���

���
�
�����������	
�	���������	�
������

@���.�����	�
���������

���
�
���
���	��
���������	�����	�����
���	���.��������
&�K�������	�	��
������	�
�����

+��������	�
�����
�����	���	����������	����	��	�����
�����	�	����
���
����	��������
���
��
������������	��	���
���������	�
���	�
�����

������
����������	�
�����
��������)��
��	�������	
�
��	��	����
��
�����)(DD�����'��������
���������G�

•� 0����	�0���	�)�	�5��	��,.�I�)�=�

•� 0����	�0���	�)�	�5��	�����/,.�I�D=��

•� 0����	�0���	�)=	��5��	��,.�I�)���

•� 0����	�0���	�)=	��5��	������,.�I���F�

•� 0����	�0���	�)=	��5��	��.�������������

•� .
���4
�����)�	�5��	��,.�I�)=��

Page 44



•� .
���4
�����)�	�5��	�����/,.�I�)F)�

•� .
���4
�����)=	��5��	��,.�I�))!�

•� .
���4
�����)=	��5��	������/,.�I�)))�

�	������	����������	������	�	�������	������	����
��	������	�
������
��	������	���������

	��������.���
�����"�

%==4		&����������<	
�����#<�������$�	���������������
������	�#�
���#������)���(�

�
G,	���������<	
�����#<���������'�	���#���	
����������
M��##�
	���/���	�#�1��?��������
B���4��<��
�����
����<������
��������������"�"���������<�������<�����<�����<��������	������<KH�
�
���"0��
�5��	��������	���.�

���	��I	
���
�4
�	��������%���
������
��������I��	�
����:)�(�3�	�����:)��
���N
��
���:)D�
���

		���������	���%��	�
���.����
���	���8�����,�
����.���(���	��
	����&���	�������	���8�����,�
����.�������3�	������������

��	������

��	��������	��	����������������	����������
��	�
���������@�����	
�	���	������
���'����	
'������������������
�
��

����
���������	�����
	���������
��
��	�����
���������������
�
������	���������
����������
���
������	��	���%��	�
���.���(�	���
8�����,�
����.����
���	���@	���	����.����"�
�
%==4			&����������<	
�����#<�������$�	���������������
������	�#�

���#������)���(�
�
G,	���������<	
�����#<�����
�	�#�
�<�	����������������
��������
�
��������������	
���������	�#�
��?����	������M
�'��	����BKH�
�
���"0��
�#���"�
�
%==	=&����������<	
�����#<�������$�	���������������
������	�#�

���#������)���(�
�
�G*
�����F���*���<������D�������<	
�����#<���
�������
�

��
��������'����������
�����	����������4�������
�����	��3
��
����
���"�/�����
��������	��
��#	������	
�	
�6�4�#<������D�
����	
��L'����������
����������'	����������������
��������#
���

��#	���L"���
�����������������������'�#����	�������
����	
�����

��#	������	����������4�KH�

Page 45



�
���"0��
�@����
	���
���
����
�����������3�	���������(���	���
�	�	���
����	�������	���������	�.�
��	����1�����
��	��������
����
�����
	���.������:�����������
�
+�
	��
��
������
����(��������(����	�������������������
���
��

����������

�������#��'���+����
��.����@���:��

�
����	�
	������������������
�����	�
���������

��������������
��������
���
�
����	�
��
��2�
	�������������
����	�����
�
�����
������	�����	�:����2����
��	�	����
�
����	�
	�������'����	��
@�	����#��'�?	�����	�:������	�Q�
�	�������������
�	�������A����
�
����K���	�I���	��%
����	����I	�
	����������������@�	����#��'����
������	�����	�	���������������	
	��������������
��	���
�
����
�������
�����

�����������	���
����	����
���������	�
	�	�����	��
������	����
��
������������
����&�

	�������
������������
����
�
��������
��	�
������	����	�
��
������������������������������(�
�
�	����
�������������������	���
�����
��(�
�����
�������
���	�
��	������
����	����?�����&

�������������
����	���A����
�
+��
���������	�������������'���	��@�	����#��'�	��������
������
�����������	����
����	����	�
	�	�����

���	���
��
�	�
��������	������

�������������
�
��

����
����	���
��	�
	�
�����'�	����������	�����

���	��
�	
���
(�	�
	��
���	
�����
����
����������.����@���:��

�
����	�
	���(����������������
���
��
������������
����	���(������

��	����������������	��������
����	��
	�#��'�I���	��9���
���"�
�
%===&����������<	
�����#<�������$�	���������������
������	�#�

���#������)���(�
�
G�	4�
�$�<���:��
���������
��4	������	��3��
�����'	##	
��
�����
����	����#	��	�
����#����	���������	��
��
������ �������������
��<	
�����#<������	
��'��������'�����������L��
�����#�
��
	���	�
L�	�KH�
�
���"0��
���������������	���5�
����	��	���
������	��	������������
2���	���������
���	���(����������������
���	�	������		���
��

�
����	�
	�����
�����
����
	���(��������
��������(���������
���

���
��	�����	������

�����	����
��

Page 46



�
@��
��
�
����	�
	�������
������	��	���	�
��(���������
���	���

���	�	����������	������
������
�1�����
��	(�
���
�
�	�

������������-��������	��	����������"�
�
%===	&����������<	
�����#<�������$�	���������������
������	�#�

���#������)���(�
�
G��
�������<	
�����#<�����������������N� �<������������������
�������
�	����	��������	�	�	����
��������������������
�
�KH�
�
���"0��

•� �%���#�
�����G������K����	��
��>D!C'�
���	���
�	�
��������
>DB�'�

•� ���	����
������7�������G�	��������	�����	�����
�	�	��#��'�-����
I�������
��>�CF'(������	�	���
�	�
����
�	���2�������
��
>�C)'�/���

����
����	���
��	�
	�����	�����������	
��	����
7��������	�����
�	���2���������	�������
���
����
����������
��������	�����	�>)B)'�

•� %���+
	�������G�����K����	��
������>!D'��������
�(������	�
	���
�	�
������������
��>F)'�?	��������	�����������	�
��	���
����
���������������	��
��������

������	��������	���������
���	������������
�
����	�
	���A�"��

�

%===		&����������<	
�����#<����������
�
�����1��

	
��9�
/����	
�<	�	������#��������	�(�

�
G,����	������������������<�	��	
���
��#�	
��	
	
������M	3���4��B�
'�<��	����
������������=
��	
�'������������
	����
��<��#�����
<��
�'	���������������#����������	����#������������'�<�	��KH�
�
���"0��
��������
����#��'������	�����	����������	�������	���,I�%��������
���
����#��'������


�(�����������
����

���O�����	�������:�	��

������	�����

���	���������������	�����	
��
����	�
����
��	���������������	��
����
�	��
��
�������	�����
�������
�������
��	�����
���
��
�����	�
����
����	������

���	���(�
�������(������������
���
���	�
����
������
�
�������	������	
���������
���

��	
������	���������	���
��
������������	���������
����������
��	�	��	������
�	
��	����
7������
��	(�?0��A(�����,I�%������������������	(������	�����������

Page 47



	���,I�%�����������))�/��)=(�?��	����	���
�����������A��
������
>D!�B'���������������
����������
�������
	�����������
�	��������
	��	����	���

�'�	���
���
������

���������
��	�������������
��������
���
�
���	��#��'����
�	���0���,I�%����������
��
>F�B
���
�
����

�����������	������
����#��'�������	���������
�������
����	���������	��
���
�	�	
�����>D=�F'��
�����������	������
��

�������
�
�������	���>D!�B'�������������	����

��	��
����

�������
����
���������	
���	�	��
��	�	���������	������
���
��
��������	����)=��
�
�������
����#��'�������	����
��������	�����'�	���	���������	���
��	����
����#��'������	�

��	
���	�������	����	����'��	����
�
���������	�	������
��������
����
	���	��	�������
������	���
��

����
	�������	�����	���..�9��

��
������	���	�
���	���
���	�
�����	�����
����	�����
�
�
������	��	�������	
��O�
�'������:�
��	���'������������	������	��������������
��	������	�
������	��
O��
�:��

��������	���������

��
��������������������'����?�	��
��
����	�	����
����	��
�
����������	������A����������������������
����	
�����	�����2���
��	��������	���������
����2���
���	�
���	�
�	����
���

�������
�����	
��������
�������
���
��	��
��������������������
����	��
��	������������@����	��
��������'��
��
��	������	�
�(�	������
�������
����������������������
���
	��	��������	���������'�����	�
(�
������
��������
���	����	����
�
�����
��	��	�����������..�9��

�������
�	��������	���I	
���

����������	������
���	
���������

����������	�����������	�
�

���
������
�������	������	�����������

��
����������������	������
	��������	����������������������������
���	�����	����	�����&	�
���'�
���	����������

��������������
�
������
�
��
������
�
#��',�97�
����/	�
����"�
�
%===			&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)���(�
�
G������	
��������������5��
������'�#�
��
�'�
���������<�	
��
��������������
���������

���������-5�A��
�'�	����������
�����
'�������������������
�	�KH�
�
���"0��
�3������	G�O8�����
��0����	���J���������%�
����,��
��:��
�
�	�������������	�
	�	����������������������
�>='����	����	�������
�
�
������	���������:�����
��
�	����	���(����#��':�����	����	����
���������>='����
������"�

Page 48



��
%===	4&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)���(�
�
G+��	��������JF�����������	
���������������
�	��<�������	�	>�
��
���������������������������-��5��
���'�����������=
�
��������
������������<��	
��������%<����
���'
�<�����������'�����

���	<��&KH�
�
���"0��
�@��������
�����.�����@���:��2���	��������������������������
	���'������������������	��#��'��������
�	����,��1�
���0U�
�	�

������	����	����	
������	
�	������&	���
�:�������0��%�
������-��


�������������
����	��������
�	�������	����
����
�
����1�����
��	�����	����	��������
��
���	�	���
����
	����
���
������
��������	��>)�
����	����	�����������������	����

		����
�	�
���'���	�����	���	�
�������	����
�����
����	����
�

		������
���
�
����	���������(�����
���
�	�	���������	������	�	��	������
��
	
&�
�������
���
�����
���	�
	��	���������	���&������	��
��������

�����������������
�
���	�	��������
����
�������#��'�
������������
�
������	
�������������
	�����
������������
��������	��@I3�
��������
�����
������
������I��	�
�������	������
����
�����������
�����	�"�
�
%===4&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)���(�
�
G.
����
�
�	
��
����	4�������������4��
#�
��
��
������������'�
��
4���	�
��������	�����������	
���������<	
���$��������	��������
	�������������������	�������##����	�
�	
�����"���������������#��
��'�#�
���E����������������	����
����	�������
����4���
��	
�����
�	��KH�
�
���"0��
����
������������
����
��	������.�����@���������������	���������
��
���
������	������+�
	���������	��������������������
���
����
�������	����
�������
	����	���	�
�������T����	��
��(��
�	����
�����
�����������������	��������������	����
�����+����	�����
�����
��
��������	��'�
�
��
���(���������	�����	��	�	���
�
��
����	�����
1�
���@���������	��'����������
������
�	��(��
�	����
�������	�����	��
���	��(����������	��
		�
�	�
���������������	��	�����	���
�
#��'�
��	���	
���	���
����	��	������������������	���������������
���	����	��������	��'�������
���	���������	�����	�������������

Page 49



���������	�����	��
���������
�	��
�
-������(��������	���
�	����
�����	��������	���������	����
��(�
	�����������	������	������������������	���
���	��
�������#��':��

��	��������������	
������#��'�������
������
�����	��������	��
��
��������������������	�
��
�	���
	����	��
����������,��
��4�
���
�
���������������	���
�	�	
�����=B�(��B�2��	��?)C��=*A����#��':��
���������
���������

�'�	���
��
�
��
����?�������.#.�
7����
���0������
��	���

����
��������	���
	
�
��A��
�
3��	���G�
�C*����1�
���@�J�)=�(D!!�2�	��
=!*����1�
���K�J�DD�(�BF�2�	��
))*����1�
���.�J�BD(=F!�2�	��
F*�
���,��	���K���������J���(BCB�2�	��
�
3��	���	�	
����������	��'�*����������

�'�	���
��
�
��
���G�
�
.�	��.��	���J�C�CD*�
.���	���5����J���C)*�
.���	���4
�'�K��������4
�'�J�)��C*�
7�������.�	��.��	���J���B!*�
7�����	���J���)F*�
5��'��.�����J�)��D*�
6��	�
���	���K��������4
�'�J���DF*�
3�	�����8����8�
��J���DF*�
I	
	����K��������4
�'�J�����*�
+�	����8����8�
��J���C=*�
#��'�K��������4
�'�Q�5���������,
���J���!C*�
#��'�I�������4
�'�J���!C*�
�
��������

���������1�
���@(�K(�.�Q�,��	���K���������*���	���G�
�
� 1�
���@� 1�
���

K�
1�
���.� ,��	���

K���������
.�	��.��	��� �*� B!*� �)*� �*�
.���	���5���� �� ��*� )*� ��
.���	���4
�'�
K��������4
�'�

)��*� � � �

7�������.�	��.��	��� !�*� B*� B*� !*�
7�����	��� � )��*� � �
5��'��.����� !B*� )F*� � �
6��	�
���	��� =B*� FF*� � �

Page 50



K��������4
�'�
3�	�����8����8�
�� � !)*� )�*� �
I	
	����K��������
4
�'�

� )��*� � �

+�	����8����8�
�� )�*� =F*� DF*� �
#��'�K��������4
�'�
Q�5���������,
���

� )��*� � �

#��'�I�������4
�'� )��*� � � �
�
3��	������������
���������	���������

�'�	���
��
�
��
����	���
�����������
�������
��������������
����������G�
�
.�	��.��	���J��!)B�2�	��?1�
���.�J�!==B�2�	�
���,��	���
K���������)�B��2�	�
5��'��.�����J�!F���2�	�?1�
���KA"��
�
%===4	&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)���(�
�
G-����������<	
���$��������	
��	��	������
��<���������

��	�	�
�
���
�	������'����
��4�
�������#����	
�������4	��
�����������
$�����1��
�
�	����������
�<�	����
������	�
KH�
�
���"0��
�@���������������������������	�	����	����������
��	
	���������
�����	��
�����
���	������������������������������
	��	�������
����
��2������	�����	����������	�������
	��������	���,��
��4�
���
�
.�����@�������������
�
����	�
	�	���,��
��4�
������������
���
���
���&	����������	���,0%�����������
��(�������
�������	��
��
�
�	�����
�������������	�������	���,0%�+��'����1������
�
����'���	��������	�
	�������	����5�
�����
���
����	������	���
��	��������������
��(�������	����
���"�
�
%===4		&� ���������<	
���$���������#������)���(�
�
G�	4�
�����$�<����$�����B��
�<�	�������#�
��	
�����������
�

��	�	�
����
�	�������������
���<��
��4�
�������#����	
������
��##�
	���/���	�#�����#�
���<������������##���	���
��
�	��
�	��	������
�����=
��	
�'����	����#	
	�����	�
�	��
�'�

��4�
�	
�����
�	���������#����	
������#�
���������	��4����
�����
KH�
�
�

Page 51



���"0��
������)��	���.�

���	��I	
���
�������	��
�������������#��'�
 ����	���������	������
���
���
��������������

������
�����
	���������	�
	���������	����'��	���
�
�	��
�����
��	���������	���2����������	��
����
��������
���,
�����
����������	��I�����	������������
���
������
�����
	�����
����(�

��������
���������������������	���
������
��	����	���
.�

���	��I	
���
�
������
���������	�����	�	���������
��	(�
��������������������������

����5
'����	�������������
������
	���������	����������
�
��
����
	�	�������	��
�����
���	
�	��	
���
������	���
	���	����������������������������	���������	(�����	���	��
��

����
�������	���	���
�
����	�
������������	����������������	������������	���.�

���	��
I	
���
��
�������
��	�������������������	����
�
����	�
	����
��������������������
�

		����������������
�����

����
��
��������	�
��	������#��'�.�	��%.�
���#��'�.�	�� ����	����������
��"��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������	����

����
$*�-��)�*��*5��*�7�
;����
��	�����	
�	���
	�B�D���
�
�������������
	�)������
<�
�

Page 52



 

 

  
 

   

 
 
Council 

 
10th October 2013 

 
Report of the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning and 
Sustainability  
 
City of York Local Plan Preferred Options Consultation Petitions 
and consultation update 
 
Purpose of the Report 
 

1. The purpose of this report is to inform members of the petitions with over 
1,000 signatures submitted to the Council on the subject of the Local 
Plan. The report summarises the petitions and indicates the next steps 
in producing the Local Plan. 
  
Consultation on the Local Plan 
 

2. Consultation on the Local Plan Preferred Options ran for 8 weeks from 
5th June until 31st July 2013. During that period, we held 14 public 
exhibitions, a staff exhibition at West Offices, 16 meetings with 
prescribed bodies and key groups and an event was held at the Bar 
Convent with potential developers for key sites. This was coupled with a 
high level of media coverage in the local, regional and national press 
(including the York Press, Yorkshire Post, The Economist and 
Telegraph).  
 

3. Additionally, a leaflet advertising the consultation and letting people 
know how they could comment on the proposals was distributed to every 
household. Specific consultees including Natural England, English 
Heritage, the Highways Agency, neighbouring authorities and parish 
councils were contacted by email or letter to inform them of the 
consultation process. We also wrote to or emailed approximately 1800 
groups, businesses and individuals who previously registered an interest 
in planning in York, to make them aware of the consultation. 
 

4. A copy of the main documents was available for the public to view in 
each CYC library and in West Offices reception. A list of evidence base 

Agenda Item 5Page 53



 

documents and how they could be viewed was also provided. A link was 
created from the Council homepage to a new Local Plan Preferred 
Options page. The new webpage set out what the document was, listed 
the consultation documents and provided details on the consultation. 
 
Petitions 
 

5. Four of the petitions received as part of the Local Plan consultation 
contain over 1,000 signatures and therefore need to be considered at 
Council. A summary of the petitions is set out below. 
 

• Cllr Ann Reid – see Council Meeting 18th July 2013 agenda 
item 6 (ii)  

 2302 signatures 
 I/We the undersigned oppose Labour’s plans to use Green Belt 
 land across York to build 22,000 houses over the next 15 years. 
 

• Dunnington Parish Council 
 1323 signatures 
 We the undersigned petition the City of York Council to stop the 
 building of a permanent 15 pitch Gypsy/Traveller site using land at 
 Common Lane and Hassacarr Lane in Dunnington, York.  It’s 
 located on Green Belt land, adjacent to Hassacarr Nature Reserve 
 and will have a major impact on the people living in the 
 surrounding area, homes and businesses.  There are plenty of 
 areas around York that would be suitable for these traveller 
 locations that would not affect local residences and businesses.  
 City of York Council needs to support our petition and keep 
 residents happy by providing areas and communities that people 
 feel content to live in. 
 

• “Save the Green Belt” Petition (Cllr Ann Reid - see Council 
Meeting 18th July 2013 agenda item 6 (ii)) 

 1084 signatures 
 We the undersigned object to the proposals in the council’s Local 
 Plan for the development of land lying between Wetherby Road 
 and Knapton village.  We believe that the site should continue to 
 be included in the Green Belt as it protects the rural setting of the 
 western approach to the city which would otherwise begin to 
 merge with the outer ring road. 
 
 
 

Page 54



 

• Gypsy & Travellers site, Malton Road, Huntington 
 1036 signatures 
 We the undersigned petition the council to stop the building of a 
 permanent site for 20 pitches (20-80 caravans) on a 3 acre plus 
 site, Huntington York.  The placement of this site right at the heart 
 of an established community, locating it immediately adjacent to 
 homes, a nature reserve and businesses would not be appropriate 
 in this locality, by virtue of its potential impact on Huntington & 
 Heworth residents.  We believe it is hard to conceive of a more 
 inappropriate proposal. 
 

6. In addition, two e-petitions running on democracy.york.gov.uk also 
covered issues relating to the Local Plan and have received over 1,000 
signatures each, as detailed below: 

 
• Say No to the proposed plans of a 16 acre permanent 
travellers site in Knapton York 

 1204 signatures (closed 1st September 2013) 
 We the undersigned petition the council to stop the building of a 
 permanent site for 20 static caravans on a 16 acre site, Knapton 
 York. The council of York want to build it for 'show men ' as a 
 permanent home. The site is bigger than the whole village of 
 knapton put together. Its green belt land and the owner hasn’t 
 even been approached about the proposal. This will have a major 
 impact on the people living in the surrounding area, homes and 
 businesses. There are plenty of areas around York that would be 
 suitable for these traveller locations that would not affect local 
 residences and businesses in the York area. York Council needs 
 to support our decisions and keep residents happy by providing 
 areas and communities that people feel content to live in.  
 
(It should be noted that this e-petition was submitted after the end date 
of the Local Plan consultation). 
 

• Protect York’s Greenbelt 
1232 signatures on 2nd October 2013 (closes 31st December 2013) 
We the undersigned petition the council to amend the draft Local 
Plan and save a number of traditionally Greenbelt-protected sites 
from being developed upon.  The sites which have been 
earmarked by the Council for large scale housing development 
include Holme Hill and various plots of land at Clifton Moor, 
Osbaldwick, Copmanthorpe, Woodthorpe, Haxby and Monks 
Cross.  We want to see the character of our villages surrounding 

Page 55



 

York protected.  We acknowledge the need for more housing in 
York, but believe the figure of 22,000 homes to be too high and the 
loss of over 1000 acres of Greenbelt land to be unsustainable.  We 
believe it is absolutely vital that Brownfield sites are used first. 

 
(It should be noted that this e-petition does not close until 31st December 
2013). 
 
Next Steps 
 

7. Officers are currently analysing and summarising all of the responses 
received during the Local Plan consultation including both policy 
comments and those relating specifically to sites.  This information will 
form the basis of a report to the Local Plan Working Group in due course 
and will inform future stages of the Local Plan.  

 
Options 

  
8. This is primarily an information report, requiring no decision from 

Council.   
 
Corporate Priorities 
 

9. The option outlined above accords with the following priorities from the 
Council Plan:  
 
• Create jobs and grow the economy 
• Get York moving 
• Build strong communities 
• Protect the environment 

 
Implications 
 

10. The following implications have been assessed. 
 

• Financial – Work on the Local Plan is funded through the Local 
Plan Reserve. 

• Human Resources (HR) – The production of a Local Plan and 
associated evidence base requires the continued implementation 
of a comprehensive work programme that will predominantly, 
although not exclusively, need to be resourced within CES. 

Page 56



 

• Equalities – An assessment was undertaken for the Local Plan 
and will continue to be undertaken during the life time of the plan. 

• Legal – The Local Plan has been produced in a way that reflects 
strategy and regulatory requirements. In due course Council will be 
asked to approve a plan which will be subject to examination by a 
member of the Planning Inspectorate before being finally adopted. 
Members must only finally make their mind up on whether 
particular sites should or should not be included with particular 
designations once the plan comes before them for approval.  

• Crime and Disorder - None 
• Information Technology (IT) - None 
• Property - None 
• Other – None 

 
Risk Management 
 

 11. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy, the main 
risks in producing a Local Plan for the City of York are: 

 
• The potential damage to the Council’s image and reputation if a 

development plan is not adopted in an appropriate timeframe. 
• Risks arising from failure to comply with the laws and regulations 

relating to Planning and the SA and SEA processes and not 
exercising Local control of developments. 

• Risk associated with hindering the delivery of key projects for the 
Council and key stakeholders. 

• Financial risk associated with the Council’s ability to utilize 
planning gain and deliver strategic infrastructure. 

 
 12. Measured in terms of impact and likelihood, the risk associated with this 

report have been assessed as requiring frequent monitoring. 
 
Recommendations 
 

13. This report is to inform members of the petitions over 1000 signatures on 
the subject of the Local Plan and no recommendation is required. 
 

Page 57



 

Contact Details 
 
Authors: 
 
 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Rebecca Harrison 
Development Officer 
Planning and 
Environmental 
Management 
Tel: 551667 
 
John Roberts 
Assistant Development 
Officer, Planning and 
Environmental 
Management 
Tel: 551464 

Mike Slater 
Assistant Director of CES 
Tel: 551448 
 
Cabinet Member Responsible for 
the Report: 
Cllr Dave Merrett 
Cabinet Member for Planning, 
Transport and Sustainability 
 
Report 
Approved √ Date 1/10/13 

    
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)   
 
N/A 
 
Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all  All 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
None 
 
 
 

Page 58



 
 

 
 
Employment 
 
I am pleased to say unemployment fell again last month to the low 
level of 1.8%. This is one of the lowest of any city in the Yorkshire 
and Humber region. It is clear this administration’s prioritisation of 
the local economy is beginning to yield results in a way not seen 
when compared with the national picture.  
 
There was an increase in the last set of figures for the number of 
women claiming job seeker's allowance. Women have been 
particularly hard hit in the current economic crisis and our 
unemployment rate will mask unemployment where people, often 
women, have had to reduce hours or take part-time work.  
 
I am very proud that since Labour won control of the council the 
number of children in workless households has decreased by 40%. 
However, we are also aware that the current economic crisis is 
leading to an increase in child poverty. This shows the growing 
problem of in-work poverty. I get quite perplexed when some seek 
to paint people on benefits as shirkers or scroungers when there 
are many receiving in-work benefits due to current and previous 
Governments’ use of tax revenue to subsidise low wages.  
 
As our economy continues to grow and we commit more time and 
resources to this end the growing challenge will become about the 
cost of living and addressing the wage gap in this city. This is 
where York Labour policies such as the Living Wage will become 
more and more important. 
 
Vacant Shops 
 
A further indicator of the relative success of York’s economy is the 
city having the second lowest shop vacancy rate in the country.  Of 
course any vacant units we want to see occupied and will work to 
that end, but this shows that our city centre is standing up well to 
the country’s current economic challenges. 
 
 

Councillor James Alexander 
Labour Leader of City of York Council 
Report to Full Council – October 2013 

Agenda Item 6Page 59



Cities of Service 
 
I was honoured to be invited to a meeting with the Mayor of New 
York, Mayor Michael Bloomberg last month. He was launching the 
Cities of Service programme to the UK. Boris Johnson registered 
London’s interest and I signalled York’s intent to explore what this 
model could do for improving services in our city.  This makes us 
the first UK city outside the capital to register our interest. 
 
The scheme is live in 169 cities across the US. It is a scheme that 
harnesses the talents and contributions of communities in bringing 
solutions to city-wide challenges.  It could afford us the opportunity 
to build on the already good work we have done with NESTA 
through our GeniUS initiative where the public is at the forefront of 
generating ideas to help us improve how we deliver services and 
improve the city we live and work in. 
 
Castle Piccadilly 
 
After the announcement that Primark was keen to move into the 
soon-to-be vacated Marks and Spencer's site on Piccadilly, 
Centros has come forward with new plans for Castle Piccadilly. 
Martin Burgess also submitted plans for the land within his 
ownership at the same time. The previous Piccadilly scheme was 
criticised by city centre retailers for being too large and providing 
unfair competition. Therefore I hope this reduced scale 
development is more welcome.  
 
White Swan Hotel 
 
I welcome this site being brought back into use as housing 
association homes with a Sainsbury's store below. This comes on 
the back of council investment committed to upgrading the 
Coppergate junction through the Reinvigorate York initiative. 
 
Reynard Garage Site 
 
Following progress on plans for Castle Piccadilly the council is 
putting the Reynard Garage site on the market. This is a key site in 
reinvigorating Piccadilly as one of the key access points to the city 
centre.  For too long it has not been befitting of its position in the 
city so I’m pleased that things are beginning to move on this front. 
 
 
 

Page 60



Monks Cross 
 
It is good news that Primark wants to open a second store in York. 
This will provide more choice for shoppers, underpin the retail offer 
in the city centre and at Monks Cross whilst providing jobs. 
 
British Sugar  
 
I welcome the release of a vision for 1,300 new homes on this site. 
This is a complicated site but I am encouraged by the progress 
being made. 
 
Bus Fare Reductions 
 
I want to pay tribute to Councillor Dave Merrett and his tireless 
efforts to improve bus services in this city over many decades.  
 
As Members will be aware the council does not regulate, own, 
operate or licence buses since deregulation in the 1980s. 
However, Councillor Merrett has built a good relationship with bus 
operators leading to the all York bus ticket and now significant bus 
fare reductions.  I believe that through his representations Coun. 
Merrett has impressed on First that hiking prices has done little to 
progress the shared aim of increased bus patronage, and that 
price reductions should in the longer term benefit both customers 
and its own business.   
 
Coppergate 
 
Traffic restrictions were put in place along Coppergate in the 
1960s. Residents, bus drivers, taxi drivers, the media and 
Members have complained for a number of years at the lack of 
enforcement of this restriction. This has now been put in place. 
 
Lendal Bridge Trial 
 
This has been debated in council before. It was first discussed in 
1974 by the then County Council and under the previous 
administration this was placed in the council's future transport 
plans. 
 
It is early days so far but it is becoming clear that traffic along 
Leeman Road, Bootham, Gillygate and Lord Mayor's Walk has 
reduced whilst traffic along Foss Islands Road and Clifton Bridge 
has increased. 

Page 61



I do not believe the trial has so far created the chaos or justified 
the hysteria some in the opposition and media expected or 
hungered for. I remember well the comments of the Deputy Leader 
of the Conservatives, Councillor George Barton when he said "the 
thought of this frightens me to death".  
 
I welcome the comments made by the previous Deputy Leader of 
the Conservatives, Councillor Joe Watt at the recent Economic 
Scrutiny meeting where he expressed his personal support for the 
trial and its objectives. 
 
Over the course of the six month trial evidence will be accumulated 
to see whether the trial is made permanent in its present form, if 
we revert back to the previous system or we extend the hours of 
operation. 
 
Apprenticeship Living Wage 
 
I am proud that Labour dramatically increased the number of 
apprentices in the council. This had been supported by the 
Conservatives and their contribution should be recognised. 
However, our apprentices were being paid £2.45 an hour. This 
reflected the in-work training that the roles include. I do not believe 
this pay was right and so we have now changed the policies we 
inherited on this issue. From April we began paying the 
apprenticeship living wage, which is the same as the minimum 
wage. We have effectively doubled the pay of some of our 
apprentices, ensuring they can afford to properly support 
themselves during this training period. 
 
National Railway Museum 
 
I am pleased with the efforts the community and the council went 
to in lobbying for a future for the National Railway Museum. I 
would like to thank all the Labour Members who took part in the 
rally and Councillor Paul Healey from the Conservatives who also 
attended.  
 
Together we showed the Government how important the National 
Railway Museum is to York. The Government reduced the cut 
planned for the Science Museum Group. 
 
 
 
 

Page 62



Jobs Fairs 
 
We are continuing to hold job fairs more frequently. They are 
helping local residents gain access to new jobs that the council is 
helping to attract to York.  
 
It is an honour to send invitations to those seeking work. 
Employment gives hope and a sense of self-determination and 
pride. 
 
Late Night Levy 
 
We are currently consulting on the introduction of a late night levy. 
The commitment to allow councils to introduce such a levy was in 
the Conservative manifesto and in the Coalition Programme for 
Government.  
 
Despite the Federation of Small Businesses being against 
introduction of the late night levy, their survey of city centre 
businesses showed most businesses are in favour.  
 
The policy received widespread support at the annual crime 
summit. 
 
Local Enterprise Partnerships 
 
As some are aware there has been a lack of clarity from 
Government over future funding streams to councils in the two 
Local Enterprise Partnerships covering Leeds and North Yorkshire. 
This raised concern about the ability of York to access large capital 
funds for transport schemes required both to improve transport 
and facilitate economic growth.  
 
I am pleased to say that this problem has been recognised by 
Government and both the Leeds City Region and York, North 
Yorkshire and East Riding Local Enterprise Partnerships.  
 
The York, North Yorkshire and East Riding Economic Plan that 
came to the last meeting I chair of Local Government North 
Yorkshire and York recognised that large capital funds should be 
facilitated through the Leeds City Region. 
 
The Government has also said that a large proportion of single pot 
growth funds will be allocated along Department for Transport 
splits. 

Page 63



We are working with both Local Enterprise Partnerships 
constructively to ensure we can work with both in the key sectors 
York has a functioning economic area for.  
 
I look forward to updating council as soon as this clarity and 
demarcation is confirmed.  
 
New Chief Constable 
 
I took part in the selection process for Chief Constable David 
Jones and have publicly welcomed him to his new role. I have 
already begun working with him. 
 
Former Terry's site 
 
Terry's is an iconic building that is important to the heritage of this 
city. It has been sad to see aborted plans over the past few years. 
It has also been sad to see the site deteriorating over that same 
period. I welcome Henry Boot Developments and David Wilson 
homes buying this site. It is clear they felt the market conditions in 
York and economic growth facilitated by the council working with 
the private sector made it possible for them to invest. This turns a 
new page on the site. The new owners will be keen to make a 
return as quickly as possible. 
 
Changes in Planning 
 
The Government has announced plans to be able to allow change 
of use of properties without planning permission. This could mean 
an increase of conversions from retail to housing. I disagree with 
the Labour opposition that this would be a good thing. To pursue 
this course of action is to give up on the high street and our retail 
centres will suffer if a quantum of retail is not maintained or 
increased. I have made representation to this effect. 
 
 
Councillor James Alexander 
1st October, 2013 

Page 64



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Cabinet 

Date 3 September 2013 

Present Councillors Alexander (Chair), Crisp, 
Cunningham-Cross, Levene, Looker, Merrett, 
Simpson-Laing (Vice-Chair) and Williams 

In attendance Councillors Barton, Cuthbertson, Runciman 
and Warters 

 
Part B - Matters Referred to Council 

 
40. Capital Programme - Monitor One 2013/14  

 
[See also Part A minute] 
 
Members considered a report which set out the projected capital 
programme outturn position for 2013/14, including any under or 
overspends and adjustments, together with requests to re-
profile budget between years, set out in full at Annex A of the 
report. 
 
The approved 2013/14 capital programme, updated in July, of 
£75.7m had been increased in this monitor by £1.4m resulting in 
a revised capital programme of £77.1m. The variances by 
Directorate were set out at Table 1 of the report, with a 
summary of the key exceptions and implications for the capital 
programme set out at paragraphs 8 to 24. 
 
As a result of the changes, the revised 5 year capital 
programme was set out at Table 2 with details of the financing 
of the programme at Table 3. 
 
Recommended: That Cabinet agree to recommend to 

Council: 
 

• The adjustments in the Capital 
programme of an increase of £1.473m in 
2013/14 as detailed in the report and 
contained in Annex A. 

• Approval the following Housing & Public 
Protection schemes: 

Page 65



 
(i) The allocation of £385k of external grants  

for Housing Grants & Associated 
investments programme; 
 

(ii) The use of £255k of housing balances to 
fund the HRA Property Buy Back 
scheme; 

 
(iii) Note the removal of £153k of grant  

resulting in a reduction of the Disabled 
Facilities Grant programme of works. 1. 
 

Reason:  To enable the effective management and 
monitoring of the Council’s capital programme. 

 
 
 
Action Required  
1. Refer to Council.   
 
 

 
JP  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr J Alexander, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 6.00 pm]. 

Page 66



 

Scrutiny Report to Council 
10 October 2013 

 
Report of the Chair of  

Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee 

 

1. This report is submitted by the Chair of Corporate & Scrutiny 
Management Committee (CSMC), in accordance with the constitutional 
requirements set out in Standing Order 4.3(l) to update Council on 
scrutiny work and to set out any recommendations such as may be 
made to Council in relation to that work. 

Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee (CSMC) 

Call-ins 

2. Since the last report of this kind in July 2013, CSMC has considered the 
following call-ins and decided in each case that having had the 
opportunity to look at the issues in more detail, not to refer them back to 
the Cabinet for further consideration: 

• 22nd July 2013 – Alternative Services to those currently provided by 
the Toy Bus. 

 
• 12th August 2013    – The Co-Operative – A Community Benefit 

Society for Libraries and Archives 
 

• 12th August 2013 - 20mph Speed Limits in the West of York 
 

• 16th September 2013 –Closer working with Leeds Bradford Airport 
 

CSMC Reviews 

3. At CSMC on 9 September 2013, the Committee considered a further 
report on the Council’s ambition to be ‘Excellent’ under the Equalities 
Framework for Local Government.  The Committee met with an officer 
and elected Member from Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council, 
where an ‘excellence’ award had already been achieved.  As a result, 
they have requested a further briefing from officers to identify specific 
areas of concerns in York and to scope a potential review to bring about 
change in this authority.   

 
4. CSMC have asked all four Overview & Scrutiny Committees to 

undertake a corporate review of the Night-Time Economy (NTE) in 

Agenda Item 7Page 67



 

York. All the Committees are currently involved in this work by 
investigating how the NTE impacts on their areas or responsibility and 
how it can be improved. The Committees are to present their findings to 
CSMC by February when they will be assessed to provide overarching 
recommendations to improve the NTE in the city.   

Standing Overview & Scrutiny Committees 
 
5. Community Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee has met twice 

since the last report to Council, in July and September 2013, and 
received a briefing by the Cabinet Member for Crime & Stronger 
Communities regarding priorities and challenges.  

6. The Committee also has a second Task Group reviewing A Boards.  

7. The Committee next meets on 12 November when Members will receive 
a briefing from the Police Commissioner (Julia Mulligan) as well as being 
given updates reports on the two scrutiny reviews. 

8. Learning & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee has met once 
since the last report to Council, in September 2013, when Members were 
given a briefing on School Improvement and an update on Ofsted.   

9. The Committee has one Task Group currently appointed, to review 
school meals in the city, and a draft final report on a scrutiny review into 
Careers, Education, Information, Advice and Guidance (CEIAG) was 
approved at the September 2013 meeting and this will be put before 
Cabinet in November 2013. 

10. The Committee meets again on 20 November when members will be 
given updates on the ongoing scrutiny review. 

11. Economic & City Development Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
(ECDOSC) has met twice since the last CSMC report to Council, firstly in 
July when Members were given a Report on major developments within 
City of York Council, and received briefing notes on new potential reviews  
relating to Construction Skills and to Supporting Online Working. A Task 
Group was subsequently set up to carry out a review into Construction 
Skills and this work is ongoing. 

12. In September 2013 a draft final report into External Funding was 
approved by the Committee and this will be presented to Cabinet in 
November 2013. At the September meeting Members were also given a 
briefing by the Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning & Sustainability 
and a presentation on the Grand Depart. 

Page 68



 

13. The committee next meets on 19 November when Members will be 
given a briefing by the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing & Adult 
Social Services and update reports on the two ongoing scrutiny 

14. Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, has met twice since the last 
report to Council, firstly in July 2013, when Members were given a 
briefing by the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult Social 
Services. They also received reports into Adult Safeguarding (Annual 
Assurance of Governance Arrangements) and the Public Health Service 
Plan.) 

15. A scheduled meeting in August was cancelled but at their meeting in 
September Members received the Annual report from Chief Executive at 
York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, including a report on the 
Liverpool care pathway and the Progress of the Francis report progress 
They also had a joint update from Vale of York Clinical Commissioning 
Group and York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust on how they 
are working together. 

16. The committee next meets on 23 October when members will receive a 
Report on Section 136 of the Mental Health Act – provision of a place of 
safety, an update report on the provision of medical services for travellers 
and the homeless and a presentation on loneliness by a representative of 
the Joseph Rowntree Foundation. The Committee will also receive the 
Draft final report of Community Mental Health & Care of Young People 
Task Group.  

 
 

Councillor John Galvin  
Chair of Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee 

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Full Council Report of the Cabinet Member for  
Finance, Performance and Customer Service 

 
It is now five months since I moved into the new portfolio which takes in 
all of the previous Corporate Services portfolio with the addition of 
corporate communications and emergency planning which both 
transferred with me from my old portfolio.  
 
These two additions allow for the joining up of communications with 
customer services and emergency planning with business continuity into 
one portfolio, which are natural partners in each case. 
 
Customer Service 
 
I see a major part of my role as being to serve as the champion of good 
customer service in the Council. The residents of York interact with the 
Council in many varied ways from simply paying their council tax and 
paying for Respark permits, to more in-depth discussions about their 
home life and personal circumstances and different levels of 
engagement in between. 
 
It is important that every time a resident has a reason to engage with the 
Council at any level, their contact is dealt with in a timely, efficient and 
professional way and as far as possible they view the engagement 
positively.  
 
Whilst great strides forward have been made in the last two years and 
we have many examples of good practice with an excellent team 
working in customer services, I do not feel we are currently performing at 
the level we would like to in this regard. Improving the experience of our 
residents when they engage with the Council is an important focus of my 
work moving forward. It is vital that this is not just seen as something 
delivered by staff in our call centre but an integral part of the culture of 
the whole authority. 
 
Benefit Changes 
 
Recent performance in customer services have been adversely affected 
by the impact of benefit changes by the Government. There has been a 
massive increase in all forms of contact with the council since the benefit 
reforms took effect which have had a significant impact on our response 
times. To give Members an idea of the increased workloads, we have 
had: 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 71



• 5000 more telephone enquiries in the first quarter of 2013-14 than 
for the same period last year; 

• 6000 more items of work in the first quarter of 2013-14 than for 
same period last year; 

• 284 Discretionary HP applications in the first quarter of 2013-14 
compared with 60 over the same period last year. 

 
We have had 56 successful claims for the York Financial Assistance 
Scheme (YFAS) and a large volume of claims from people who are 
experiencing new hardships as a result of changes introduced by the 
Government.  
 
A very significant amount of staff time is being taken up having to deal 
with often very complex cases of human suffering. 
 
I would like to highlight to councillors a case study which demonstrates 
the difficulties being suffered by some York residents. Although this is 
one of the worst cases, it is by no means untypical of the cases being 
confronted by our staff on a daily basis. 
 
The case study is about a single female parent and her boy. 
 
The resident has made four applications to YFAS between July and 
September. 
 
Her partner left her in 2001 and she lived in a housing association 
property until 2009, when she moved into private rented 
accommodation. In 2009, she moved into a Council property with a rent 
of £83.07 per week covered by Housing Benefit. 
 
Her son receives highest rate disability living allowance for care and low 
rate for mobility. She receives carer’s allowance as a full time carer for 
her son, child benefit, income support and child tax credits but was in 
receipt of Employment & Support Allowance until this was cancelled.  
 
Her son has many disabilities requiring him needing full time care 
including: severe behavioural problems, attention deficit hyperactivity 
disorder, obsessive compulsive disorder, blackouts, seizures and severe 
violent outbursts and incontinence, mainly at night.  
 
He was witness to his mother’s abusive relationship with his father which 
ended up with his mother in hospital. 
 

Page 72



By acting as a full time carer she is not only giving a loving home 
environment to her son but she is saving tax payers considerable sums 
of money because if the authority had to provide for his care it would be 
much more costly than the sums she receives in benefits. 
 
The result of the Government’s cap on benefits is that she is £91 per 
week worse off and has run into extreme financial difficulties. 
 
She applied to YFAS to ‘ease exceptional pressure’ on the family with a 
large list of household items that they needed. They included 
applications for basics such as food and her son’s bed which was 
broken due to his behaviour. She has received several payments and 
taken up a very significant amount of Council staff time to assist her. 
 
This customer can only make one more claim for an emergency 
assistance grant in this 12 month period and is unlikely to qualify for 
another community grant on the basis of exceptional pressure. 
 
City of York Trading Limited (CYT) 
 
The business was expanded in September 2013, after profitable first 
year’s trading to take in all of the Council’s casual workers. The 
expansion seems to have progressed successfully with some positive 
feedback having been received from the staff involved. 
 
During the next six months management teams will be reviewing all 
contracts to ensure proper use of permanent or temporary posts and any 
remaining casual activity will be operated through CYT. 
 
I am very happy to report that by April 2014 no zero hours contracts will 
exist within CYT, and they will become a Living Wage employer 
underlining the commitment of this authority to be a decent employer. 
 
Accommodation 
 
I am delighted to report that the move of 1,600 staff from 17 buildings 
into two (West Offices and Hazel Court) has gone ahead very 
successfully, on time and on budget. A very considerable achievement 
and all the staff involved rightly deserve the recognition for how well this 
was done.  
 
We are in the process of disposing of the sites we have moved out of, 
with the clear focus on ensuring best value for the Council. 
 

Page 73



We have set out in procedures that obtaining this best value can be 
dealt with in a number of ways: 
 
• Open market sale – the asset is placed on the market and offers are 
received with the highest one being accepted. These offers are made 
unconditionally and ensure a sale goes through quickly. Examples of 
these which have recently taken place are the sale of Hollycroft and it is 
proposed to sell Ashbank on this same basis. 
 
• Open market sale with conditions – the asset is placed on the market 
with a planning brief and offers are invited setting out the conditions (ie. 
obtaining planning permission) which the offer is subject to. These offers 
are then considered both on price and the risk of the conditions not 
being fulfilled. Examples of this type of approach employed recently on 
the disposal of council assets are the Yearsley Bridge site and the 
Edmund Wilson Pool site. This approach will be followed at 17/21 
Piccadilly and part of the former Manor School site which are shortly to 
be marketed. 
 
• Direct negotiations with one party – this method is not often followed 
but is used when the other party has an interest in the property – ie. a 
current tenant – or there is a very good economic and financial reason 
for dealing directly with them such as the creation of new jobs or the 
assembly of a larger site for residential development. These other 
parties are known as ‘special purchasers’ or ‘particular buyer.’ Disposal 
by this method is permitted as long as an independent valuation is 
carried out by a firm of chartered surveyors not connected to the case 
showing that market value has been obtained. An example of this would 
be the agreement to sell the Hungate site to Hiscox and Kent Street 
Coach Park for the new fire station . 
 
Two current properties under consideration for disposal are St Anthony’s 
House and 13/15 Redeness Street. At the time of writing both sites are 
recommended for disposal, subject to the approval of Cabinet.  
 
St Anthony’s House was vacated earlier this year as part of the migration 
of staff to West Offices. The Council has no requirement for this building 
and therefore it was agreed to dispose of this property and seek to 
maximise the capital receipt. 
York St John University (YSJU) have expressed an interest in this 
property as they have an urgent need for additional teaching and staff 
accommodation as part of the expansion plans for YSJU. 
 

Page 74



Negotiations have taken place with a property professional for YSJU and 
terms have been provisionally agreed. 
 
An external firm of valuers have undertaken a valuation of this building 
and site, calculating the value for the current use, the proposed use by 
YSJU and alternative uses which could be permitted under current 
planning guidance such as residential. 
 
They have confirmed that the figure agreed is the best value. 
 
13/15 Redeness Street, Layerthorpe is let on two long ground leases 
from 1970 to 2064 at a combined yearly rent of £8,250. The lessee was 
Yorkshire Water (I should declare that I am employee of Yorkshire 
Water) but they ceased using the site several years ago and Maple 
Grove Developments are the leaseholders. This development company 
have also agreed to buy the adjoining site (not owned by the 
Council). They have approached the Council, through their development 
partner, Yorvale, to buy the freehold so they can develop both sites, 
subject to obtaining planning permission, for a 325 bed student 
accommodation. Initial discussions with planners have been positive. 
 
Procurement 
 
Significant changes over the summer have taken place in procurement 
as a number of senior staff left the organisation. We have recruited 
replacements who are implementing a review of category management 
and undertaking spend analysis to deliver savings and efficiencies 
across priority areas, starting with facilities management, building and 
construction.  
 
Officers are developing a toolkit for commissioners across the authority 
and for local small businesses to help the trade with public sector 
organisations.  
 
They have also developed mechanisms to build a living wage into future 
CYC contracts, starting with the Community Stadium, the Elderly 
People’s Homes project and West Offices security contract.  
 
Facilities Management (FM) 
 
We have successfully established a new FM service at West offices and 
Hazel Court delivering a comprehensive programme of repair and 
maintenance, as well as programmes for business functions such as 
printing and scanning, the post room, cleaning, meeting room support 

Page 75



and security. We have also appointed a new Head of FM who will be 
leading a business support review to consolidate administrative 
functions, explore income generation opportunities for our buildings and 
reduce FM costs through better procurement. 
 
Legal Services 
 
Legal services are currently advising on most of the council's major 
projects including: the libraries and warden call social enterprises, 
elderly persons homes, the waste project, the community stadium and 
others. Many of these projects are novel and require significant, expert 
legal input. Despite this our spending on external solicitors has been half 
that of the last administration. 
 
Some of Legal Services’ most difficult work goes under the radar. For 
example, its work in children's and adult social care helping to protect 
vulnerable people. Adult social care is an extremely complex and 
developing area of law and some of the cases we deal with are at the 
cutting edge. We have worked on cases in recent months which have 
been setting new law in this area. 
 
ICT 
 
ICT's biggest achievement of the year was undoubtedly their contribution 
to the smooth office move. The long hours and hard work they put in 
each weekend meant that staff could leave their office on a Friday and 
pick up where they left off on the following Monday morning without any 
disruption to their work due to moving offices. 
 
We had some disappointing news in the summer when the Government 
cut £1m off our successful super connected cities bid. We have though 
reviewed what we can deliver and a procurement process is just 
beginning to enable us to expand the free City Centre wi-fi provision. In 
the coming months we will be launching a voucher scheme which will cut 
the costs for local small businesses and community centres who wish to 
connect to super-fast broadband. We are also hopeful that we will be 
able to fund the cost of wi-fi on buses to and from Park and Ride sites. 
The latter is subject only to us being able to satisfy DCMS that this 
provision can be made without breaching EU law. 
 
I hope that all Members with the means to do so will have downloaded 
the York tour app which is great fun as well as informative. Some 
Members have also been trialling the Membersphere app which will put 
all the information that Members routinely use in one easily accessible 

Page 76



place. We already have interest from a number of bodies in purchasing 
versions of that app from us and that is one of a number of products and 
services which ICT will be looking to market, possibly through CYT 
Limited. 
 
Budget 
 
It will comes as no surprise to anyone that the council continues to face 
significant financial challenges due to continued reductions in 
government funding alongside pressures on a number of services, most 
notably adult services. 
 
In terms, of the current financial year, the first quarter monitor highlighted 
a number of pressures, and work is ongoing to ensure that spending is 
brought in line with budget. I should stress, before opposition members 
get too excited, that we are in a better position now than we were in at 
this point last year and we came in under budget last year. It is the 
normal run of events in local authority finance that pressures are 
identified early on and plans are put in place to bring us in on budget. 
 
Looking ahead, the challenges for 14/15 were set out in the report to 
council in February of this year, including planned savings of some 
£11m which will need to be made. 
 
In recent weeks the Government has made a number of announcements 
regarding funding plans for 14/15 and 15/16. Whilst these 
announcements have indicated the broad level of reductions to be made 
to local government funding, there remains significant uncertainty and 
the track record of this Government is to treat local authorities as the 
poor relation of the public sector with last minute cuts falling on us when 
further savings are needed from the public purse. 
 
Recent announcements have confirmed an additional 1 per cent cut in 
grant for 14/15, over and above planned cuts, meaning that a reduction 
in grant of some 10 per cent is likely in 14/15. For 15/16, there are 
continued reductions in funding, and taking account of the loss of the 
council tax freeze grant the overall reductions in grant are estimated at 
some 13 per cent. 
 
A report will come to Cabinet in the coming weeks updating more on the 
impact of likely funding changes. Many areas remain concerning, 
including the Government’s top slicing of new homes bonus, and 
continued uncertainty over funding for adult care. 
 

Page 77



Despite all of these challenges work is underway to present a balanced 
two year budget to council in February and to ensure the continued 
financial health of the organisation, alongside ensuring priority services 
are funded and our manifesto pledges are delivered. We are currently 
working on future budgets and I most firmly take the view that we should 
approach the process by reviewing how the Council spends its money 
so that we can realise future savings. I am very keen to avoid salami 
slicing of budgets wherever possible and that the approach to savings 
being taken is done in a strategic way. 
 
The Audit Committee recently considered the council’s accounts for 
12/13, and whilst this may not attract the level of interest that the budget 
does, it is a key element in this council’s financial management. The 
external auditor’s report identifies no issues of concern and councillors 
should be reassured in terms of both the timeliness of completion of the 
accounts and also the strong financial health of the organisation. 
 
In addition to work related to the accounts and the budget, the Finance 
team has actively supported a number of major Council projects, 
including amongst others the joint Waste project with North Yorkshire 
CC, the EPH programme and the Community Stadium. The Income 
Collection team continues to achieve high levels of performance in 
relation to council tax income and business rates and is actively 
pursuing work that seeks to increase income collected and reduce 
transactional costs. Our internal audit service continues to operate 
effectively through Veritau, including the provision of a highly effective 
fraud team who have had a number of notable successes. 
 
In addition to being a Director on the Veritau board, I am also a Director 
on our other Local Authority Company, City of York Trading. In its first 
year the company has made a profit of almost £40,000 and we 
anticipate the turnover and profit to increase significantly in coming 
years. Both these companies are real examples of successful innovation 
that seek to deliver efficiency and increased income. 
 
 
 

Page 78



Meeting Joint Standards Committee 

Date 11 September 2013 

Present 
 
 
 
 
 
In attendance 

Councillor Runciman (Chair) (CYC Member) 
Councillor Barton (CYC Member) 
Councillor Crawford (Parish Councillor) 
Councillor Horton (CYC Member) 
Councillor Taylor (CYC Member) 
 
Mr Hall (Independent Person) 
Mr Laverick (Independent Person) 

Apologies Councillors  Martin and Simpson (Parish 
Councillors) 

  
 
 

PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 
 

20. PLANNING CODE OF GOOD PRACTICE  
 
[See also Part A minute] 
 
Members considered a report that provided an update in respect 
of the production of a local planning code of good practice. 
 
Members noted the amendments that had been made to the 
draft that had previously been considered by the Committee.  
The amendments, detailed in paragraph 4 of the report, took 
into account the recently published revised Local Government 
Association “Probity in Planning” guidance.   
 
It was noted that the Council’s existing code went further than 
the new guidance in that the code stated that Members should 
not act as the lead spokesman for a group supporting or 
opposing a development.  This advice was not contained in the 
guidance.  Instead the guidance suggested that whenever a 
councillor, whether or not a committee member, spoke on behalf 
of a lobby group they should withdraw from the meeting after 
the public speaking session.  Members were asked to consider 
whether to replicate this advice. 
 
Members suggested the following amendments to the draft 
code: 

Agenda Item 9Page 79



 
• Greater clarity in the wording of the code to better 

differentiate between Members of Council and Members 
of Planning Committees 

• Replicate the advice in the LGA guidance in respect of 
Members of Council withdrawing from meetings after the 
public speaking session in the circumstances when they 
have spoken on behalf of a lobby group. 

• Deletion of paragraph 7.3 
• Paragraph 10.3 to include reference to the requirement to 

comply with National Planning Guidance. 
• Paragraph 14.1 to be amended to read “prescribed 
training” 

 
Recommend: That, subject to the agreed amendments, the 

revised Planning Code of Good Practice be 
adopted. 

 
Reason: To ensure that planning decisions are made 

openly, impartially and for justifiable reasons. 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Runciman, Chair 
[The meeting started at 3.00 pm and finished at 3.50 pm]. 

Page 80



 

PLANNING - CODE OF GOOD PRACTICE 
 
1. Reasons for Guidance 
 
1.1   One of the key purposes of the planning system is to balance 

private interests in the development and use of land against the 
wider public interest. Planning necessarily affects land and 
property interests and as such is often highly contentious. It is 
important therefore that planning decisions are made openly, 
impartially, with sound judgement and for justifiable reasons. The 
aim of this Code of Good Practice is to promote public confidence 
in the planning decision making process. 

 
1.2 If you do not abide by this Code of Good Practice, you may put: 
 

• the Council at risk of proceedings on the legality or 
maladministration of the related decision; and 

• yourself at risk of being the subject of a standards complaint 
 
2. When does this code apply? 

 
2.1 This Code of Good Practice applies to Members at all times when 

they are involved in the planning process. This includes both 
Planning Committee meetings, any meetings of the full Council 
when exercising the functions of the Planning Authority, and less 
formal occasions, such as meetings with Officers or the public and 
consultative meetings. It applies to planning enforcement matters 
or site specific policy issues as well as to planning applications.  
Although much of the Code applies only to members (including 
substitute members) of the Planning Committees, some aspects 
affect any Member who becomes involved with a planning matter. 

 
2.2 This Code of Practice supplements the Council’s Code of Conduct 

for Members, and gives detailed advice on dealing with planning 
issues. 
 

2.3 If you have any doubts about the application of this Code to your 
own circumstances you should seek advice early, from the 
Monitoring Officer or Deputy Monitoring Officer, and preferably well 
before any meeting takes place. 

 
 
 

Page 81



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Dealing with Interests under the Members’ Code 

 
3.1 Members must always declare personal, prejudicial and 

disclosable pecuniary interests in accordance with the Members’ 
Code of Conduct.  All Members must follow these rules not just 
members of the Planning Committees. 
 

3.2 A personal interest arises where the business affects you, 
somebody with whom you have a close association, one of the 
outside bodies referred to in the second schedule of the Code of 
Conduct or someone from whom you have received a gift or 
hospitality valued at £50 or more. You must declare these interests 
unless they appear on your register of interests. 

 
3.3 A prejudicial interest arises where your personal interest is so 

significant that it would be likely to prejudice your judgement of the 
public interest. You should not participate in the debate or vote 
where you have such an interest and, if the interest arises in a 
decision making meeting, you should leave the room. Simply being 
a member of an outside body will not automatically amount to a 
prejudicial interest but you need to think about whether your 
involvement is more significant than that and consider taking 
specific advice. 

 
3.4  A disclosable pecuniary interest arises where the business relates 

to one of the interests prescribed by law and referred to in the first 
schedule of the Code of Conduct. It is a criminal offence to 
participate in a Council meeting if you have such an interest and 
have not been granted a dispensation. 

 
 
 
 

Do apply the rules in the Members’ Code of Conduct first. 
 

Do then apply the rules in this Planning Code of Good Practice, 
which seek to explain and supplement the Members’ Code of 
Conduct for the purposes of planning control. 
 

Do seek early advice if in doubt 
 

Page 82



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*      A Councillor who has a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest 

in a matter is permitted to seek to persuade Planning Officers of the 
merit of the application in the same way as a member of the public 
but should be careful to avoid creating an impression of placing 
pressure on an Officer for a particular recommendation. See also 
paragraph 3.3 for advice on speaking at meetings in these 
circumstances. 

 
4.  Keeping an open mind 
 
4.1 Members of a Planning Committee must not make up their minds 

before they have all relevant material and arguments before them 
at a Planning Committee meeting.  The use of a political whip is 
not permitted for decisions on planning applications. 

 
4.2 Members of a Committee are entitled to feel predisposed towards 

a particular decision, but must still be able to consider and weigh 
relevant factors before reaching the final decision. Pre-
determination arises when Members’ minds are closed (or 
reasonably perceived to be closed) to the consideration and 
weighing of the relevant factors. That risks making the whole 
decision vulnerable to legal challenge. It also risks a public 
perception being created of unfairness in the planning process.  

Do disclose the existence and nature of your interest at any 
relevant meeting, including informal meetings or discussions 
with Officers and other Members. Disclose your interest at the 
commencement of discussion on that particular matter. 
 

Where your interest is a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary 
interest and you have not obtained a dispensation:- 
 

Don’t participate, or give the appearance of trying to participate, 
in the making of any decision on the matter by the Planning 
Authority. 
 

Don’t get involved in the processing of the application*. 
 

Don’t use your position to discuss the proposal with Officers or 
Members when other members of the public would not have the 
same opportunity to do so 

 

Page 83



 

 
4.3 The Localism Act 2011 has built on clarification of the law provided 

by the Courts in a number of cases and Members can take some 
comfort that they are entitled to express views on planning matters 
prior to a decision being made without being challenged on 
grounds of predetermination. Nevertheless it remains the case that 
Members must not have closed their mind to possible alternative 
decisions and must be prepared to consider representations made 
and the advice of Officers and listen to the debate before reaching 
a final view. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.4 A member of a Planning Committee who is also a Parish 

Councillor may already have been consulted on a planning 
application at a Parish Council meeting. It is permissible to express 
a view at a Parish Council meeting on a matter and still participate 
at a Planning Committee so long as you have not closed your mind 
to reaching a different view. It is good practice in these cases to: 

 
• make it clear during the discussion at the consultee body that 

your views are expressed on the limited information before 
you only; and 

• you will reserve judgement and the independence to make 
up your own mind when it comes before the Planning 
Committee and you hear all of the relevant information; and 

• you will not in any way commit yourself as to how you or 
others may vote when the proposal comes before the 
Planning Committee; and 

• you disclose the personal interest regarding your 
membership of the Parish Council  when the Planning 
Committee comes to consider the proposal 

 
4.5 If you have already made up your mind you must not speak or vote 

on the business but you are not legally required to withdraw from 
the meeting (unless you also have a prejudicial or disclosable 
pecuniary interest).  However, you may prefer to do so for the sake 

Don’t make up your mind, or appear to have made up your mind, 
on how you will vote on any planning matter until you have heard 
the Officer’s presentation and all the evidence and arguments at 
the Planning Committee when the matter will be considered. 

Page 84



 

of appearances. If you decide to stay in the meeting you should 
explain that you do not intend to speak and vote because you have 
(or you could reasonably be perceived as having) judged the 
matter elsewhere, so that this may be recorded in the minutes. 

 
4.6 Cabinet Members may have been involved in promoting a 

particular development in their role as Cabinet Members for the 
Service. If a Cabinet Member also sits on Planning Committee it 
may be difficult for him or her to demonstrate objectivity in dealing 
with an application relating to that development. In those cases the 
best course of action would be for the Cabinet Member to withdraw 
from the debate and vote. 

 
5 Contact with Applicants, Developers and Objectors 
 
5.1  Members of a Planning Committee should discourage applicants 

or agents from approaching them in any way, should minimise 
social contacts with known developers and agents and should 
refrain altogether from such contacts when developments are 
contemplated or a planning application has been received. 

 
5.2  All Members should refrain from involving themselves in 

discussions with developers or potential applicants at the pre-
application stage of proposals unless such discussions are part of 
structured and recorded arrangements with Officers.  

 
5.3.   If an approach is received from an applicant/agent in relation to a 

particular planning application or a matter that may give rise to a 
planning application, the Member should: 
 

• Refer the applicant or agent to the relevant Officers of the 
Council, and notify Officers of the approach. 

• Avoid giving any commitment or impression of a commitment 
or that they hold any particular view about the development 
or the future of the site in question. 

• Confine themselves to providing information on the Council’s 
general planning policies or procedures only, where the 
Member is fully aware of these. 

• If they do express an opinion they should make it clear that 
they will only be in a position to take a final decision after 
having heard all the relevant evidence and arguments at 
committee. 

 

Page 85



 

5.4  When any Member speaks at a meeting of the Committee on the 
subject of a particular planning application, they should disclose 
the fact that they have been in contact with the applicant/agent, if 
this is the case. Members are able to articulate their own views on 
proposals, but should not speak on behalf of the applicant or the 
agent who will have their own opportunity to speak to Committee. 

 
5.5  Any written information received by a Member of the relevant 

Committee from the applicant or agent, objectors or any other third 
party, should be passed or  copied immediately to the relevant 
Planning Officer and declared at the start of the consideration of 
the particular application.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 Contact with neighbours, objectors, supporters, third parties 

or fellow Councillors 
 
6.1 In order for the planning system to work effectively public concerns 

must be adequately aired. It is an important part of a Member’s 
role to listen to residents’ views and put these views forward within 
the Council. However, it is important that Members of the Planning 
Committees make decisions based on the full facts having 
considered all representations made and all other relevant 
considerations. Members will usually need a report from Officers to 
help them to do this. 

 
6.2 Members of a Planning Committee should be wary of giving the 

impression that they have made up their mind about a particular 
matter. Discretion is always advisable.  A good approach is to say 
something like:  “From what I know at the moment I support (or 
have reservations about) this application, but I won’t make a final 
decision until I have all the facts before me at Planning 
Committee”. 

 

Do seek to minimise social contacts with known developers 
particularly when the developer is known to be contemplating 
development in the City 
 
Do refer an applicant, developer or objector who approaches 
you about a planning application to Officers, if they need 
planning, procedural or technical advice. 
 

Page 86



 

6.3    All Members should advise anyone lobbying them that the 
Committee can only effectively consider representations if they are 
made in writing to the Assistant Director for City Development and 
Sustainability. Members can also advise objectors of the rights 
they have for speaking at meetings. If there are technical issues or 
alternatives to be considered, then Members should either ask the 
applicant/objector to raise these matters with Officers or ask 
Officers to consider such matters when reporting to Committee.   

 
6.4 No Member should accept gifts or hospitality of any value from 

anyone who is lobbying them. You should inform the Monitoring 
Officer if you feel you have been exposed to undue or excessive 
lobbying or approaches (including inappropriate offers of gifts or 
hospitality). 

 
6.5 No Member should take part in negotiations with applicants or 

potential applicants regarding their proposals for development 
except where such negotiations are part of a structured 
arrangement with Officers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7  Lobbying by Members 

 
7.1 Members are quite entitled to join general interest groups which 

may have an interest in planning matters such as the Civic Society 
or the Victorian Society. If you are present at a Committee meeting 
where a group to which you belong has adopted a view on a 
particular matter then you need to declare a personal interest when 
the matter is discussed. 

 
7.2 There may be circumstances where a political group has a policy 

commitment to a particular development. It may have been 
contained within the party’s manifesto. This alone does not prevent 
a Member participating in decision making so long as you have not 
closed your mind to considering the planning arguments. 

If you are lobbied 

Do explain that you are not in position to express a firm intention to 
vote one way or the other 

Do explain how representations can be made formally 

Don’t accept any gifts or hospitality 

Page 87



 

 
7.3 If a Councillor, whether or not a member of the Planning 

Committee, speaks on behalf of a lobby group at a Committee 
meeting they should withdraw from the meeting after the public 
speaking session.  

 
8.  Site Visits 
 
8.1 Site visits can play an important role in ensuring that Members 

make decisions on a sound understanding of the relevant issues. 
However care must be taken to ensure that site visits are not 
misused as a lobbying device to help ensure a particular outcome 
in respect of controversial applications or to defer consideration of 
an application to a subsequent meeting. Site visits should only be 
requested where there is a clear and substantial benefit in having 
one. 

 
8.2 You will have the opportunity to ask questions of Officers, the 

applicant and objectors at the site visit but you should avoid 
expressing opinions at this stage. 

 
8.3 In addition it is important for Officers and Members to hear all the 

discussion and visit all parts of the site as a single group so as to 
ensure that any information which you gained from the site visit 
can be reported back to the Committee, and  that all Members 
have the same information. 

 
8.4 While visiting sites Members must not accept any form of gift, 

hospitality or refreshment. 
 
8.5 Members of a Planning Committee should not normally accept 

invitations to visit a site unless this is in the company of a planning 
officer. This does not prevent you from going alone to view a site 
from public land.  

 
8.6 Councillors have no rights to enter on private land. A Councillor 

might be invited to enter the site by the owner. It is not good 
practice for a member of a Planning Committee to do so as this 
can lead to a perception that the councillor is no longer impartial. If 
you feel that you need an explanation of the proposal then you 
should request a formal site visit by contacting the Case Officer at 
least 10 days before the Committee meeting. 

 

Page 88



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9. Presentations to Members 
 
9.1 It may be that on larger, more complex, or design sensitive 

applications, it would be appropriate for a prior presentation to be 
made to the relevant Committee. 
 

9.2  If so, such presentations will not be held less than two weeks in 
advance of the meeting. This is to allow Members due time for 
reflection on the proposal, and to allow any questions and issues 
to be followed up by Officers and covered in the agenda report to 
Members at the subsequent Committee. 

 
9.3  The role of Members at such presentations is to listen to the 

presentation, and to raise questions on the details presented. It is 
important that Members do not promote or oppose the application 
at this stage, since not all the relevant information may be before 
them. 

 
10.  Decision Making  
 
10.1 The Council’s Constitution specifies that certain applications must 

be brought before the Committee and others may be determined 
by Officers. Members, including those who are not on the 
Committee, can request that a particular application should be 

 
Don’t request a site visit unless you feel it is strictly necessary  
 
Do ensure that you treat the site visit only as an opportunity to seek 
information and to observe the site. 
 
Do ask the Officers at the site visit questions or seek clarification 
from them on factual matters which are relevant to the site 
inspection. 
 
Don’t express opinions or views on the proposal to anyone. 
 
Don’t enter a site which is subject to a planning application unless 
you can comply with the good practice rules in this Code 

Page 89



 

brought to Committee rather than being determined by Officers 
under delegated powers.  

 
10.2 You should ensure that you only request that an application be 

brought to Committee in accordance with Constitutional 
requirements, and for proper planning reasons which are reported 
to the Committee.  

 
10.3 In making decisions on planning applications, the law requires the 

application to be determined in accordance with the development 
plan and the requirement to comply with national planning 
guidance unless material considerations indicate otherwise. 
Adequate reasons must be given for any decision. It is particularly 
important to ensure that these are fully articulated and recorded 
where a decision is made contrary to an Officer recommendation 
or contrary to established policy. Where a decision is made 
contrary to policy it is Members responsibility to explain their 
reasons in full. Pressure should never be put on officers to “go 
away and sort out the planning reasons”. 

 
10.4 You must come to a decision after proper consideration of all the 

information reasonably required. You should not participate in a 
vote if you have not been present for the full presentation and 
debate. You should not attempt to answer e-mail, monitor or 
contribute to social media discussions or engage in any other 
activity which may distract you from giving the proceedings your 
full attention. 

 
10.5 You should ensure that you have had sufficient time to digest any 

new material which has been presented. You may need to ask for 
an adjournment to do so. Occasionally it may be necessary to 
defer an item to allow for proper consideration or for additional 
information to be obtained. 

 
10.6 Messages should not be passed to individual committee members 

either from other member or members of the public. This could 
create an impression that a Member is being improperly 
influenced. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 90



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11.  Officers 
 
11.1 Members, whether or not they sit on a Planning Committee, must 

not put improper pressure on any Officer to put forward a particular 
recommendation and should not do anything which compromises 
or is likely to compromise his or her professional integrity and 
impartiality. Doing so may be a breach of the Code of Conduct.  

 
11.2 Planning Officers must act within officer and professional codes of 

conduct. The Royal Town Planning Institute requires its members 
to fearlessly and impartially exercise their independent 
professional judgment to the best of their skill and understanding. 
Accordingly there may be occasions where Officers make 
recommendations which may be contrary to the views and wishes 
of Members. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12.  Members as developers or applicants 
 
12.1 If you have an interest in land that may be the subject of 

Do come to meetings with an open mind and demonstrate 
that you are open-minded. 
 
Do make decisions in accordance with the Development 
Plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise 

Do come to your decision only after due consideration of all 
of the information reasonably required. 

Do make sure that if you are proposing, seconding or 
supporting a decision that you clearly identify  
the planning reasons leading to this conclusion and can 
identify the supporting evidence 
 

Do not apply improper pressure on Officers to make a 
particular recommendation 

Do respect the professional obligations of planning Officers. 

 

Page 91



 

redesignation or other decision in the Development Plan process, 
or if you, or someone with whom they have a close association  is 
making a planning application to the Council, then you should 
discuss this at the earliest opportunity with the Assistant Director 
for City Development and Sustainability . The planning application 
should contain a declaration (in the form of a covering letter) of the 
Member’s position in relation to the planning application, so that all 
those consulted are aware of the relationship. The Assistant 
Director for City Development and Sustainability will oversee the 
consideration of the application with the case officer, including any 
discussions that may involve other Members. 

 
12.2  Any applications by a Member will be reported to the Planning 

Committee or the Planning Area Sub-Committee as appropriate 
and will not be dealt with by an officer under delegated powers. 
The Member’s interest should be made clear at the Committee. 

 
12.3 If your planning application comes before the Planning Committee 

you will have a disclosable pecuniary interest in relation to the 
application. This must be declared and means that you may not 
participate in the discussion or vote on the application. 
Government guidance suggests that the prohibition on discussing 
the item would prevent you making representations to the 
Committee as an ordinary member of the public. While some 
lawyers have questioned this guidance there is a degree of 
uncertainty and the safest option would be for you to either seek a 
dispensation allowing you to make representations or ask 
someone else to make those representations on your behalf. 

 
13. Enforcement cases 
 
13.1 Planning enforcement is particularly sensitive since it can 

ultimately result in Court proceedings. All Members are 
encouraged to report breaches of planning control to Officers or to 
support their constituents in doing so. They may seek updates on 
progress which is being made to resolve matters but should avoid 
playing too pro-active a role such as by involving themselves in 
meetings between enforcement officers and developers. 

 
14.  Member Training 
 
14.1 In order to ensure that Members are fully aware of the 

requirements placed on them when sitting on Planning 

Page 92



 

Committees it is the policy of the Council to require Members to 
attend prescribed training before sitting as a Member or Substitute 
Member. 

 
 

Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Corporate and Scrutiny Management 
Committee 

Date 9 September 2013 

Present Councillors Galvin (Chair), Fraser, Horton, 
Jeffries, King, McIlveen, Runciman (Vice-
Chair), Steward and Riches (Sub for Cllr 
Potter) 

Apologies 
 

Councillor Potter 

 
PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 

 
21. Draft Annual Overview & Scrutiny Report for 2012/13  

 
Consideration was given to the Annual Scrutiny Report which 
summarised the work of the five Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees for the 2012/13 municipal year. Members were 
asked for their comments or amendments prior to presentation 
to Council in October. 
 
Recommended:  That Council be asked to endorse the  Annual 

Scrutiny Report, covering the period June 
2012 and May 2013. 

 
Reason: To comply with Constitutional requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor J Galvin, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.10 pm and finished at 6.45 pm]. 

Agenda Item 10Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 

   
 
Report of the Corporate & Scrutiny Management 
Committee  

9 September 2013 

   

 Report of the Assistant Director of Governance & ITT 
 

Annual Scrutiny Report 2012-13 

Summary 

1. This annual scrutiny report summarises the work of the five Overview 
& Scrutiny Committees for the municipal year June 2012 – May 2013.  

 Background 

2. This committee is charged with monitoring overall performance in 
relation to scrutiny review work and providing an annual report to Full 
Council.  The last annual report was presented to this Committee in 
June 2012 for the period June 2011 – May 2012. 

Consultation  

3. Consultation was not required for the production of this annual report.  
However, consultation is an important element of Overview & Scrutiny 
and is regularly carried out in support of all scrutiny reviews. 

4. The final reports produced for each of the reviews completed during 
the period June 2012 – May 2013 detail all of the work undertaken, 
including any consultation carried out.  Those final reports and all 
supporting information can be viewed in full at:  

http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13029
&path=13028  

 
Options  

5. Having considered the Annual Report, Members may choose to:  
 

• agree any amendments required to the report  
• approve the report for presentation to the meeting of Full Council in 

October 2013 
 

 

Page 97



 

 
Scrutiny Reviews in 2012-13 

 
6. The following scrutiny reviews were carried out by the Overview & 

Scrutiny Committees in the last municipal year: 
 
7. Youth Unemployment Scrutiny Review  

Between June 2012 and March 2013 a Task Group of the Economic 
and City Development Overview and Scrutiny Committee (ECDOSC) 
carried out a review around youth unemployment with particular focus 
on vacancies within the care sector and business administration.  The 
Task Group concentrated their focus around unemployed 18 to 24 
year olds and made recommendations to reduce the number of young 
people out of work. As a result of the review, two targets were included 
within the new City Skills and Employment Strategy, to reduce youth 
unemployment by 40% to pre-recession levels by 2016 and to reduce 
unemployment (JSA claimant benefits) to pre-recession levels.  In 
addition, the Learning City York Partnership has developed a 
programme that better supports unemployed 18-24 year olds into 
unfilled apprenticeship vacancies. 

 
8. Out of Hours Childcare Review 
 A review into the lack of childcare or independent care for women 

working in York was carried out by an ECDOSC Task Group between 
September 2012 and January 2013. It highlighted the shortage of 
available childcare in the evenings and that the changes in tax credit 
which reduced the amount that could be paid for childcare. The review 
recognised that opportunities for parents to work or have access to 
training in the evenings could help improve York’s evening economy. 
As a result of the review there was an audit of childcare providers to 
gather information on out of hour’s availability, and a page was created 
on the YorOK website to provide parents with advice on finding 
informal childcare/babysitting.  In addition, support options around out 
of hours childcare for parents and carers are now being offered 
through the Family Information Service’s Awareness Strategy. 

 
9.  E-Planning Facilities Review  
 Following changes in legislation requiring all local planning authorities 

to introduce an electronic method for the submission of planning 
applications, an ECDOSC Task Group undertook a review in response 
to a number of concerns raised by Parish Councils and Planning 
Panels.  The review was carried out by between June 2012 and 
November 2012 and resulted in Parish Councils and Planning Panels 
receiving comprehensive training on E-planning facilities and access to 

Page 98



 

the appropriate resources. In addition, the Council has since provided 
a point of contact for issues arising from the electronic system, and 
introduced a Good Practice Guide. 

 
10.  External Funding Review  
 In January 2013 an ECDOSC Task Group commenced a review into 

ways of unlocking potential external funding for economic development 
and regeneration projects. Its key objectives were to assess Leeds 
City Region’s investment priorities, what resources were available to 
City of York Council and to present a strong case to attract funding for 
York’s top investment priorities. The review was carried over into this 
municipal year and the final report which includes a number of 
strategic recommendations around the development of a CYC 
investment plan with measurable targets is due to go to Cabinet in 
October 2013.  

 
11.  Libraries Scrutiny Review 
 A Task Group of the Learning and Culture Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee was set up in September 2012 to examine the use of 
libraries as community hubs, with the aim of increasing their use by 
council partners and local communities without impacting on the library 
service. The review was concluded in May 2013 and as a result the 
Council adopted an agreed definition for a community hub i.e.: ‘A 
Community Hub puts the local library at the heart of the community 
providing a flexible and welcoming space where local residents can 
come together for a wide range of community activities’.  Each local  
library has since been asked to identify ways to encourage more use 
of their facilities, increase the number of volunteer staff and improve 
their marketing to encourage the greater use of their facilities. 

 
12.  York Museums Trust Scrutiny Review 
 In March 2012 a Learning and Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Task Group was set up to determine whether York Museums Trust 
(YMT) had achieved appropriate collections management standards in 
line with their Collections Loan Agreement and Collections 
Management Protocol agreed in 2002. The review looked in detail at 
how YMT were storing, documenting and developing the council’s 
collections. The Task Group concluded that the disposal of unsuitable 
or damaged items would free up valuable space required to prevent 
delays in documenting and developing the collections.  As a result of 
the review YMT have reviewed and updated their Acquisition and 
Disposal Policy.  

 
 

Page 99



 

 
13. Staff Sickness Absence Management Review 
  In March 2013 a Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee Task 

Group concluded a review which began in September 2011 to identify 
ways of reducing sickness absence levels. The review led to revisions 
to the Council’s Absence Management Policy & Procedures to ensure 
they were in line with best national practice, taking into account the 
Council’s new HR system (iTrent). The Council’s policy has been 
rewritten as two separate documents – one a short, clear and succinct 
policy for employees and the other a more formal guide for managers.  
Both documents have been written in a clear, assertive and more 
formal language to provide clarity for all. In addition, mandatory 
absence management training for managers and induction training for 
new staff have both been introduced.  

14. Improving Community Engagement Review 
Between September 2012 and April 2013, a Task Group of the 
Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee examined levels of 
community engagement across the city. The Task Group recognised 
that across all wards, Parish Councils, Residents’ Associations and 
other bodies which brought together groups of residents, had much to 
offer in regard to community liaison and that they were a source of 
local information that could be better utilised. As a result of the review 
Parish Council and Residents’ Association forum pages have been 
introduced on the CYC website to enable the council to disseminate 
information quickly and regularly. The council will also be including 
training on the importance of the relationship with Parish Councils and 
Residents’ Associations in future induction programmes for new ward 
councillors.  In addition, in line with Parish Council meeting dates, 
Residents’ Association meeting dates have been included in the 
Council’s Corporate Calendar in an effort to encourage more residents 
to attend and to provide advance notice to Ward Councillors.  Finally 
the Council has set up a consultation and engagement group to 
improve practice throughout the Council and to provide structured 
guidance throughout the consultation process to maximise the quality 
of results.   

 

15.  Domestic Waste Recycling Scrutiny Review  
 In July 2012, the Community Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

set up a Task Group to identify ways of increasing domestic waste 
recycling. The Task Group carried out an analysis of the recycling 
rates for the 20 top performing Local Authorities in order to identify 
best practice. The Task Group were particularly interested in the 
results from socio-demographic profiling undertaken as part of a study 

Page 100



 

in Southampton, and noted that Southampton City Council had used 
those findings to help focus their behaviour change campaigns and 
achieve better value for money. The Task Group considered that 
where those same profile groups existed in York, similar achievements 
could be made. The Task Group agreed to focus their work in support 
of the council’s ‘Recycle More’ initiative, which was one of the themes 
in the Zero Waste York Challenge work plans for 2012/2013 and 
2013/2014. The review is ongoing pending completion of the work on 
that initiative. 

 
16. Improving Community Resilience Scrutiny Review 

In September 2012 the Community Safety Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee began a review on adaptation to climate change.  Their 
concerns centred on the increase in localised surface water flooding 
(not river flooding) and what plans the Council had in place to respond. 
As part of the review, the Committee received a detailed presentation 
on the approach taken by East Riding of Yorkshire Council – where a 
number of Town and Parish Councils had successfully implemented 
their own community resilience plan. The Committee agreed it could 
be adapted and combined with current York practices e.g. Snow 
Wardens, Flood Wardens etc, for introduction across York, and as a 
result recommended the introduction of community emergency plans. 
Officers are currently working towards providing support to local 
community groups to enable them to produce their own community 
resilience plan. 

 
17. End of Life Care Review 
 The Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee carried out a Task Group 

Review of the use & effectiveness of DNACPR forms (Do Not Attempt 
Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation), with the aim of ensuring that patients’ 
wishes and instructions were being acted upon by health professionals 
and carers at the end of life. The review identified several areas where 
improvements were needed, particularly raising public awareness 
about the DNACPR form and end of life care choices generally, and 
ensuring that once DNACPR forms had been completed the right 
people knew they were in place and knew what to do with them. It 
recommended that key health partners ensured that appropriate co-
ordination arrangements were in place to ensure patients could 
discuss their end of life care wishes and that their wishes were 
respected.   

     
18. Review into Community Mental Health Services and Care of Young 

People  
A Health Scrutiny Task Group was set up in November 2012 to identify 

Page 101



 

levels of understanding and awareness of the importance of 
recognising early symptoms of emotional and mental health problems 
in young people.  The review looked at ways of improving multi-agency 
working to support the emotional and health needs of young people. 
The review encouraged The Task Group recognised and supported 
the potential benefits of the widespread adoption of the Mental Health 
Toolkit throughout York secondary schools in order to help schools 
respond to children and young people’s emotional and mental health 
needs.  The review is currently looking at encouraging secondary 
schools to introduce a Mentally Healthy School Charter.  A final report 
is due to be submitted to the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee in 
October 2013. 

 
19. Personalisation Security Review 

In July 2012 a Health Scrutiny Task Group commenced a review with 
the aim of enabling people with mental health issues to exercise as 
much choice and control over their lives as possible.  In an effort to 
identify key priorities around personalisation and make improvements, 
the review brought together residents, and service and support 
providers, to identify the areas of strength and weakness in City of 
York Council’s approach to personalisation.  Work on the review has to 
date included two workshops facilitated by an independent consultant, 
and consultation events involving the Vice-Chair of the Independent 
Living Network, the Chief Executive of York MIND, representatives of 
York Council for Voluntary Service (CVS) and York Older People’s 
Assembly. The review is planned to conclude in October 2012. 
 
Supporting the Council Plan 2011-15 

20.  All of the reviews carried out during 2012-13 (identified above) took 
account of the Council’s need to be inclusive and ensure equality in 
accessing the services being reviewed.  Each of the reviews also 
supported a number of the council’s other improvement priorities and 
direction statements: 

21 The following reviews were directly linked to the ‘Protect Vulnerable 
People’ element of the Council Plan 2011-15: 
 
• End of Life Care – ‘The Use & Effectiveness of DNACPR Forms’ 

Review 
• Review into Community Mental Health Services and Care of Young 

People 
• Personalisation Review 

 

Page 102



 

22. The following reviews were directly linked to the ‘Build Strong 
Communities’ element of the Council Plan 2011-15: 

 
• E-Planning Facilities Review 
• Improving Community Resilience Review 
• Improving Community Engagement Review 
• Libraries Review 

 
23.  The following reviews were directly linked to the ‘Create Jobs & Grow 

the Economy’ element of the Council Plan 2011-15: 
 

• Youth Unemployment Review 
• Out of Hours Childcare Review 
• External Funding Review 

 
24. The Domestic Waste Recycling Review supported the ‘Protect the 

Environment’ element of the Council Plan 2011-15. 
 
25.   Finally, whilst the Staff Sickness Absence Review was not directly 

linked to one of the aims within the Council Plan, it recognised that the 
council’s employees were the most important resource of the Council 
and without them it could not deliver its services and priorities.  
Therefore ensuring staff received the proper levels of support in times 
of illness etc was one way in which staff could be made to feel valued 
and engaged.  

 
Finance & Performance Monitoring 

 
26. Throughout 2012-13 the Overview & Scrutiny Committees received 

regular quarterly monitoring reports relating to the council’s 
performance and finance management, in service areas specific to 
their individual remits.  In some cases this led to individual Committees 
requesting detailed reports on some of the exceptional issues 
identified and the initiatives being put in place to address them. 

27. In addition, they also received other monitoring reports specific to their 
individual terms and references, as detailed below:  

 
28.  The Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee received updates 

on: 
 

• The work of the Financial Inclusions Board 
• The Annual Scrutiny Budget for 2012-13 
• The introduction of iTrent (Council’s new HR system)  

Page 103



 

• Operation Reach - improving staff engagement and 
communication 
 

29. The Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee also received a 
number of presentations on Welfare reforms and their likely impact on 
York’s vulnerable residents, and a number of introductory reports on 
various new corporate strategies: 

 
• Innovation Strategy 
• Workforce Strategy 
• Procurement Strategy 
• Community Engagement Strategy 
• Customer Strategy 

 
30. The Community & Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee received 

updates on: 
 
• Animal Health Proposals 
• Surface Water Management 
• Use of A-Boards 
• Options for Commercial Waste Recycling  
 

31. The Community & Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee is  
responsible for the discharge of the functions conferred on the Council 
by sections 19 & 20 of the Police & Justice Act 2006, in relation to the 
scrutiny of community safety issues, the Police and the work of the 
local Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership.  As such, it received 
bi-annual performance reports from Safer York Partnership (SYP), and 
met with representatives from Safer York Partnership and North 
Yorkshire Police to discuss crime and disorder issues.  They also 
considered an SYP report on the Community Safety Plan & Joint 
Strategic Intelligence Assessment. 

 
32. Finally, the Community & Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee were 

consulted on a protocol for the working relationship between North 
Yorkshire Police and Crime Panel and the Crime and Disorder 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees in the region.  They were also 
consulted on the Council’s new Hate Crime Strategy. 

 
32. The Economic & City Development Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

received updates on:  
 
• Major developments within the city;  
• Major transport initiatives and issues arising from them; 

Page 104



 

• Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEPs); 
 

33.  The Economic & City Development Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
also received A Yorkcraft report on economic inclusion and supported 
employment for people with disabilities.  And, a number of reports in 
support of a proposed Scrutiny topic on ‘Reducing the Carbon 
Footprint in the Privately Rented Sector’ which provided updates on a 
model for the delivery of Green Deal packages across the Leeds City 
Region.  However, in light of information provided in January 2013, the 
committee decided not to progress with the review. 

 
34. The Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee has a statutory role to 

review and scrutinise the impact of services and policies of key 
partners on the health of the city’s population.  As such it received 
updates on: 
 
• The implementation of the NHS 111 service;  
• Access to Talking Therapies / Improving Access to Psychological  

Therapy from Leeds and Yorkshire Partnership NHS Foundation 
Trust   

• Complaints received by Yorkshire Ambulance Service 
• Yorkshire Ambulance Service Patient Transport Services 
• Local Health Watch York and Health Watch Procurement 
• The Local Account for Adult Social Care 
• Residential, Nursing and Homecare Services 
• North Yorkshire and York Clinical Services Review 
• The Vale of York Clinical Commissioning Group’s inherited debt 

from NHS North Yorkshire and York. 
• Safeguarding Assurance 
• Proposed changes to Children’s Cardiac Surgery and the 

formation of a Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee to 
respond to National Consultation on Adult Cardiology Services 

• Changes to the Urgent Care Unit at York Hospital 
 

35. The Committee were also consulted on a number of issues: 
 

• Local Authority Health Scrutiny 
• Mandate to the NHS Commissioning Board 
• Proposed Closure of Mill Lodge 
• Proposals to redesign older people’s mental health services 

 
36. They also met with representatives of NHS North Yorkshire, York 

Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust and York and Vale of York 
Clinical Commissioning Group, and received a verbal report from the 

Page 105



 

Chief Executive of York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust on 
the Francis Report. 

 
37. Finally, they received a number of reports and presentations i.e.: 

 

• A report from NHS North Yorkshire and York on the merger of two 
York GP surgeries 

• A monitoring report on the identification of issues around provision 
of medical services for travellers and the homeless 

• A presentation on Health and Wellbeing Strategy 
• A presentation from the new Director of Public Health on 

challenges and priorities 
• A verbal report from Leeds and York Partnership NHS Foundation 

Trust on mental health services 
• An introduction from the Managing Director of the new 

Commissioning Support Unit 
 

39. The Learning & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee received: 
 
•  Bi-annual Partnership Delivery Plan reports from York Museums 

Trust (YMT) 
•  Bi-annual Service Level Agreement Performance reports from 

York Theatre Royal 
•  A presentation on recent developments and future plans for 

York’s parks and an update on the Young Inspectors work on 
Parks 

• An Ofsted feedback report on Safeguarding 
•  Presentation on careers advice; 
•  Update on forthcoming public consultation on libraries 
•  Bi-annual progress reports on Safeguarding and Looked After 

Children 
• A YMT Briefing on their Collections Development Policy Principles  
 
Acting as Critical Friend 
 

40.  During the municipal year 2012-13 each of the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committees met with the relevant Cabinet Members to hear about 
their challenges and priorities for the year.  They also met with some of 
the council’s appropriate statutory partners to hear about their priorities 
and challenges. 

 
 

Page 106



 

 Monitoring Previous Recommendations 
 
41. Finally, each of the committees received bi-annual updates on the 

implementation of the approved recommendations arising from their 
previously completed scrutiny reviews.  Those deemed to be fully 
completed were signed off. 

 
 Calling - In 
 
42. Throughout the municipal year 2012-13 there were eight Cabinet/ 

Cabinet Member decisions called-in for consideration by CSMC.  All 
were upheld.  The items called-in were:  

 
• Water End/Clifton Green Junction: Options for Reinstating a 

Separate Left Turn Traffic Lane on the Water End Approach 
• Changes to Eligibility Criteria for Adult Social Care 
• Winter Maintenance Arrangements for 2012/13 
• Future Credit Union Arrangements in York - Supporting the North 

Yorkshire and York Credit Union 
• Community Stadium Update 
• City Footstreets Review - Part Two 
• Tethered Horses - Proposed Policy Framework 
• Street Lighting Maintenance Procurement 

 
 Implications 
 
43. There are no known legal, HR and financial implications associated 

with the recommendation within this report.   

Risk Management 
 

44. There are no known risks associated with the recommendation in this 
report. 
 

 Recommendations 

45.  Having considered the information within this report, Members are 
asked to approve and present to Council this Annual Scrutiny Report 
which covers the period between June 2012 and May 2013. 

        Reason: To enable its presentation to Full Council, in line with 
Constitutional requirements. 

 

Page 107



 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Melanie Carr 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel No. 01904 552063 

Andrew Docherty 
Assistant Director Governance & ITT 
 
Report Approved üüüü Date 21 August 2013 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  - None 
 
Wards Affected:   All üüüü 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers:  None 
 
Annexes:  None 

Page 108



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Staffing Matters & Urgency Committee 

Date 5 August 2013 

Present Councillors Alexander (Chair), Fraser, Gillies, 
Runciman (Substitute for Councillor Aspden) 
and Horton (Substitute for Councillor Boyce) 

Apologies 
 
In Attendance 

Councillors Aspden and Boyce 
 
Councillor Warters  

 
Part B- Matters Referred to Council 

 
  

25. Changes to Terms and Conditions of Chief Officers 
 
Members considered a report which set out proposed 
arrangements for the introduction of a market supplement policy 
for Chief Officers.   
 
The report also sought agreement to commence consultation 
with Staff and Trade Unions regarding a proposed 4 day 
reduction to annual leave entitlement and to introduce a link 
between incremental progression and the Chief Officer 
Performance Development Review (PDR) process. It was 
envisaged that these proposed changes would be introduced by 
April 2014 to align with the next round of PDR meetings. 
 
Officers recommended that a Market Supplement policy was 
needed to address a disparity between the Chief Officers and 
Local Government staff, as Local Government staff already had 
a market supplement policy.  
 
It was stated that a market supplement policy would, in very 
specific circumstances, allow CYC to attract and retain the 
highest quality staff in circumstances when it could be 
demonstrated that CYC were paying below the market rate for a 
particular role.  
 
Some Members expressed concerns about the Market 
Supplement policy questioning whether its usage would set a 
precedent. In addition, they questioned how much 
implementation would cost and who would be affected. 

Agenda Item 11Page 109



Further concerns were raised regarding the removal of 
automatic increments and the replacement of these with 
Performance Related Pay. Members felt that Performance 
Related Pay should only be introduced for Chief Officers. 
 
Other Members agreed with the recommendations in the report 
and felt that a market supplement policy was the most effective 
and cheapest way of helping to retain and attract people of a 
high calibre to work in York. They added that the policy should 
only be used in exceptional circumstances. 
 
Recommended:       That a market supplement policy for Chief 

Officers be recommended to Full Council 
for agreement and implementation as set 
out in the report. 

 
Reason:  In order for there to be flexibility within the  
   Chief Officer terms and conditions in order for  
   us to  respond to  market forces and recruit and 
   retain talented staff. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor J Alexander, Chair 
[The meeting started at 1.00 pm and finished at 1.40 pm]. 

Page 110



 

 

  

   

Staffing Matters and Urgency Committee    5th August 2013 
 
Report of the Head of Business HR 
 
Changes to Terms and Conditions for Chief Officers 

Summary 

1. This report sets out proposed arrangements for the introduction of 
a market supplement policy for Chief Officers to be implemented 
with immediate effect.   

 
2. The report is also seeking agreement to commence consultation 

with Staff and Trade Unions regarding a proposed 4 day reduction 
to annual leave entitlement and to introduce a link between 
incremental progression and the Chief Officer Performance 
Development Review (PDR) process.  It is envisaged that these 
proposed changes would be introduced by April 2014 to align with 
the next round of PDR meetings. 

 
Detail of proposals 

3. The City of York Council recognises that the pay for jobs must be 
fair, transparent and non discriminatory and the Council has a job 
evaluated pay structure for Chief Officers.  The council also needs 
flexibility in the overall ‘package’ of pay and non pay benefits to 
attract and retain the highest calibre staff to provide high quality 
services for our customers.  

 
Market Supplement 

4. Whilst a job evaluation scheme and grading structure gives a 
robust measure for grading a post it takes no account of market 
factors.  The purpose of a market supplement is to assist with the 
recruitment and retention of staff when it can be robustly 
demonstrated that the grade for a particular job or group of jobs, 
as determined by job evaluation, is significantly below local or 
national rates of pay.  It would also need to be demonstrated this is 
impacting upon the ability to recruit to the role or retain a post 
holder. 

 

Page 111



 
5. For such exceptional cases many organisations have a market 

supplement policy as a mechanism to respond to these situations 
as they occur and can consider paying a discretionary market 
supplement in addition to the job evaluated salary.  Any market 
supplement should only be used as a specific response to enable 
the Council to attract and retain employees who work in specific 
jobs that attract a market premium. 

 
6. The potential need for a market supplement policy was recognised 

following the implementation of job evaluation and pay and grading 
review process for Local Government Staff and a Market 
Supplement policy was introduced for these staff in 2008, however 
there is no policy in place for Chief Officers. 

 
7. Salary is by no means the only factor which influences the ability to 

recruit staff.  The remuneration package must be part of an overall 
recruitment strategy and the potential need for market 
supplements will be considered in this context.  On some 
occasions it may be more appropriate to consider financial barriers 
discouraging individuals from applying for posts and these may be 
more appropriately addressed through the council’s relocation 
expenses scheme or utilising existing flexibilities for the starting 
salary offered on appointment (within the evaluated grade of the 
post). 

 
8. Similarly a range of factors will contribute to the retention of 

existing staff and it is expected that these will be explored first 
before considering any need for market supplements. 

 
Proposed introduction between incremental progression to 
the Chief Officer PDR process 

 
9. Directors and Assistant Directors are employed on grades which 

have four salary levels.  Progression through the salaries in the 
grade is on a ‘time served’ basis with annual progression each 
April until the post holder reaches the top salary of the grade. 

 
10. The Chief Executive is employed on a grade which links 

performance to pay and progression thought the salary levels is 
only achieved if performance is determined to be judged to be 
satisfactory using the Performance Development Review (PDR) 
process. 
 
 

Page 112



 
11. It is proposed to introduce a link between pay and performance for 

all Chief Officers to drive improved performance through linking 
desired outputs to incremental progression.  Progression through 
the salaries in the grade would be based on the assessment of 
performance though the PDR process. 
 

12. Where agreed targets and standards have been achieved a Chief 
Officer may progress by one increment annually. 
 

13. It is proposed to consult with Chief Officers about the proposal and 
then form a small group to look at the current our process for PDR 
and review processes elsewhere in the region with the aim of 
developing a scheme which links pay and performance for use in 
York. 

 
Proposed reduction to annual leave 

 
14. The current annual leave entitlement for Chief Officers is 34 days 

increasing by five days to 39 days after five years continuous local 
government service.  This is in addition to the eight public holidays 
per year.  The Council’s flexi time scheme does not apply to Chief 
Officers. 
 

15. Under national terms and conditions for Chief Officer’s annual 
leave and holiday arrangements are at the discretion of the local 
authority, but set out a minimum entitlement of 30 working days 
including annual and long service leave. 
 

16. The annual leave entitlement for Local Government staff in York is 
24 days, increasing to 29 days after five years continuous local 
government service.  In addition the flexi time scheme operates for 
most employees which allow staff to take accrued time off work, 
subject to the needs of the service.  
 

17. Leave arrangements in other local authorities vary significantly, 
however information obtained from other local authorities suggest 
that the Council does provide more annual leave for Chief Officers 
than some other Local Authorities.  
 

18. It is proposed to consult with Chief Officers with a view to reducing 
the annual leave entitlement to 30 days increasing by five days to 
35 days after five years continuous local government service. 
 
 
 

Page 113



 
 
 
Further Analysis of introduction of Market Supplement policy 

 
Justification 

 
• There is not a policy which applies to Chief Officers (we do 
for Local Government staff). 

• The Council's Job Evaluation Scheme for Chief Officers (Hay 
Scheme) takes no account of market factors. 

• There needs a strategy to be able to recruit and retain high 
quality Chief Officers. 

 
Principles of a Market Supplement policy 

 
19. The following principles will apply: 

• Any market supplement must be objectively justifiable 
• Market supplements will be time-limited and subject to 
review 

• The process for agreeing, monitoring and reviewing 
supplements must be responsive and flexible.  The process 
may be initiated in reaction to particular difficulties in 
recruitment and / or retention or more proactively because of 
longer term market data etc. 

• Where a market supplement is introduced for a particular 
category of post, it will apply to existing staff holding posts in 
that category. 

• The cost of market supplements will be met from service 
budgets 

• If a job is subsequently re-graded to a higher grade, any 
market supplement will normally be reduced by an equivalent 
amount 

• A market supplement payment is pensionable 
 

Criteria 
 

20. Consideration of market supplements will take account of the 
following evidence: 
 

i) Market Data 
For these professional occupations national and/or regional 
data will be relevant.  Data can be easily obtained for 
comparable posts which have been advertised. It is possible 
to obtain data from salary benchmarking service providers. 

 

Page 114



 
ii)  Recruitment and Retention Difficulties 
Recruitment and retention difficulties will normally be 
evidenced by a pattern of problems rather than one isolated 
individual case. Such a pattern may include; 

 
• high levels of vacancies that are having a significantly 
adverse effect on the delivery of services 

• re-advertising of posts (normally a post will have been 
advertised at least twice) 

• very small numbers of applicants who meet the 
essential requirements of the post in relation to the size 
of the potential recruitment pool 

• similar problems experienced for comparable posts in 
other groups/units  

 
iii) Retention difficulties  
This can be evidenced by the above factors. However for 
certain jobs where there is only one post holder in that 
particular category it may be necessary to rely to a greater 
extent on market data. 

 
Quantification 

 
21. Market supplements may be expressed in terms of a cash sum 

allowance or additional increments. 
• cash sum allowance – this may be appropriate for jobs 
where there is a defined linkage to a particular market index 

• additional increments (within the evaluated grade) – may be 
particularly appropriate where the need is to recruit and 
retain highly skilled and experienced staff. 
 

22. A market supplement forms part of the overall remuneration 
package for an individual and as such will be pensionable. 

 
 Procedures and Approvals 

 
23. The case for the introduction of a market supplement will be based 

on the criteria above.  In order to obtain market data it may be 
necessary to obtain information from identified external agencies. 
The proposal will include supporting evidence and the proposed 
amounts. 
 

24. The Head of Service for Human Resources will consider the 
report, discuss the proposals with UNISON and make 
recommendations to Staffing Matters and Urgency Committee. 

Page 115



 
 

25. The Human Resources Service will monitor the use of market 
supplements across the Council.  

 
Review of Supplements 

 
26. A similar process will be followed for the review of market 

supplements that have been agreed taking account of the 
particular circumstances. 
 

27. Market Supplements will normally be reviewed at least biennial or 
earlier if market conditions change. It will be for the Head of 
Service for Human Resources to undertake the review.  The 
review will be based on the criteria set out above.  
 

28. Where as a result of a review a market supplement is to be 
reduced or withdrawn this will take place with immediate effect.  
 

29. Market supplements will not be subject to the annual cost of living 
increase and where a supplement is reduced or removed it will not 
qualify for pay protection. 
 

30. It may also be appropriate to review any market supplement 
payable when an individual leaves if there is evidence that the 
market has changed since the last review.  

 
Review of Protocol 

 
31. The effectiveness of this procedure will be monitored.  The 

procedure may be amended by agreement at any time.  
 

Consultation 

32. Informal consultation regarding these proposals has taken place 
with the Chief Officer staff group.  Formal consultation regarding 
the changes to leave and incremental progression would be 
required with staff and recognised trade unions 
 
Options 

33. The Committee has the power within the Council’s procedures to 
agree this policy. 
 

34. This policy is proposed as there are no alternative options within 
existing policy which specifically address these risks of recruitment 
and retention.  

Page 116



 
35. No workable alternatives to a market rate supplement have been 

identified to mitigate these risks. 
 
Council Plan 

36. The actions being proposed in the report are consistent with the 
Council Plan and the Council’s Workforce Strategy 2012 – 15, 
which has ‘Pay, reward and Recognition and ‘Recruitment and 
Retention’ as two of its key strategic aims so that the Council is 
able to ‘retain as many of our talented people delivering services to 
our customers as we can’  
 
Implications 

37. The implications of this proposal are detailed within the body of the 
report. 
 

38. The council currently has published on the Council website a Pay 
Policy for Chief Officers and the implementation of Market 
Supplements, changes to annual leave and performance related 
increments would require an amendment to that Pay Policy for 
April 2013. 

 
Risk Management 

39. Any specific risks associated with this proposal are detailed within 
the body of this report.  The risks associated with the 
recommended option are financial, legal and guidance has been 
taken from these services. 
 
Recommendations 

40. Staffing Matters and Urgency Committee is asked to consider the 
information in this report and to agree to; 
 

i) The implementation of a market supplement policy for 
Chief Officers as detailed in the body of the report.  

ii) The commencement of consultation with staff and 
trade unions regarding a 5 day reduction to annual 
leave entitlement and the introduction of a link between 
incremental progression to the Chief Officer the PDR 
process 

Reason: In order for there to be flexibility within the Chief Officer 
  terms and conditions in order for us to respond to  
  market forces and recruit and retain talented staff. 

Page 117



 
 
 
 
 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Mark Bennett 
Head of HR Directorate 
Support 
Human Resources 
Ext 4518 
 

 

Kersten England, Chief Executive 

Report 
Approved 

X Date 26 July 2013 

    

Specialist Implications Officer(s): 

Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all All X 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: None 

Page 118



 

 

  
 

   

 
Council  10 October 2013 
 
Report of the Chief Executive 
 

Director of Education, Skills & Children’s Services - Appointment 
Process and Remuneration 

Summary 

1. Following the departure in March 2013 of the Director of Adults, 
Childrens and Education Services, an interim arrangement pending 
a permanent Director level restructure has been in place, with roles 
being allocated as follows: 

a) Education, Skills & Childrens Services to an Interim Director; 

b) Adults Services to the Director of Health & Wellbeing. 

2. The position at a) will become vacant shortly and to minimise 
impact of further turbulence on the service and to ensure a critical 
statutory role is filled promptly, Cabinet (at its meeting on 1st 
October 2013) expressed support for the filling of this post on a 
permanent basis in advance of a wider change process.  As the 
position will be vacant, no existing postholder will be detrimentally 
affected by this change. 

3. This report seeks approval for: 

a) filling the post and agreeing the remuneration package for 
the position in line with the Council’s Pay Policy, including a 
market supplement; 

b) formal approval to establish an Appointments Committee 
and to delegate sufficient powers to that committee to enable 
it to conduct the recruitment process, select and appoint a 
candidate, subject to the requirements of the standing orders 
on appointment.   

Agenda Item 12Page 119



 

4. According to the Council’s Pay Policy 2013 (approved at Council on 
28th March 2013), the full Council should approve any Chief Officer 
Pay Package over £100,000 in value. 

5. The Staffing Matters & Urgency Committee has recommended a 
Market Supplement Policy to full Council, and subject to that 
decision being made and agreed at this meeting, a market 
supplement for the role is also being sought. 

 Background 

Remuneration Package 

6. Council is asked to review the pay package that will be offered as 
part of the recruitment process which is currently set at a job 
evaluated grade of Director at a salary of £88,080 to £102,766 with 
access to the standard set of Chief Officer terms and conditions 
(see Pay Policy 28th March 2013). 

7. In addition to the salary for this post it is proposed to offer a market 
supplement payment which will  increase the total pay for this post 
to £115,000 per annum on grounds of recruitment (as opposed to 
retention). 

8. There is evidence to support a view that the evaluated pay for a 
Director who has portfolio responsibility for Childrens Services and 
Education, and the critical statutory responsibility is significantly 
below market rates, this is evidenced at Appendix A. 

9. The market supplement payment would commence from the date of 
appointment and forms part of the overall remuneration package 
and as such will be pensionable. 

10. This market supplement payment will be reviewed at least bi-
annually.  The review will be carried out by the Head of Human 
Resources in line with the criteria set out in the policy.  

11. There are no other enhancements recommended for this role.  Any 
amendment to this position will be brought back to a future meeting 
of the relevant committee.  

12. This role holds the statutory responsibility of Director of Childrens 
Services and as such is responsible for significant organisational 
and reputational risk in relation to the delivery of these services.  
The council currently holds an ‘outstanding’ Ofsted judgement in 

Page 120



 

relation to our Childrens services. Ofsted inspection,however  is 
due within the next year and to have the best opportunity of 
retaining our outstanding status it is critical that we have a high 
calibre leader in this role which can carry the confidence of 
childrens services and the whole school community. 

Appointments Committee 

13. The council’s Constitution allows for an Appointments Committee, 
including at least one member of the Cabinet, to shortlist and 
interview applicants for a post and to determine who should be 
offered the vacant post. 

14. It is requested that for the Director of Education, Skills and 
Childrens Services Appointments Committee, that the Committee 
be constituted on a 2:1:1 proportionate basis.  This will mean that 
there will be two Labour members, and one Conservative and 
Liberal Democrat Member.  The details of the process will be 
approved by the Appointments Committee. 

Consultation  

15. Consultation has taken place with the Corporate Management 
Team and the outgoing interim Director as to the need for this 
appointment.  It is requested that the three largest political groups 
now nominate members to participate in the Appointments 
Committee. 

Options/Analysis  

16. Members can decide to accept, amend or reject the proposed 
market supplement. 

17. There are no alternative options for Members on the recruitment 
process to consider, other than simply not proceeding with the 
recruitment to the post.  The failure to create an Appointments 
Committee at this stage would delay any subsequent appointment 
to the post.  

Council Plan 

18. Making an appointment to this post will contribute to delivering the 
Council Plan and its priorities, in particular Protecting Vulnerable 
People. 

 

Page 121



 

 Implications 

19. The following implications have been considered: 

• Financial – The recruitment costs and market supplement will 
be managed within the departmental budget. 

• Human Resources (HR) –The job description for the Director of 
Education, Skills and Childrens Services has been subject to 
the council’s established job evaluation mechanism and a grade 
of Director has been confirmed for the post. The Appointments 
Committee is in line with the constitutional requirements for the 
recruitment and appointment of Chief Officers.  A procurement 
tendering exercise is currently being undertaken to determine 
which recruitment agency will support the recruitment activity to 
fill the position.  

• Equalities - There are no equalities implications.     

• Legal – The Appointments Committee is created pursuant to 
S.102 (1)(c) of the local Government Act 1972 and its terms of 
reference are to exercise the functions of the Council in relation 
to the selection and appointment of the successful applicant in 
respect of the vacant post Director of Education, Skills & 
Childrens Services.  The proceedings of the Appointments 
Committee are likely to be held mainly in exempt session due to 
the nature of the information that it will be considering. 

In circumstances where the appointing committee agrees, 
without any member voting against, S.17 of the Local 
Government & Housing Act 1989 provides that the distribution 
of seats on a sub-committee need not comply with the political 
balance requirements contained in Part 1 of that Act. 

The process of appointing officers of this level is regulated by 
the Local Authority (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 
2001. Amongst other things, these regulations require that an 
appointment committee must include at least one member of the 
Cabinet and further, that no formal offer of appointment may be 
made until all members of the Cabinet have been informed of 
the details of the intended appointee, and have raised no 
objection within the specified period, (usually 5 clear days). 

• Crime and Disorder – There are not crime and disorder 
implications. 

Page 122



 

• Information Technology (IT) – There are no IT implications. 

• Property – There are no property implications. 

• Other – There are no other implications. 

Risk Management 
 

20. The risk of no or delayed appointment could risk the lives of the 
council’s more vulnerable residents. 

 Recommendations 

21. It is recommended that Council: 

a) Approve the filling of the post and remuneration package of the 
Director of Education, Skills & Children Services, including the 
market supplement as set out in paragraphs 7 of this report. 

b) Establish an Appointments Committee, consisting of four  
members, two from Labour, and one each Conservative and 
Liberal Democrat. 

c) The Appointments Committee be authorised to conduct the final 
interviews, select a successful candidate and make an offer of 
employment subject to the necessary employment procedures. 

Reason: To progress appointment and reduce risks highlighted 
in the report in relation to this critical role. 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Pauline Stuchfield 
Assistant Director, 
Customers  
& Employees 

Kersten England 
Chief Executive 
 
Report 
Approved √ Date 1st October 2013 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)   
Legal: Andrew Docherty, Assistant Director, IT Democratic & Legal 
Services 
Finance: Richard Hartle, Finance Manager 
                                                       
 

Page 123



 

Wards Affected:   All √ 
 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 

Council – Pay Policy 28th March 2013 re remuneration packages 

Council - 10th October 2013 re market supplement policy 

 

Annex: 

A. Market Supplement Information 
 

Page 124



ANNEX A 

 

1 

 

Comparators and analysis of CYC Data against other comparable Local Authorities 

 
Directors – Children’s Services 

 
Directors – CYC 

 
The average salary for Directors – Children’s Services  £116,716 (Based on 14 posts) 

salaries range from £94,903 to £128,975 
CYC salary range for Directors 
£88,080 to £102,766 
 

   
Council (Regional comparators) Post title 

 
Salary 

North Yorkshire County Council Corporate Director Children’s and Young 
People Services 

£128,975 

East Riding Council 
 

Director Children’s Families & Adults £129,087 

Wakefield Council  
 

Corporate Director Children and Young 
People 

£120,000 

North East Lincolnshire 
 

Director of Children’s and Adult Services £120,000 

Hull Council Corporate Director Adults, Children and 
Families 

£115,000 

Calderdale Council 
 

Director of Children and Young People's 
Services 

£122,000 

Rotherham Council Strategic Director of Children and Young 
Peoples Services 

£110,000 - £115,000 

Barnsley Council Executive Director Children, Young 
People & Families 

£115,000 (at 2012) 

Council (LA peers - as defined by the ONS)   
Stockton on Tees 
 

Corporate Director of Children, Education 
and Social Care 

£123,912-£128,525 

P
age 125



ANNEX A 

 

2 

 

Poole Council 
 

Strategic Director (Children) £94,903 

Trafford Council Corporate Director (Children and Young 
People Service) 

£122,000 (at 2012) 

Stockport Council 
 

Corporate Director (Services to People) £120,000-£125,000 

Vale of Glamorgan Council 
 

Director of Social Services £104,213 (at 2011) 

Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council 
 

Director of Children’s Services £101,633 

 

P
age 126


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Petitions
	6 Report of Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Recommendations
	Cabinet, 3 September 2013

	7 Scrutiny - Report of the Chair of the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee
	8 Report of Cabinet Member
	9 Recommendations of the Joint Standards Committee
	Planning Code

	10 Recommendations of the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee
	2012-13 Annual Scrutiny Report

	11 Recommendations of the Staffing Matters and Urgency Committee
	Changes to Terms and Conditions for Chief Officers Report

	12 Director of Education, Skills & Children's Services - Appointment Process and Renumeration
	Annex A -Directors Childrens Social Care Benchmarking


